
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                     Amended:   2/9/2015 at 2:30 PM 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, February 10, 2015 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 
 

AMENDED COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II.    ROLL CALL 
 

III.     SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Platteville Economic Development Advisory Group 
 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be 
approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. 
Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Minutes – 1/27/15 Regular Council Meeting 

B. Payment of Bills 
C. Financial Report for January 

D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
E. Licenses 

1. One-Year and Two-Year Operators Licenses 
2. Taxi Driver License 

F. Permits  
1.  Banner Permit to American Cancer Society for 4/6/15 – 4/28/15 
2.  Banner Permit to United Way of Platteville for 9/14/15 – 10/30/15 

 
V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes. 
 

VI. REPORTS  
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative) 

1. Community Development Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 8/24/14 
2. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 12/22/14  

B. Other Reports  
1. City Attorney Itemized Statement 
2. Water and Sewer Financial Report for January 
3. Airport Financial Report for January 
4. Department Progress Reports 

 
VII. ACTION 

A. Ordinance 15-01 Amending Sections 2.01 and 2.03 due to Annexation of Property 
(Municipal Airport) [1/27/15] 

B. Ordinance 15-03 Amending Sections 31.18(A) and 31.19 Taxi Licenses [1/27/15] 
C. City Manager Position Profile, Advertisement, and Salary Range 

 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                     Amended:   2/9/2015 at 2:30 PM 
 

 

VIII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION  
A. Final Plat: First Addition to Golden Heights Subdivision 
B. Potential Lease of City Hall Space  
 

IX. CLOSED SESSION  
A. Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) – Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session – 
Possible Land Acquisition [1/27/15] 

B. Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) – Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session – 
Proposed Aring Contract Settlement 

 
X. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION  
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
  

 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



C. CityManager Position Profile and Advertisement

VIII. INFORMATION A¡ID DISCUSSION
A. Final Plat: First Addition to Golden Heigþts Subdivision
B. Potential Lease of City Hall Space

IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining re¿ìsons require a closed session. - Possible Land
Acquisition . 11 /27 I 15)

B. Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1XeF Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. - Proposed Aring
Contract Settlement

X. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special accommodatíon, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Optíon 6.

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted.: 2/ 5 / 2015



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
JANUARY 27,2015

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7 :00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, and Barbara
Stockhausen. Amy Seeboth-V/ilson arrived at7:01 PM. Excused: Dick Bonin

CEREMONIAL SWEARING IN OF POLICE OFFICER
City Clerk Jan Martin swore in Andrew Weber as a police officer for the City of Platteville.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
A. CompuNet - TJ Carter from the City's IT provider CompuNet presented the Council an update of

the Cþ's technology operational status, 2014 projects, issues, and 2015 projects.
B. Platteville Business Incubator Inc - Due to an illness of the presenter, this presentation will be

rescheduled.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Denn to approve the consent calendar as follows: January 13,2015 Regular
Council Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $1,207,260.11; Appointment of Robert Pastor
(Southwest Health System), Art Beaulieu (Platteville School District), Andy Custer (Citizen), Gary Engelke
(Business Owner), and Barb Stockhausen (Council) to serve on the Platteville Transit System Joint
Committee along with UW-Platteville appointees; One-Year Operator License to ToniRose M Horsfall;
Two-Year Operator License to Cheyenne E Gillbert and Nickolas B Vance; Temporary Class "B" License
to St Augustine University Parish for Newman Banquet on February 7; and Banner Permit ($125 fee
waived) to Fire Department for March 9-30. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
Rich Christensen of 10 S 3'd Street apologized for his derogatory comments made at the last meeting.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Police & Fire Commission, Plan

Commission, Water & Sewer Commission, Library Board, Parks Forestry & Recreation
Committee, Historic Preservation Commission, and RDA.

B. Other Reports - Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations
and activities were submitted by the City Attorney,Library, EMS, Director of Administration,
Senior Center, Public Works, Recreation, and Community Planning & Development.

ACTION
A. Resolution 15-02 Update Employee Handbook - City Manager Larry Bierke explained that the

proposed resolution updates the list of department heads, language regarding the 40 hour work
week (reinstated in 2015) and Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS). A revision from Kilian
regarding the WRS language was discussed, but not implemented. Motion by Daus, second by
Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Resolution 15-02 Updating the City Employee Handbook - Department
Heads, Business Hours and Wisconsin Retirement as presented by Staff. Motion carried 5-l on a
roll callvote with Kilian voting against.

B. Ordinance 15-02 Creating Section 43.52 of the Municipøl Code - Annexation and Rezone of 680
East Business Highway l5I -Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll provided
an overview of the property owner petition to annex the 1.9 acre vacant property at 680 E Business

Page I of2



Hwy 151. The annexation request meets allthe requirements of the State statute. If the annexation
is approved, the applicant requests that the property be rezoned to B-3 Highway Business District.
The property owner has a developer interested in buying the property for a retail development and
they want to connect to City utilities; therefore the reason for the annexation request. The Plan
Commission approved the request at their January 5 meeting. Carroll stated that the State is
currently in the process of reviewing this annexation petition and asked that the Council approve
the request subject to State approval. Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adopt
Ordinance 15-02 Creating Section 43.52 of the Municipal Code - Annexation and Rezone of 680
East Business Highway 151 subject to State approval. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Ordinance Amending Sections 2.01 and 2.03 due to Annexation of Property (Municipal Airport) -

City Clerk Jan Martin explained that the intent ofthe proposed ordinance is to create a new Election
Ward (Nine) with County Supervisory District (#15) designation to accommodate the recently
annexed non-contiguous Municipal Airport and make it part of the City of Platteville Aldermanic
District #4. Action at next meeting.

B. Ordinance Revising Chapter 31 Taxi - City Clerk Martin explained that the intent of the proposed
ordinance is to clarifu language in the current taxi ordinance that the shuttle bus and shuttle bus
drivers will required to be licensed by the City. Previously the University shuttle bus and driver
were not required to be licensed, but will when they become part of the Platteville Transit System.
Action at next meeting.

C. Ordinance Amending Section 22.09 Bicycle Parking Requirements - Recreation Director Luke
Peters explained that the intent ofthe proposed ordinance is to clarifli bicycle parking requirements
and made a couple revisions - changed the spelling of "criteria" to "criterion" and deleted the
sentence "Alternative racks may be approved bythe Community Safe Routes Committee.". Action
at next meeting.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session -
Possible Land Acquisition and per Wisconsin St¿tute 19.35(1)(c) considering employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental. Body
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibilþ- iReview Executive Search Proposals, and return to open session
to take action, if any. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

The Council reconvened in open session at 9:00 PM.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to hire the firm of Public Administration Associates LLC (PAA) for the
2015 City Manager search per their proposal ($9,000, out-oÊpocket expenses not to exceed $1,000, and
advertising costs). Motion carried 5-1 on a roll call vote with Kilian voting against.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 2 of2



MOUND GITY BANK:

112312015 Schedule of Bills
112312015 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
113012015 Schedule of Bills
21412015 Schedule of Bills

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(57535-57642)
(1 37879-1 38006)
(s7643-57671)
(57672-57768)

8 77,252.96
$ 112,221.79
$ 2,141,462.35
$ 1,417,784.56

$ 3,748,721.66Total

The above listed bills are OK for payment and are thus recommended to the Council for payment.
Exceptions are noted and may be discussed at the Council meeting.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 1

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = I

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

01115 0112312015 57635 AFLAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR0117150 1 539.13
FLEX AFLAC Pay Perlod:
01t17t2015

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PRO117150 2 376.89 9,I6.02
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
01t17t2015

Total 57635 916.02

01115 0112312015 57636 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr BOND-MORGAN MARY 01t23t2015 1 263.50
KUHL

BOND-VICK| CHASE 1t23t15 I 389.50 653.00

Total 57636 653.00

01115 0112312015 57637 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PROI17150 1 10,126.07
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0111712015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO117150 2 10,126.07
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0111712015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO117150 3 2,368.17
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0111712015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO117150 4 2,368.17
MEDICARE Pay Period:
01117t2015

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX pR0117150 5 .15,879.54 40,868.02
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
01117t2015

Total 57637 40,868.02

01115 0112312015 57638 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO11715O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Penod: 0111712015

01115 0112312015 57639 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR01 171 50 1 2,905.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Penod: 0111712015

DEFERRED pR0117150 2 235.00 3,140.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
01117t201s

Total 57639 3,140.00

01115 0112312015 57640 Wr DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX pROl17l5o 1 7,430.56 7,430.56
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
01117t2015

M = Manual Check. V = Void Check



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 2

Feb 04, 2015 '12:36prn

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

01115 0112312015

Total 57641

01115 01t23t2015

01t15 01t30t2015

01115 01t30t2015

01t15 01t30t201s

Total 57645

01115 01t30t2015

01115 01t30t2015
01115 01t30t2015
01115 01130t2015

Total 57649

01t15 01t30t2015

57641 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEIV WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
ADDL RETIREMENT
WIïHHELD Pay Period:
01117t2015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0111712015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0111712015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0111712015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0111712015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0111712015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO117150
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Penod'. 0111712015

25.00

6,389.99

3,167.86

1 ,649.13

6,389.99

4,486.26

1,649.13 23.757.36

23,757.36

57642 WTSCTF

57643 BROWN, LAURABETH

57644 CHICAGO'S BEST LLC AN

57645 CHIROPRACTICASSOCIA

57646 CtESLEWICZ, PATRTCK

57647 DEAN CLINIC
57648 FAMILY HEALTH OF LAFA
57649 GRANTCOUNTY

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Penod: 0111712015

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

RDA LOAN 75 AND 95 N
SECOND ST

ACCT #1 1257-DEAN
ACCT #7962-DEAN
ACCï #9413-DEAN
ACCT #12912.DEAN
HEALTH

PRot'17150

01301 5

1l27l15RDA

01 301 5

013115
013115
013115

218.00

202.00

49,6'f 6.00

45.00

9.00
27.00
27.OO

218.00

202.00

49,616.00

108.00

132.00

71.24
24.40

'l

1

1

1

1

2
3

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

108.00

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE
REIMB

ACCT #100993880
ACCT #33955
REG-LEAN
MANAGEMENT TRAINING

REG'LEAN
MANAGEMENT TRAINING

REG-LEAN
MANAGEMENT TRAINING

REG-LEAN
MANAGEMENT TRAINING

01 301 5

't1to3-26
120114
1115t2015

1t15t2015

1t15t2015

1t15t2015

132.00

71.24
24.40

1,575.00

525.00

525.00

525.00

3,150.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

11221201

3,150.00

57650 GRANTCTYCLERKOFCI FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES

112112015 200.50
28s.50



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 021'15

Check Issue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 3

Feb 04,2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

BOND-REG|NA R pAULy 13468409 I 200.50 686.50

Total 57650 686.50

01115 0113012015 57651 HARTWIG, AMY RETMB MEDTCAL EXp 123114 1 21.19 21.19
01115 0113012015 57652 K-MARTPHARMACY pRESCRtpTtONCO-pAyS 03015 1 23.00

PRESCRTPTTON CO-pAyS 03015 2 33.65
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS O3OI5 3 I,OO

PRESCRIPTTON CO-pAyS 03015 4 4.37 62.02

Total 57652 62.02

01115 0113012015 57653 LAFAYETTE CTY CLERK ( BOND-BRtrrANy ANN 13489735 1 344.00 344.00
HARRIS

01115 0113012015 57654 LEtcHTy, JANE L RETMB FTNAL FLEX 013014 1 221.27
MEDICAL CLAIM

REIMB DRUG CO-PAY OI3O15 1 13.00
FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 013015 2 18.54 252.81
REIMB

Total 57654

01115 0113012015 57655 LEONARD KALLEMBACH r REFUND TAX PAYMENT 271-00665-00 I 640.34 640.34
TOOK IN ERROR

01115 0113012015 57656 LOWERY, KrM FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 013015 1 454.18 454.18
01115 0113012015 57657 MADISON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #128853 110114 1 122.40 122.40
01115 0113012015 57658 MCKTNLEY, DOUGLAS MEDTCAL pMT RETMB 013015 1 178.50 178.50
01115 0113012015 57659 MEDTCALASSOCTATES Cr ACCT#72-52042 013015 I 113.56

ACCT#77-20451 013015 2 374"48 488.04

Total 57659 488.04

01115 0113012015 57660 MERCY MEDTCAL CENTET ACCT 121514 1 223.34 223.34
#D8060283043-4349

01115 0113012015 57661 MOUND CrrY BANK STATE TNVESTMENT 1t30t2015 1 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
FUND.TAX COLLECTION

01115 0113012015 57662 NEMITZ, CLTNTON & ER|K REFUND TAX 2105 1 118.05 118.05
OVERPAYMENT

01115 0113012015 57663 PLATTEVILLE AREA tND t C|TY ALLOCATTON FOR 1t20t2015 1 81,050.00 81,050.00
PAIDC OP EXPENSES

01115 0113012015 57664 SCHMID, JENNTFER FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 013015 1 60.00
REIMB.

RETMB PRESCRTPT|ON 013114 1 1.00 61.00
PMT

Total 57664 61.00

01115 0113012015 57665 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #882781 013015 1 515.77
ACCT #844305 013015 2 11.44
ACCT #891134 013015 3 971.36
ACCT #350008100 013015 4 141.29
ACCT #851247 013015 5 748.52 2,388.38

Total 57665 2,388.38

01115 0113012015 57666 SPOONER HEALTH SYSTT ACCT #422522 071314 1 324.74 324.74
01115 O1I3OI2O15 57667 STECKTEIN, DONALD & K REFUND TAX

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 0'1115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 4

Feb 04, 2015 l2:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

011'15 0113012015

01115 01t30t2015
01115 01130t2015
01115 01t30t2015
oa15 02104t20't5

Total 57672

02t15 02t04t2015

57668 TRI-COUNTY TITLE SERV

57669 UNIV OF WI HOSPITAL & I

57670 UNIV OF WI MEDICAL FOt
57671 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
57672 ALLIANT ENERGY/VVP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY 21412015

HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 21 41201 5
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 21 41201 5
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-POO 21 4I2O,I 5

OVERPAYMENT
75&9sNSECOND
RANDALL GRIMES

AÇCT #A-2283384
ACCT #P-2283384
ACCT #46350241J1

2089
TC-4459

121514
121514
11117-25t14

10-30043 212(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 212(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 212(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 2t2(

10-30043 212(

10-30043 2t2(

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

66.59

384.00

67.76
158.09

66.78
3,404.40

3,874.99

1.31

473.72

66.59
384.00

67.76
158.09

66.78

7,754.42

7,754.42

57673 AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENÏAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

1 36.08

2 160.46

3 69.48

4 229.94

5 18.66

6 2,600.30

7 69.48

B 36.08

I 87.52

10 239.35

11 816.67

12 3.60

13 64.00

14 36.55

15 39.42

16 319.34

17 196.54

18 168.09

19 45.49

20 6.95

DENTAL INSURANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 5

Feb 04,2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

PREMTUM 10-30043 2t2( 21 142.42
DENTAL TNSURANCE 10-300432t2( 22 1,363.94
PREMIUM

DENTAL TNSURANCE 10-30043 2t2( 23 1,077.20
PREMIUM

DENTAL TNSURANCE 10-30043 2t2( 24 164.72 7,992.28
PREMIUM

Total 57673 7,992.28

02115 0210412015 57674 AYRESASSOCTATESTNC LTDAR 156973 1 13,640.00 13,640.00
ACQUISTION/DIGITAL
AERIAL IMAGERY

02115 0210412015 57675 B L MURRAY CO rNC SUppLtES-FtRE 85955 1 70j8 70.18
02115 O2IO4I2O15 57676 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN - PD 229799 1 21.10

REFILL OXYGEN - EMS 229828 1 78.15
REFILL OXYGEN - pD 229829 1 45.55 144.80

Total 57676 144.80

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57677 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DEC/JAN 1 79.81
LIBRARY CHARGES DEC/JAN 2 6.41
LIBRARY CHARGES DEC/JAN 3 261.81
LIBRARY CHARGES DEC/JAN 4 12.59
LIBRARY CHARGES DECiJAN 5 7,19 367.81

Tolal 57677 367.81

02115 0210412015 57678 BAKER |RON WORKS LLC PARKS DEPT CHARGE 65297 1 45.00 45.00
02115 0210412015 57679 BEAR GRAPHTCS rNC ELECTTON SUppLtES 705991 1 206j5 206.15
02115 0210412015 57680 BILL'S PLUMBTNG & HEAT EMS CHARGES 25436 1 372.00 372.00
02t15 02t04t2015 57681 BUBR|CK,S COMPLETE O pApER 34735 1 28.50 28.50
02115 O2IO4I2O15 57682 CAREY'S SEAMLESS GUT POLICE DEPT CHARGES 4647 1 1OO.OO 1OO.OO
02115 O2IO4I2O15 57683 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

Total 57683 8,287.46

02115 02/04/2015 57684 CHILDREN'S PLUS tNC BOOKS-L|BRARY 108076 1 231.05 231.05

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

RQ44121 1 168.42

RQ49596 I 99.26

RQ525B3 1 6.11

RR06772 1 17.27

RR66356 I 1,873.85

RS09695 1 5,685.06

RV54431 1 16.26

RX365l2 1 285.64

RX6íB61 1 129.04

RZ62U7 1 6.55 8,287.46



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 6

Feb 04,2015 '12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

02115 02t04t2015

Total 57685

0215 02t04t2015 57686
02115 02104t2015 57687

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDE
COMPUNET INTERNATIOI

INSURANCE PREMIUMS
IÏ SERVICES
COMPUTER
NETWORK
INFRASTRUCTURE

57685 CHTROPRACT|CASSOC|A ACCT#5441-MEDASSOC 020415
HMO

ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC 020415
HMO

ACCT #1518-MED ASSOC 12t31t14
HMO

ACCT #15190-MED 12t31t14
ASSOC HMO

ACCT #12468 - DEAN 12t31t14
HEALTH

7228216-021(
44346
44349
44350

59.68

59.68

29.84

41.79

45.00 235.99

235.99

43.36 43.36
3,750.00

774.50
8,000.00 12,524.50

12,524.50

1

2

1

2

3

Total 57687

02115 0210412015

02115 02104t2015
0?r'15 02t04t2015

02115 02104t201s

57688 CRAWFORD Cry CLERK t

57689 CREATIVE PRODUCTSOI
57690 CULLEN AUTO REPAIR LL

5769I DEAN HEALTH PLAN

BOND-KYLE TIMMERMAN
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
REPAIRS-SENIOR
CENTER

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALÏH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALÏH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALÏH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

1 351 081 7

11102014
't 9681

2121802 GEì\

2121802 GEN

2121802 GEì\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEÌ\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEN

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GÉt\

2121802 GEt\

2121802 GEÌ\

375.80
381.45
230.23

550.07

2,145.25

2,777.82

16,674.06

1J82.64

1,457.68

1,773.96

4,785.54

550.07

2,282.78

1,650.21

1J82.64

591.32

1,870.21

9,516.10

7.047.12

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

I

10

11

12

l3

14

l5

16

375.80
381.45
230.23

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIÏY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Post¡ng Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 7

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Per Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 57691

02/15 02t04t2015

Total 57692

02115 02t04t2015
02115 02t04t2015

02115 0210412015

02115 0210412015

02115 02t04t2015
02J15 0210412015

02J15 02t04t2015

Total 57699

02115 02t04t2015 57700

Total 57700

02115 02104t2015 57701

57692 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING IT

57693 DEMCO
57694 DEPT OF SAFEry & PRO

57695 DEPÏOFSAFETY& PRO

57696 DIAMOND LAKE BOOK CC

57697 DISNEY EDUCATIONAL PI

57698 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRIN

57699 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI

FAHERTY INC

AMBULANCESUPPLIES I705984
AMBULANCESUPPLIES 1710630

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-RETIREES

INDUSTRY PARK
IMPROVEMENTS

FOURTH ST
RECONSÏRUCTION

FOURTH ST
RECONSTRUCTION

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
PERMIT TO OPERATE
FEE ELEVATOR-POLICE
DEPT

AMUSEMENT RIDE
REG'MUSUEM

BOOKS-LIBRARY
DVD'S - LIBRARY
LARGE PRINT
BOOKS-LIBRARY

LUMBER-FIRE DEPT
LUMBER-FIRE DEPT

2121802R81

1 0037

10040

1 0040

5492396
366365

2015

54714
DET481569
76664926

2001 3081

2001 3083

2,594.04 58,631 .51

58,631.51

12,557.25

4,451.10

4,451.09 21 ,459.44

21,459.44

1

1

'l

1

1

2

3

1

1

1

1

1

17.19

577.43
50.00

55.00

26.90
114.89
33.98

5.29
11.90

577.43

50.00

55.00

26.90
114.89

33.98

17.19

286.60

32,870.26

8.76
483.92

2,710.75

'13'1 .83

26.46
260.14

286.60

GARBAGE &
RECYCLING-POLICE
DEPT

UWP GARBAGE
SERVICE

RECYCLING CHGS.
GARBAGE SERVICE
DISPOSAL-STREET DEPT

96445

96746

96748
96748
96748

80.31

7,580.43

9,153.48
16,050.64

5.40

Total 57701

02/15 02t04t2015 57702
02115 02t04t20't5 57703
02115 02t04t2015 57704
02115 0210412015 57705

FASTENAL COMPANY
FINDAWAY WORLD LLC
FOUR SEASONS LANDSC
GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI¡

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
BOOKS-LIBRARY
SNOW & ICE REMOVAL
BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS.LIBRARY

UNIFORM ITEMS-KOCH,
CANDACE

UNIFORM ITEMS-KOCH,
CANDACE

32,870.26

Total 57705

02115 0210412015 57706 GALLS LLC

wtPlA71724
144205
112812015

54026885
54273751

2947606

2969974

8.76
483.92

2,710.75

92.91

38.92

131.83

18.44

36.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIÏY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 8

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

uNlFoRM 2985838 1 157.74
ITEMS-WEBER, ANDREW

uNrFoRM 2999346 1 20.84
IÏEMS-WEBER, ANDREW

uNrFoRM 3004217 1 865.00
ITEMS-WEBER, ANDREW

uNrFoRM 3007818 I 63.00
ITEMS-BROWN, JACOB

uNrFoRM 3015325 '1 23.06
ITEMS-TERPSTRA,
TERRY

uNrFoRM 3020187 1 50.73 1,235.70
ITEMS-CIESLEWICZ, PAT

Total 57706 1,235.70

02r'15 0210412015 57707 GARDNER MEDIA LLC BOOKS-L|BRARY 01-6098 1 155.36 155.36
02115 0210412015 57708 GE|ER HOMAR & ROY LLF LTBRARY BLOCK 1781 1 940.00 940.00

PROJECT

02/15 0210412015 57709 GOODYEARCOMMERTCA TTRES-STREETDEPT '.t331063772 1 1,612.00 1,612.00
02115 0210412015 57710 GORDON FLESCH COMPr COPTES/L|BRARY tN11049665 1 134.13 134.13
02115 0210412015 57711 GRATNGER SUppLtES-FtRE DEpr 9640131026 1 71.10 71.10
02r'15 0210412015 57712 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 1t30t2015 1 263.50

BOND-JESS|CA BECK 13514039 .1 10.00 273.50

-lotal 57712 273.50

02115 0210412015 57713 GRANT Cry EMS ASSOCT ANNUAL DUES 01t01t2015 1 7.50
ANNUAL DUES O1IO1I2O15 2 7.50
cLtA LAB LTCENSE 01t01t2015 3 10.75 25.75

Total 57713 25.75

02115 0210412015 57714 GRANT CTY TREASURER MATCH|NG FUNDS-ST.R 2t4t2015 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
OA15 O2IO4I2O15 57715 HAAS,JEFFERY FLEXDEPENDENTCARE 020415 1 31.62

REIMB

FINAL FLEX DEPENDENT 123114 1 64.38 96.00
CARE REIMB

Total 57715

02115 O2IO4I2O15 577,16 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY REFUND GARBAGE FEE 271-1051 1 60.00 60.00
FOR 2OI3 TAXES

02115 02t04t2015 57717 HEER OtL CO tNC M|SC - STREET 147 1 22.00
FUEL-ST 195 1 1,027.26
DIESEL-STREET ,I98 1 2,159.42
FUEL OIL-PARKS 542 1 147.03
DIESEL-STREET 54793 1 1,848.20
FUEL - ST 94794 1 1,784.44
FTLTER-ST 94960 1 30.00
DTESEL-STREEï 97487 1 909.65 7,928.00

Total 57717 7,928"00

02115 0210412015 57718 HETSER HARDWARE F|RE DEPT CHARGES 1t27t2015 1 10.25

FIRE DEPT CHARGES 112712015 2 60.00

96.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

FIRE DEPï CHARGES 1t27t2015 3 233.38



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s); 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: I
Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

MAINTENANCE
CHARGES

POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
SENIOR CTR CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES

112712015

112712015

112712015

112712015

112712015

112712015

1t27t2015
1t27t2015
1t27t201s
1t27t2015
1t27t2015
112712015

112712015

9501 000-rN
11612015

3-13-2 RETAT

I 9686 2/1 5

1 9686 2/1 5

19686 2115

1 9686 2/1 5

19686 2i15

196862t15

r 9686 2/1 5

196862115

1 9686 2/1 5

19686 2115

1 9686 2/1 5

1 9686 2/1 5

1 9686 2/1 5

I 9686 2/1 5

1 9686 2/1 5

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

11

12

l3
14
l5
16

9.98

44.99
4.99

.87
90.93
13.95

164.31

27.96

54.65
16.97
7.50

189.88
58.27

Tolal 57718

02115 0210412015 577'19 HESS, cARy J

02115 0210412015 57720 twt MOTOR PARTS

Tolal 57720

MUSEUM CHARGES 111912015

SUPPLIES-POLICE 51-1409993
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT S1.1568444

988.88

988.88

29.90

147.30

29.90
120.61

26.69

02J15 02t04t2015
02t15 02t04t2015
02t15 02t04t2015

02t15 02t04t2015

57721 J&RSUPPLYINC
57722 JOSTENS-DALE KOMRO
57723 LAWINGER BROS CONST

57724 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

SUPPLIES - FORESTRY
RING-FIRE DEPT
FOURTH STREET
RECONSTRUCTION

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

147.30

2,014.00 2,014.00
286.99 286.99

1,694.03 I,694.03

71.80

17.09

74.12

56.01

97.22

4.70

1,019.25

27.34

35.40

54.83

108.24

248.70

4.45

18.25

18.25

1

1

1

1

1

1

10

11

12

13

14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Post¡ng Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 10

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pn

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

MONIHLY DtSABtLtTy 19686 2/15 16 34.99
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 196862fi5 17 203,24
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 196862115 1B 100.38
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DtSABtLtTy 19686 2/15 19 90.63
INSURANCE

MONTHLY D|SABTLTTY 19686 2/15 20 47.20
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 2/I5 21 3,64
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DTSABtLtTy 19686 2/15 22 71.20
INSURANCE

MONïHLY DTSABtLtTy 19686 2/15 23 449.41 2,856.34
INSURANCE

Total 57724 2,856.34

02115 0210412015 57725 MCGRAW, BR|AN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 1t31t2015 1 5,453.54
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 113112015 2 315.00
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 113112015 3 45.00
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 1t31t2015 4 270.00 6,083.54

Total 57725 6,083.54

02115 0210412015 57726 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 123114 1 624.40 624.40
02115 0210412015 57727 MEÐICALASSOCTATES Hr HEALTH TNSURANCE 101048559 1 990.05

PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 2 460.49
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 3 199.62
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101048559 4 16.067.54
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 5 460.49
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 6 I,330.80
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101048559 7 5,206.48
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 8 46.05
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 9 688.42
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 10 518.04
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 11 115.13
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 12 765,03
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101048559 13 1,351.54
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 14 99.00
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101048559 15 7,984.80
PREMIUMS

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 0'1115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 11

Feb 04,2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048559 16 4,898.18
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101048560 I 1,046.54 42,228.20
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

Tohal 57727 42,228.20

02115 02104t2015 57728 MENARDS SUppLtES - L|BRARY 51918 1 2.87 2.87
02115 02104t2015 57729 MTDWEST BUSTNESS pRC COptES-ENc 287472 1 22.52

coPrES-REC 287472 2 19.31

coPtES - PD 287473 I 131.50 173.33

Total 57729 173.33

02115 0210412015 57730 MILESTONE MATERTALS WASHED CH|PS-STREET 350549620 I 849.75 849.75
DEPT

OA15 O2IO4I2O15 57731 MORRISSEY PRINTING IN ENVELOPES-FINANCE 33095 I 288.06
DEPT

oAMPTNG REG 33119 1 63.50
FORMS-REC DEPT

JMA NEWSLETTERS 33142 1 135.00 486.56

Total 57731

0215 0210412015 57732 MOUND C|TY BANK STATE TNVESTMENT 2t4t2015 I 900,000.00 900,000.00
FUND-TAX COLLECTION

02115 0210412015 57733 oFFICE DEPOT OFFTCE SUPPLTES-PD 75251597300 1 63.47
oFFtcE suPplrEs-pD 75281830600 1 77.86
oFFtcE SUPPL|ES-PD 75282055700 1 47.96
oFFtcE suPpLrES-pD 75299858900 1 94.72 284.01

Total 57733 284.01

02115 0210412015 57734 PETTY CASH LTBRARY MEETTNG EXPENSES 2t3t2015 1 12.00 12.00
02115 0210412015 57735 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM M|SC EXPENSES 02t02t2015 1 13.28

JMA EXPENSES O2IO2I2O15 2 6.94
JMA EXPENSES 02t02t2015 3 15.55 35.77

Total 57735 35.77

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57736 PLATTEVILLE LODGING L REFUND OVERPYMT ON 4TH QTR TÆ 1 2,74550 2,745,50
ROOM TAX

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57737 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL ROOM TAX 4TH QTR 14 1 14,667.46
CHAMBER MEM LIB I 15O.OO 14,817,46
DUES-LIBRARY

Total 57737 14,817.46

02115 0210412015 57738 PLATTEVILLE VETERTNAF MONTHLY 1t26t2015 1 169.78 169.78
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

0u15 0210412015 57739 PLATTEVTLLE WATER & S WATERySEWER-C|TY 1t29t2015 I 151.80
HALL

WATERySEWER-POL|CE 1t29t2015 2 150.02
WATERYSEWER-FIRE 112912015 3 89,99
DEPT

WATERYSEWER-EMS 112912015 4 68.47
WATER/SEWER-STREET

486.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 12

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

DEPT 1t29t2015 5 57.26
WATER/SEWER-CEMETE 112912015 6 18.80
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY 112912015 7 138.36
WAÏEFYSEWER-MUSEUM 112912015 8 164.72
WATERYSEWER-SR CTR 112912015 9 94.36
WAÏERYSEWER-PARKS 1I2SI2O15 IO 677j0
WATERySEWER-POOL 1t29t2015 11 595.43
WATERySEWER-OLD 1t29t2015 12 30.90
KALLEMBACH
PROPERTIES

DELINQUENT UTILITY 114117 1 3,545.57
CHARGES

INTEREST ON 114117 2 475.58 6,258.36
DELINQUENT UTILITY
CHARGES

Total 57739

02115 02104t2015 57740 QUTLL CORPORATTON OFFTCE
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-COMM PLAN &
DEV

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

6,258.36

crTY MANAGER 983133't 1 89.99
CHARGES

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

9893542 1 28.80 575.65

loTal 57740 575.65

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57741 REGISTRATION FEE TRU: LICENSE PLATE 173RWN 1 75.00 75.00
RENEWAL-POLICE DEPT

02115 0210412015 57742 RESEARCH TECHNOLOG SUPPLTES-L|BRARY 188805 't 724.90 724.90
02115 0210412015 57743 S & A CLEANTNG MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352515 1 1,712.20

SERVICES-CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 352515 2 1,311,52
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANING 352515 3 36.00
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352515 4 233j0 3,292.82
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

Total 57743 3,292.82

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57744 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL GEAR-FIRE DEPT 46886 1 390.48 390.48
02115 0210412015 57745 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C YEARLY PREVENTTVE 8103938362 1 2,270.85 2,270.85

MAINÏ
02J15 0210412015 57746 SCHMIDT ELECTRTCAL C( SERVTCE CALL-POLICE 1082-3586 1 131.25

DEPÏ

9165651 1 41.97

9170970 1 54.97

9465065 1 26.45

9465065 2 229.51

9570552 1 37.99

9798813 1 65.97

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 01122120'15 - 0210412015

Page: 13

Feb 04, 2015 12:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 57746

02t15 02t04t2015

Total 57747

02t15 02t04t2015

Total 57748

0215 02t04t2015

02115 02t04t2015

Total 57750

02115 0210412015

02t15 02t04t2015
02t15 02t04t2015
02115 02t04t2015

57747 SOUTHWEST TECHNICAL EMS TRAINING
EMS TRAINING
EMS TRAINING

57748 SOUTHWEST WI LIBRARI

SERVICE CALL-POLICE
DEPT

ANNUAL SOUTHWEST
CONTRACT-LIBRARY

ANNUAL SOUTHWEST
CONTRACT-LIBRARY

ANNUAL SOUTHWEST
CONTRACT-LIBRARY

UNIFORM
ITEMS-WEBER, ANDREW

LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
SÏREET DEPT CHARGE
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
INSURANCE
POLICE VEHICLE
FIRE DEPT INSURANCE
STREET DEPT
INSURANCE

MUSEUM INSURANCE
SENIOR CENTER
INSURANCE

PARKS DEPT
INSURANCE

BUILDING INSPECTION
INSURANCE

ENGINEERING DEPT
INSURANCE

INSURANCE

WORK COMP AUDIT
INSU

BOND INSURANCE
AMBULANCE
INSURANCE

1 082-3591

10082
r 0083
10280

265

265

265

183.75

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

B

I

143.96
143.96
143_96

52.50 183.75

431.88

3,775.57
136.85

I,785.00

431.88

2,801.00

20,223.35

139.00 23,163.35

23,163.35

57749 STREICHERS MINNEAPOI

57750 SYNCB/AMMON

57751 TASER INTERNATIONAL I

57752 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY INC

57753 TRACKER PRODUCTS LL(

57754 TRTCOR tNC

99.99 99.99

352.14

203.74
1,940.95

838.11
769.84

32.48
1,662.95

306.92
132.27 6,239.40

h 135061

01110t2015
01110t2015
01110t2015

01110t2015
01110t2015
01110t2015
0111012015

0111012015

0111012015

sl'1384654
24461
1246
r 0979
1 0980
1 0980
I 0980

10980
10980

1 0980

10980

I 0980

1 0980
10980

1 0980
I 0982

6,239.40

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

3,775.57
136.85

1,785.00

990.00
7,350.00
8,636.00
9,652.00

708.00
1 ,1 38.00

1,807.00

332.00

1,702.00

74,541.00
75,944.00

321.00
16,357.00

4
5

I
l0

11

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Post¡ng Period(s): 01115 - 02115

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 14

Feb 04,2015 12i36pÍl

Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Tofal 57754

02115 02t04t2015

Total 57755

02115 02t04t2015
0415 02t04t2015
02115 02t04t2015

02115 02t04t2015

02t15 02t04t2015

Total 57760

02115 02t14t2015

Total 57761

02115 02t04t2015

02115 02t04t2015

02115 02t04t2015

57755 UPSTART

57756 US CELLULAR
57757 USI EDUCATION & GOVS
57758 UW-GREEN BAY

57759 VANDEVORT, SAMUEL L

57760 WALMART COMMUNITYiC

5776,I WALMART COMMUNITY/C

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

CELL PHONE CHGS, - PD
ID POUCHES-POOL
DUES-DIRECTOR OF
ADMIN

UNIFORM
EXPENSE-POLICE DEPT

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

GALLERYINSURANCE 10983 383.00 199,861 .00

199,861.00

80.25
5.50 85.75

85.75

5457013
5497013

69998832
9746200011
MEMB DUES

0112912015

111612015

1t16t2015
111612015

111612015

111612015

1t16t2015
1t16t2015

1

I
1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

l5r .50
182.74
25.00

38.84

10.00

9.48
84.60

5.85
20.36

34.58
8.94

173.81

151 .50
182.74
25.00

38.84

173.81

628.45

303.00

2.209.50

305.11

65.00

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

1/16/15 LtBRI

1/16/15 L|BRI

1/16i15 LtBRI

1/16/15 LtBRI

1/'16/15 LtBRT

1

2

3

4

5

1.47

271.87

1 59.1 8

176.88

19.05

628.45

57762 WI DEPT OF ADMINISTRA SUPPLIES-BUILDING O2IO2I2O15
INSPECTOR

57763 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIM QUARTERLY T18693
CHARGE-POLICE DEPT

57764 WIDEPTOFREVENUE SALESTAX JAN2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015
SALES TAX JAN 2015

1

1

1

2

J

4
5

6
7

303.00

2,209.50

253.80
7.36
1.52
7.47

12.97

8.43
13.56

Total 57764

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57765 WI HISTORICAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP-LIBRARY MEM 2015
0u15 0210412015 57766 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC ADVERTTSTNG-MUSËUM 199622015

305.11

1 65.00
1 120.00

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1997 22015 1

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 199822015 1

r20.00
r 20.00

ADVERT|SING-MUSEUM 1999 22015 I 120.00 480.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 01115 - O2l'15

Check lssue Date(s): 0112212015 - 0210412015

Page: 15

Feb 04,2015 l2:36pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

ïotal 57766

0a1s 0210412015 57767 WOOLFORD,KASSONDR RETMBURSEMENTFOR 01t26t2015 1 881.42 881.42
EMT CLASS

02115 O2IO4I2O15 57768 WRIGHT, ANGELA GRANT LIBRARY BLOCK 22 1 600.00
GRANT SENIOR CENTER 23 1 838.00 1.438.00

Total 57768

Totals:

1,438.00

3,636,499.87 3,636,499.87

480.00

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check





CITY OF PI,ATTEVII,LE

FTNÄI{CIAIJ REPORT

irAr{UARY 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND
F"UND ].05 - DEBT SERVTCE FUND

FUND 110 - CAPTTAI PROJECTS FUND
FUND ]-15 - TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

FUND ].24 - TTF DISTRICT #4
FUND ]-25 - TIF DISTRICT #5
FUND ].26 - TTF DTSTRICT #6
FUND 127 - TIF DTSTRTCT #7
FUND 128 - TIF DISTRTCT #8

FI]ND 130 - REDEVELOPMENT AT]:|HORTTY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

100-1000 1

I 00-1 0091

100-11111

100-11112

100-11113

100-11115

1 00-1 1 405

100-12111

100-12115

100-12311

1 00-l 3900

1 00-1 3901

1 00-r 391 1

1 00r 391 2

1 00-l 391 3

100-14111

1 00-1 5000

I 00-1 500r

1 00-1 501 0

I 00-1 5020

r 00- 1 5030

100-15112

I 00-1 5800

I 00-1 71 03

100-17104

1 00-1 71 05

1 00-1 71 06

100-'t7107

I 00-l 71 08

1 00-l 7200

100-17201

100-17202

100-17203

1 00-1 8000

l 00-1 9900

3,589,81 1.02

1,1ut8.00

4,664,656.93

404,188.M

140,149.35

.00

1,000.00

.00 (

8,658.32 (

435.51

.00

( 30,000.00 )

293,462.02 (

167,102.08 (

13,678.67 (

.00

.00 (

8,854.54 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18

222,958.74

.00

.00

60,000.00

,00

58,250,669.20

415,323.93

555,639.32

.00

1,304,740.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,801,829.85 ) (

4,738.96 ) (

.00

.00

.00

245,919.58 ) (

43,603.28 ) (

4,257.02) (

.00

617.06 ) (

9,362.75 ) (

633.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

555,639.32

.00

1,304,740.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,801,829.85 ) (

4,738.96 )

.00

.00

.00 (

245,919.58 )

43,603.28 )

4,257.02 )

.00

6r7.06 ) (

9,362-7s ) (

633.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,145,450.34

1 ,1¿18.00

5,969,397.53

404,188.M

r 40,149.35

.00

r,000.00

4,801,829.85 )

3,919.36

435.51

.00

30,000.00 )

47,542.M

123,498.80

9,421.65

.00

617.06 )

508.21 )

633.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18

222,958.74

.00

.00

60,000.00

.00

58,250,669.20

415,323.93

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

PETTYCASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

PARKING FUND

HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM.

TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL

DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX

ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

DUE FROM WATEWSEWER

DUE FROM WATEFYSEWER-MEDICAL

DUE FROM AIRPORT - OTHER

DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

SPEC.ASSESS-CURB/GUTTEFYS

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #5

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7
LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

NOTES REC- ECON. DEV.

NOTES REC. PAIDC

NOTES REC. AIRPORT

NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

CAPITAL ASSETS

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL ASSETS 68,872,827.93 ( 3,249,314.76)( 3,249,314.76) 65,623,513.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-21211

100-21220

100-21291

100-21311

100-21312

100-21313

100-21314

r 00-21 31 5

100-21316

100-21341

100-21343

100-21520

100-21521

100-21522

100-21523

100-21524

100-21525

100-21528

100-21529

1 00-21 530

1 00-21531

100-21532

1 00-21 533

100-21534

I 00-21 536

100-21537

1 00-2r 538

1 00-21 551

'100-21555

100-21562

I 00-21 563

100-21571

100-21575

100-21582

1 00-21 58s

1 00-21 586

100-21587

1 00-21 588

1 00-21 589

1 00-2r 590

100-21552

100-21611

100-21612

100-21700

100-21711

100-21712

1 00-21 835

1 00-21 836

1 00-21 837

100-2r838

I 00-21 840

100-22211

100-22215

100-23141

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX

FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

6.20% SOC- SEC. EES

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

WATER & SEWER BENEFITTRU

W/S HEALTH INS. ERS

GEN WRF EES

W/S WRF EES

GEN WRF ERS

W/S WRF ERS

WRF PROTECTIVE EES

WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

ADDITIONAL LIFE

DENTAL INS

HEALTH rNS (EES)

DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

W/S LIFE INS. ERS

HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

COLONIAL LIFE INS.

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

ITT LIFE INS

UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

FORFEITURES

CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT

DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

DIRECT DEPOSIT

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

UNITED WAY

NEW YORK LIFE INS.

UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

DENTAL INS ERS PORT

MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

COUNTY & STATE TAXES

COUNry-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT
0

PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES

D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROW AC

B.HOLZER INS, ESCROW ACCOUNT

P-ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

S UDELHOFEN INS. ESCROW ACCT

H. MCPHAIL

ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS

ADVANCE HEALTH INS. DEDUC

MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA

261,120.87 )

.00

4,486.57 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.50 )

.00

36.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,647.80 ) (

.00

.00

1 15.04 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,369,839.04 )

.00

.00

261,120.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.92

_00

.00

.00

3.50

.00

80.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

263.50 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,0r3.83 ) (

.00

724,166.99

.00

.00

I,S21,608.89

224,361.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

261,120.87

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.92

.00

.00

.00

3.50

.00

80.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

263.50 ) (

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

3,013.83 ) (

.00

724,166.99

.00 (

.00

1,921,608.89

224,361.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00 (

-00

.00

.00

.00

4,486.57 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

117.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

263.50 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,661.63 )

.00

724,166.99

115.04 )
.00

1,921,608.89

224,361.72

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,369,839.04 )

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-231 42 ATRPORT COMMTSSTON

lOO-23200 PARKING SPACE FEES

100.23221 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT
100-23235 UW-P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

100-23347 M HARRISON MEMORIAL TRUST
100.23348 PARKS BEINING TRUST

1OO-23349 ICE RINK DONATIONS

1 00.23350 TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUST BAL.

1OO-23351 NEW PARK DONATIONS

100.23352 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUST ACCT

100.23353 TENNIS ASSOC. DONATIONS

IOO-23354 TREEDONATIONS

1OO-23355 LEGION PARKADVTRUST

IOO-23370 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST
100-23371 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

100-23372 MUSEUMTRUST FUND

100.23373 JAMISON FUND

lOO-23374 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

100-23377 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

IOO-23378 EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

100.23379 AUTO PULSE DONATIONS

lOO-23380 EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

1OO-23381 EMS MEMBERS FUND

100.23382 EMS AED FUND

1 00.23383 BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT
100-23384 SAFE CNTY SCHOLARSHTPS (REC)

IOO-23385 FIREWORKS FUND

100-23386 SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

lOO-23387 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

100.23388 KTARRELLSPORTS COMPLEX

1OO-23389 YOUTH COMMISSION TRUST AC
1OO-23390 CONCERTS IN THE PARKTRUS
lOO-23391 RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS

100-23392 BLEACHER FUND

1OO-23393 PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

100-23394 MOUNDVIEW PARK TRUST FUND

lOO-23395 IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS

100-23396 FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

100-23357 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

100-23398 GREENWOODCEM(RINDLAUB)

100-23399 GREENWOOD CEM (Z|EGERT) T
100-23400 GREENWOODCEM. PERPETUAL

100.23401 HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C

100.23402 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET

100-23403 GREENWOOD CEM. (KE|ZER)

100.23405 A. CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

1 OO-23450 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

IOO-23500 PROJECT D.A.R.E. DONATION
'100-23505 NAT.NtcHT OUT (pOLtCE DEPT)

100-23510 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

100-23520 POLTCE DONATTONS

100.23521 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

100.23522 POLICE POP MACHINE

100.23530 AMBULANCEACT 102 FUNDS

100.23531 AMBULANCEGRIBBLETRUST

100.23532 AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST

100-23533 AMBULANCE HARTSHORN TRUST
100-23534 AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST
100-23550 ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

100-23551 ARTS BOARD

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

6,540.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00 (

29,855.48 )

224.90 )

.00

7,205j1 )

18,99r .63 )
-UU

300.00 )

13,850.00 ) (

44,303.34)

65,846.85 ) (

33,774.09 ) (

2,111.88)

3,185.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73 )

5,251.97 (

14,725.28 )

r,968.85 )

1,376.5r ) (

.00

.00

634.42 )

.00

1 10.06 )
5,643.40 )

.00

.00

2,100.36 ) (

.00

.00

.00

102,019.92 )

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37 )

107,642.27 )

135,709.15 ) (

5,690.72 )

r5,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

12,709.58 )

.00

.00

.00

10,895.84 )

3,155.59 )

.00

5,461.80 )

.00

.00

.00

36,s26.35 )
.00

.00

.00

180.00 )(
.00

.00

650.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,200.00 ) (

.00

145.e0 ) (

412.21 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,300.00 ) (

.00

.00

50.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 13.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,678.92 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

180.00 ) (

.00

.00

650.00 ) (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

1,200.00 ) (

.00 (

145.80 ) (

412.21 ) (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

4,300.00 )

.00 (

.00 (

50.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

00(
.00 (

.00

.00

1 13.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

1,678.92 ) (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

6,720.00 )

,00

.00

650.00 )

29,855.48 )

224.90 )

.UU

7,205.11 )

18,991.63 )

.00

300.00 )

15,050.00 )

M,303.34)
65,992.65 )

34,186.30 )

2,111.88)

3,185.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73 )

951.97

14,725.28 )

1,968.8s )

1,426.51 )

.00

.00

634.42)
.00

110.06 )

5,643.40 )

.00

.00

2,213.36 )

.00

.00

.00

't02,019.92 )

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37

107,642.27

137,388.07

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

12,709.58 )

.00

.00

.00

10,895.84 )

3,155.59 )

.00

5,461.80 )

.00

.00

.00

36,526.35 )

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31,2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-23552

r00-23553

100-23554

I 00-23555

100-23574

100-23575

I 00-23576

100-23577

100-23600

1 00-2361 0

100-23626

1 00-23700

100-25112

100-26000

I 00-27000

1 00-27001

100-27002

100-270't3

100-27014

100-27015

1 00-2701 6

100-27017

100-27018

100-27180

100-27192

100-27193

100-27315

100-29102

1 00-29620

100-30000

5,782.95 )

44,303.33 )

8,599.10 )

984.21 )

.00

1,959.e9 )

2,299.15 ) (

2,206.'t't )

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

222,958.74 )

179,162.04 )

100.00 ) (

r20.00 )

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00 ) (

.00

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

1,000.00 ) (

.00 (

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

150.00 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

5,782.95 )
44,303.3s )

8,599.10 )

984.21 )

.00

1,959.99 )

3,299.15 )

2,206.11)

50,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

222,958.74)

179,162.04 )

250.00 )

120.00 )

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ROUNTREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST
ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

SENIOR CENTER TRIPS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER PICNICS

UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST

RESERVE LIQUOR LICENSE (13MO)

COMMUNIry POLICING PROGRA

TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT

POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME

NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC

NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF#3

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7
LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

PARKING FUND

CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BUDGETVARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

7 ,304,841.52 ) 3,093,204.43 3,093,204.43 ( 4,211,637.09)

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

lOO-31OOO FUND BALANCE

lOO-32OOO CONTINGENCYRESERVE

1OO-33OOO INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

lOO-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

1OO-34133 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3
100-34134 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #4

lOO-34135 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #5

lOO-34136 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6
100-34137 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7
IOO-34I38 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 61,567,986.41 ) 156,1 10.33 156,110.33 ( 61,411,876.08)

3,317,317.21 )

.00

58,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

156,1 r0.33

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

156,1 I 0.33

3,317,317.21 )

.00

58,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

156.1 10.33

( 68,872,827.93) 3,249,314.76 3,249,314.76 ( 65,623,513.f7)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10041 1 00-100-000

10041100-101-000

100-41 140r30-000
100-4121 0-r35-000

10041310-140-000

1 00-41 321 -1 50-000

1 00-41 400-l 70-000

I 0041 800-1 60-000

1 00-42000-600-000

r 00-42000€01 -000

I 00-42000€02-000

1 00-42000-603-000

100-42000s05-000

100-42000406{00
1 00-42000-608-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERry TAXES

OMITTED TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY

INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

SNOW & ICE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUfiER
SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

76,300.00

.00

660.06

( 2,228,914.00 )

.00

.00

( 98,438.00 )

( 415,000.00 )

( 2,220.00 )

.00

260.06

.00 2,228,914.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 98,438.00

.00 415,000.00

76,300.00 78,520.00

.00 .00

660.06 400.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

97.17

.00

165.01

.00 ( 2,228,514.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 98,438.00 )

.00 ( 415,000.00 )

.00 ( 2,220.00)

.00 .00

.00 260.06

76,960.06 76,960.06 2,821,272.00 ( 2,7M,311.94) 2.73 .00 ( 2,7M,311.94)

3,814.25

,00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

3,814.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

.00

-00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

3,185.75 )

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

200.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

54.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

-00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

3,185.75 )

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

200.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

3,814.25 3,814.25 12,700.00 ( 8,885.75 ) 30.03 .00 ( 8,885.75 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:.24PM



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-431 00-21 4-000

I 00-4321 0-250-000

10043229-225400

1 0043260-236-000

10043271-210-{00

1 004341 0-230-000

1 0043410-231-000

10043410-232-000

10043420-240400
10043520-522400
10043521-249.000

10043521-250400
10043521-251-000

10043521-252-000

10043521-257-{00

1 0043531 -260-000

1 0043533-270-000

1 0043537-226-000

10043540-282400
1 00-43550-255-000

1 00-43550-565-000

r 00-43551 -256-000

1 0043570-280-000

1 00-43570-285-000

1 00-43570-286-000

1 0043570-288-000

1 00-43570-290-000

1 00-43580-292-000

1 0043581-296{00
100-43590-294400

1 00-4361 0-300{00
1 00-43630-31 0{00
1 004371 0-330-000

1 00-4371 5-331 -000

1 00-43720-55 1 -000

10043725-521-000

1 0043730-332-000

1 00-43740-332-000

10043740-5524'00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLICE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERALTAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUÊS

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2O/OFIRE INS, DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLTCE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT

WISCONSIN DISASTER FUND

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS. AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GRANT

RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIÏ.PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GRAN

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRAI

COMM. PLAN. DEV, ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN]

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST. AID MUN, SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHTNG FUNDS (CO

UWP-REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNry LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP.PLATTEVILLE COMM. SURVE

UWP.MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REA

.00

865.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

193,379.85

1 1,360.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

865.00

,00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 93,379.85

11,360.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,779.00

100,887.00

9,491.00

23,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

775,019.00

45,443.00

.00

43,871.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

19,493.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

204,400.00

39.00

4,000.00

.00

131,456.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

865.00

.00

.00

.00

( 2,472,779.00 )

( 100,887.00 )

( 9,491.00 )

( 23,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 581,639.15 )

( 34,082.25 )

.00

( 43,87r.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 3,000.00 )

( 19,493.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 204,400.00 )

( 3e.00 )

( 4,000.00 )
.00

( 131,456.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

865.00

.00

.00

.00

( 2,472,779.00 )
( 100,887.00 )

( 9,491.00 )

( 23,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 58r,æ9.15 )
( 34,082.25 )

.00

( 43,871.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 3,000.00 )

( 19,493.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 204,400.00 )
( 3e.00 )
( 4,000.00 )

.00

( r 31 ,456.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
ññ

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24.95

25.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

205,605.60 205,605.60 3,833,378.00 ( 3,627,772.40 ) 5.36 .00 ( 3,627,772.40 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/ø OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LICENSES & PERMITS

IOO.44,IOO€10-OOO LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES

100-44100-61 1-000 oPERATOR'S LTCENSES

10044100-612400 BUSTNESS & OCCUPATTONAL L

1 00<41 00-61 3-000 C|GARETTE LTCENSES

1OO44100-614-OOO TELEVISION FRANCHISE

100-44100-615-000 soLtctToRS^/ENDoRS PERM|TS

1OO-44100-616-000 RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

10044200.6.20400 BtcYcLE LTCENSES

10044200-621 {00 DOG LTCENSES

1OO443OOS3O-OOO BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

I0044300-631-OOO BANNER PERMITS

I 0044300632-000 STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

100-44300-633-000 PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON

1 00-44300-634-000 BEE KEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

9,496.72 9,496.72 255,395.00 ( 245,898.28 )

141.52

195.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

4,860.00

.00

't 68.00

4,122.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

22,858.48 )

5,805.00 )

50.00 )

1,500.00 )

32,000.00 )

r0.00 )

50,140.00 )

25.00 )

632.00 )

130,877.80 )

.00

.00

2,000.00 )

.00

141.52 23,000.00 (

195.00 6,000.00 (

10.00 60.00 (

.00 1,500.00 (

.00 32,000.00 (

.00 10.00 (

4,860.00 55,000.00 (

.00 25.00 (

168.00 800.00 (

4,12220 135,000.00 (

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00 (

.00 .00

.62

3.25

16.67

.00

.00

.00

8.84

.00

21.00

3.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00 ( 22,858.ß)
.00 ( 5,805.00 )

.00 ( 50.00 )

.00 ( 1,500.00 )

.00 ( 32,000.00 )

.00 ( 10.00 )

.00 ( 50,140.00 )

.00 ( 25.00 )

.00 ( 632.00 )

.00 ( 130,877.80 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,000.00 )

.00 .00

3.72 .00 ( 245,898-28)

1 00-451 00-640-000

1 00-451 00{41 -000

1 00-45 1 00€43-000
'1 00-451g0-642{00

1 00-45221 -400-000

10045222410{,00
10045223420400

1 0046r 00-425-000

1 00461 00-646-000

10046100647-000

r 0046100-649-000

10046100€50-000

1 00-46100-652-000

1 00461 00-653-000

1 0046100-654-000

1 00-461 00-656-000

1 00-46 l 00s57-000
'l 00-46 l 00€58-000

r 00-461 00685-000

1 0046100-695-000

1 00-4621 0-659-000

1 00-4621 0-ô60-000

1 0046210-661 -000

1 00-46210-664-000

1 004621 0-665-000

l 00-4621 0-667-000

I 004621 0-706-000

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI(

RENTAL LICENSE FINES(KAL.PROF

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT. FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP

LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLERY CLASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE

POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D.A.R.E. DONATIONS

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW.P PARKING PERMIT FEES

.00

9,195.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,195.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000_00

85,000.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000.00 )

75,80s.00 )

3,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000.00 )

75,805.00 )

3,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,1 95.00 9,195.00 163,500.00 ( 154,305.00 ) 5.62 .00 ( 154,305.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

85.50

148.00

150.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

85.50

1218.00

150.00

ôn

.00

.00

.00

20.00

r 0.00

.00

.00

1,800.00

655.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,400.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

.00

-00

.00

20,000.00

20.00 )

10.00 )

.00

.00

1,800.00 )

630.00 )

30.00

.00

1,000-00 )

.00

.00

.00

1,400.00 )

4,914.50 )

852.00 )

3,850.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.71

r4.80

3.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 20.00 )
( 10.00 )

.00

.00

( 1,800.00 )
( 630.00 )

30.00

.00

( 1,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

( r,400.00 )
( 4,914.50 )
( 852.00 )
( 3,850.00 )

.00

.00

.00

( 20,000.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0?J0312015 01:24PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10046210-707.c,00

10046210-708400

10046210-730400

10046220-638-000

I 0046230-662-000

I 0046230-663-000

10046230-664-000

10046310-430400

1004632+324400
1004642046¿l-000

1 00-46490-440-000

1 0046540-007-000

1 00-46540-008-000

10046540-009{00
10046540-010400

I 0046540-01 1-000
'1 00-46540-01 2-000

10046710-450400

100-46710451{00
10046720-670-000

10046720-671-000

r 00-46750.672-000

100-46750473{00
1 00-46750-674-000

100-46750475{00
1 00-46750-676-000

100-46750S77{00

100-46750-679{00

100-46750-683-000

10046750€84-000

10046750-68il00
1 0046750-686-000

1 00-46750-703-000

1 00-46750-704-000

1 00-46755-44r -000

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES

COMMUNIry POLICING DONATION

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE INSPECTIONS

AMBULANCE

E. M, T. SERVICES

AMBULANCE DONATIONS

STREET DEPARTMENT

STORM WATER UTILITY CHG

GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

LIFT STATION FEES

GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.

GREENWOOD CEM, LOT SALES

GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE

HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES

HILLSIDE CEM, DON.,CNTY.P

LIBRARY

LIBRARY TAXABLE

PARK CAMPING FEES

PARK POP CONCESSIONS

MUSEUM

SWIMMING POOL

MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END

SUMMER RECREATION

WINTER RECREATION

RECREATION TAXABLE

VENDING SALES

WPRA TICKET SALES

POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER

RECREATION DONATIONS

PARK DONATIONS

MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

TEEN DANCES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 32,060.00 (

.00 468,288.00 (

.00 5,500.00 (

.00 .00

.00 2,500.00 (

.00 .00

.00 154,200.00 (

.00 .00

.00 175.00 (

.00 3,000.00 (

1,300.00 1r,300.00 (

2,900.00 7,300.00 (

.00 3,000.00 (

.00 250.00 (

607.97 4,000.00 (

256.90 4,200.00 (

.00 600.00 (

.00 .00

52.00 25,000.00 (

167.00 76,550.00 (

.00 2,000.00 (

123.00 r7,550.00 (

15.00 9,700.00 (

.00 12,850.00 (

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,500.00 (

3,414.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,900.00

.00

.00

607.97

256.90

.00

.00

52.00

167.00

.00

123.00

15.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,414.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

32,060.00 )

468,288.00 )

5,500.00 )

.00

2,500.00 )

.00

154,200.00 )

.00

175.00 )

3,000.00 )

10,000.00 )

4,400.00 )

3,000.00 )

250.00 )

3,392.03 )

3,9€.r0 )

600.00 )

.00

24,948.00 )

76,383.00 )

2,000.00 )

17,427.00 )

9,685.00 )

r2,850.00 )

.00

.00

1,500.00 )

3,414.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 32,060.00 )

( 468,288.00 )

( 5,500.00 )

.00

( 2,500.00 )

.00

( r54,200.00 )
.00

( 175.00 )
( 3,000.00 )

( 10,000.00 )
( 4,400.00 )
( 3,000.00 )
( 250.00 )
( 3,392.03 )
( 3,943.10 )

( 600.00 )

.00

( 24,948.00 )

( 76,383.00 )

( 2,000.00 )

( 17,427"00)

( e,685.00 )

( 12,850.00 )

.00

.00

( 1,500.00 )

3,414.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11.50

39.73

.00

.00

15.20

6.12

.00

.00

.21

.22

.00

.70

.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,274.37 9,274.37 876,408.00 ( 867,133.63 ) 1.06 .00 ( 867,133.63 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO . GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-47230-536-000

I 00-47300-240-000

10047300480-000

10047300481-000

r 0047300-482-000

r00-47300483-000

r0047302-485{00

1 0047305-552-000

1 004731 0-521 -000

10047320-ô22-{00

10047320-700-000

I 00-47320-705-000

I 0047320-706-000

10047355190-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

UW-P GARBAGEADM FEE

2O/OFIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS

FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS.

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

F|RE PER CALL CHARGES ($300)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIMI

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE lST RESPONDER FEES

SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL D

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH,

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,000.00

2,282.00

27,500.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

.00

8,000.00 )

2,282.00 )

27,500.00 )

3,300.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

.00

( 8,000.00 )

( 2,282.00 )
( 27,500.00 )
( 3,300.00 )

.00

.00

.00

( 2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 750.00 )

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

M,432.00 ( 44,432.00 ) .00 ( M,432.00)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10048100{06-000
r 00-481 10-81 0-000

r00481 l0-81 1-000

100-481 10€15-000

1 00-481 1 0-817-000

1 00481 30-820-000

100i8130€22{00
I 00481 30-823-000

1 00481 30-824-000

1 0048200-830-000

r00-48200{35-000
1 00-48200-841 -000

1 00-48309-680-000

10048309-681-000

1 00-48309-682-000

10048309683-000

100-48309+83{00
1 00-48309-884400

10048400400-000

100-48400-410400

100-48400415400

10048400417{00
10048400420{00
1 0048500-486-000

I 0048500-51 0-000

1 0048500-55 1 -000

1 0048500-552-000

10048500-554-000

100-48500-801 -000

10048500€3il00
r0048500{46-000
1 00-48500-847-000

I 00-48500-848-000

1 00-48600-522{00

1 00-48800-880-000

1 00-48800-881 -000

10048900-870{00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

PAIDC LOAN |NT(ALLTANT PD)

INTEREST GENERAL FUND

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME

INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS

INTEREST ON WEED BILLS

INTEREST ON GARBAGE BILLS

RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES

UBERSOX LEASE PMTS.

SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

SALE OF OTHER ITEMS

SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L

SALE OF RECYCLING BINS

SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES

SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT

INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-AMBULANCE PROP L(

INSURANCE-FIRE DEPT PROP LOS

INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ADMINISTRATION GRANTS

MUSEUM DONATIONS

PARK GRANTS

POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS

ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIMB

LIBRARY DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIONS

FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

JURY DUTY (PER DIEM)

WITNESS FEES

WATERYSEWER CHARGES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUÍ

.00

353.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

22.95

.78

.00

523.00

.00

840.00

.00

.00

36.00

268.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

240.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

353.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

22.95

.78

.00

523.00

.00

840.00

.00

.00

36.00

268.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

240.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,250.00

1r0.00

305"00

1 10.00

.00

.00

12,896.17 )

I 10.00 )

305.00 )

110.00 )

.00

277.05 )

.78

.00

11,615.00 )

.00

5,r60.00 )

.00

.00

264.00 )

268.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,760.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000.00 )

300.00 (

.00

.00

r2,138.00 (

.00

6,000.00 (

.00

.00

300.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r0,000.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000.00 (

.00

( 12,896.17 )
( 1 10.00 )
( 305.00 )
( r 10.00 )

.00

( 277.05 )

.78

.00

( r 1,615.00 )

.00

( 5,160.00 )

.00

.00

( 264.00 )

268.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 9,760.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 224,000.00 )

(

(

(

(

.00

2.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.65

.00

.00

4.31

.00

14.00

.00

.00

12.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

,00

2,285.21 2.285.21 266,513.00 ( 264,227.79) _86 ,00 ( 264,227.79 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

10049120-940-000 LoNG-TERM LOANS

IOO492OO-013-OOO TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

1OO492OO-1O24OO TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH FU

1OO492OO-1 1O{OO TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FUN

I OO492OO-7I 3-OOO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA
1OO492OO-7 1 44OO TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP F
1OO492OO-723400 ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER

10049200-727{00 TrF #3 (FUND r05)
100-49210-900400 JOHN STRETCH

100.49210.901400 MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

100-492'10-904{00 ATRPORT LOANS

10049210-905{OO BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

10049210-907-000 GARYDALEO

10049210-908-000 MEANS TRUCKTNG

10049210-909-000 TS &T, LLC

1OO492IO-910-OOO MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

1 OO-49300-552-OOO PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

l00-49600-55I-000 COUNTY LIBRARY FUND TRANSFE

10049999-998-000 TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

10049999-999-000 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 316,631.21 3r6,631.21 8,289,598.00 ( 7,972,966.79 ) 3.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00 (

.00

.00

5,000.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00 (

.00

.00

1,000.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000"00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 5,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 10,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 16,000.00 ( 16,000.00 ) .00 .00 ( 16,000.00 )

.00 ( 7,972,966.79 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/ø OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51100-'1 10{00
I 00-51 1 00-132{00
I 00-51 r00-1 33-000

I 00-5r 1 00-2r 0-000

I 00-51 100-309-000

100-51 100-320-000

1 00-51 100-330-000

100-51 100-3¿lO{00

1 00-51 100-341{00
'100-51 I 00-500400

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

COUNCIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

.00

2,672.65

.00

48.26

.00

.00

1,500.00

93.00

21,75

.00

.00

2,672.65

.00

48-26

.00

.00

18,000.00

1 ,1 16.00

261.00

I,000.00

250.00

2,600.00

l,000.00

900.00

3,900.00

.00

16,500.00

1,023.00

239.25

1,000.00

250.00

72.65 )

1,000.00

851.74

3,900.00

.00

8.33

8.33

8.33

.00

.00

102.79

.00

5.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

16,500.00

l,023.00

239.25

1,000.00

250.00

72.65 )

1,000.00

851.74

3,900.00

.00

4,335.66 4,335.66 29,O27.00 24,691.34 14.94 24,691.34

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL

TOTAL ATTORNEY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,000.00

15,000.00

50,000.00

15.000.00

50,000.00

15,000.00

65,000.00 65,000.00 65.000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 O1:24PM PAGE:8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r00-s141 0-1 I 0-000

100-51410-111-000

100-5141 0-1 20-000

100-51410-124-000

1 00-5141 0-125-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 30-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 31 -000

1 00-51 4l 0-l 32-000

100-514't 0-l 33-000

r 00-51 41 0-1 34-000

I 00-51 41 0-1 35-000

1 00-5r41 0-r 37-000

I 00-5r 41 0-1 38-000

r 00-51 41 0-1 39-000

1 00-5141 0-2r 0-000

1 00-51 41 0-300-000

1 00-5141 0-309-000

I 00-5141 0-31 0{00
1 00-51 41 0-320{00
1 00-5141 0-325-000

1 00-5r 41 0-327-000

1 00-51 41 0-330{00
1 00-51 41 0-345{00
1 00-5141 0-346{00
1 00-51 41 0407-000
1 00-51 41 0-41 9{00
1 00-51410-420{00

1 00-51 41 0-500-000

1 00-5141 1 -1 1 0-000

I 00-5141 1 -1 20-000

100-51411-124-{00

1 00-51 41 1-131 -000

100-5141 l-132-000

100-5141 1-133{00
100-5141 1r34-000
100-5141 r-135400
100-5141 l-137-000

1 00-5r41 1 -1 38-000

l 00-51 41 1-1 39{00
100-5141 r-210-000

1 00-5141 1 -364-000

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CARALLOWANCE

CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES

CITY MGR: OVERTIME

CITY MGR: WORK STUDY

CII.Y MGR: WRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

Cll-Y MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CTì-Y MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT\

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CITY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CII.Y MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND

CITY MGR: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: SALARIES

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAGE

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMMUNIC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMMUNICATIONS: DENTAL INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DISABILI'I

COMMUNICATIONS: PROF SERVICI

COMMUNICATIONS:MARKETING

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

7,584.68

91.96

"1,048.80

.00

.00

.00

515.76

536.07

125.37

8.32

550.07

.00

37.76

71.80

.00

.00

.00

48.27

,00

.00

.00

468.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

7,584.68

91.96

1,0¿18.80

.00

.00

.UU

5r 5.76

536.07

125.37

8.32

550.07

.00

37.76

71.80

.00

.00

.00

48.27

.00

.00

.00

468.05

.UU

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,781 .00

.00

.00

.00

6,731.00

7,065.00

1,652.00

107.00

6,601.00

900.00

444.OO

862.00

.00

150.00

1,000.00

500.00

1,280.00

.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

.00

r,000.00

.00

10,000.00

2,500.00

,00

91,395.32

1 ,108.04

12,732.20

.00

.00

.00

6,215.24

6,528.93

1,526.63

98.68

6,050.93

900.00

406.24

790.20

.00

150.00

1,000.00

451.73

1,280.00

.00

10,000.00

4,531.95

.00

1,000.00

.00

10,000.00

2,475.00

.00

91,395.32

1,108.04

12,732.20

.00

.00

.00

6,215.24

6,528.93

r,526.63

98.68

6,050.93

900.00

406.24

790.20

.00

150.00

1,000.00

451.73

I,280.00

.00
'10,000.00

4,531.95

.00

1,000.00

.00

10,000.00

2,475.00

.00

7.66

7.66

7.61

.00

.00

.00

/.bb

7.59

7.59

7.78

8.33

.00

8.50

8.33

.00

.00

.00

9.65

.00

.00

.00

9.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

11 ,111 .91 1't ,111 .91 r69,753.00 158,641.09 6.55 .00 158,641 .09

.00

'1,815.18

.00

123.43

112.55

26.32

2.01

.00

.00

.00

17.09

.00

.00

.00

1,815.18

.00

123.43

112.55

26.32

2.01

.00

.00

.00

17.09

.00

.00

.00

25,304.00

.00

1,622.00

1,569.00

367.00

27.00

.00

.00

.00

205.00

.00

6,500.00

.00

23,488.82

.00

1,498.57

1,456.45

340.68

24.99

.00

.00

.00

187.91

.00

6,500.00

.00

7.17

.00

7.61

7.17

7.17

7.M
.00

.00

.00

8.34

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 23,488.82

.00 .00

-00 1,498.57

.00 1,456.45

.00 340.68

.00 24.99

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 r 87.91

.00 .00

.00 6,500.00

2,096.58 2,096.58 35,594.00 .00 33,497.42

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

33.497.42 5.89

0U0312015 01:24PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51420-1 l0{00
100-51420-120400

100-51420-124-OO0

1 00-s1 420-1 30-000

1 00-51420-131-000

1 00-51 420-1 32{00
100-51 420-1 33-000

100-51420-134400

1 00-51 420-l 35-000

l 00-51 4201 37-000

1 00-51 420-1 38-000

1 00-51 420-1 39400
I 00-51 420-21 6-000

100-51420-220-000

1 00-51 420-300-000

1 00-51 420-309-000

1 00-51 420-320-000

I 00-51 420-330-000

1 00-5r 420-340-000

I 00-51 420-345-000

1 00-51 420-346-000

I 00-5r 420-381 -000

1 00-51 420-500-000

1 00-51 440-1 20-000

r 00-51 440-1 30-000

1 00-51440-131-000

100-51 440-1 32-000

100-51440133{00
1 00-51 ¿140-21 0-000

I 00-51 ¿140-309-000

100-51440-31 1400

1 00-5'1¿140-330-000

100-51¿140-340{00

100-51¿140-341-000

1 00-51 440-500-000

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

CITYCLERK: SALARIES

CITYCLERK: OTHERWAGES

Cfl-Y CLERK: OVERTIME

CITYCLERK: WRS (EES

CITYCLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY CLERK: SOC SEC

Cl-l-Y CLERK: MEDICARE

CITY CLERK: LIFE INS

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIU¡

CITY CLERK: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

ClfY CLERK: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFERET

CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLIE

Cfl-Y CLERK; DATA PROCESSING

CIFY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATIC

CITY CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES

ELECTIONS: WRS (EES

ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELECTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAINT.

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIEI

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

4,639.40 60,900.00

3,135.44 42,512.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

528.69 7,032.00
,143.38 6,412.00

103.70 1 ,499.00

36.51 478.00

2,145.25 25,744.OO

300.00 ) 5,850.00

167.90 1 ,972.00

74.12 890.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5.00

.00 400.00

36.00 132.00

.00 1,500.00

.00 560.00

.00 10,000.00

.00 360.00

.00 300.00

.00 .00

.00 56,260.60

.00 39,376.56

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 6,503.31

.00 5,968.62

.00 1,395.30

.00 M1.49

.00 23,598.75

.00 6,150.00

.00 1 ,804.10

.00 815.88

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5.00

.00 400.00

.00 96.00

.00 1,500.00

.00 560.00

.00 10,000.00

.00 360.00

.00 300.00

.00 .00

4,639.40

3,135.M

.00

.00

528.69

M3.38

103.70

36.51

2,145.25

300.00 ) (

r 67.90

74.12

.00

.00

nn

.00

36.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,260.60

39,376.56

.00

.00

6,503.31

5,968.62

1,395.30

M1.49
23,598.75

6,1 50.00

I,804.10

815.88

.00

.00

5.00

400.00

96.00

1,500.00

560.00

10,000.00

360.00

300.00

.00

I .O¿

7.38

.00

.00

7.52

6.9r

6.92

7.64

8.33

5.13 )

8.51

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

27.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I r ,010.39 f 1 .010.39 166,546.00 155,535.61 6.61 .00 155,535.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,200.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,200.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

.00

2,200.oo

200,00

3,500.00

r,345.00

.00

4,500.00

.00
nñ

55.00

13.00

.00

.00

.00

200.00

3,500.00

1,345.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

.00

.00

200.00

3,500-00

1,345.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

2,200.00 2,200.o0 1 1 ,813.00 9,613.00 18.62 ,00 9,613.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02J0312015 01:24PM PAGE: l0



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51 450-1 20-000

1 00-51 450-1 30-000

100-51450-1 31400
r 00-5 1 450-1 32400
I 00-51450-1 33-000

l 00-51 450-21 0-000

1 00-51 450-345-000
't 00-51 450-500-000

I 00-51451-1 I 0-000

I 00-51 451 -1 3l -000

100-51451 -132-000

1 00-51 451 -l 33-000

1 00-51 451 -1 34-000

100-5r451-13SO00

1 00-51 451-1 37-000

1 00-51 451 -1 38-000

100-51451 -r 39400
100-51451-220-000

r 00-51 451 -320-000

1 00-51 451 -330-000

1 00-51 451 -340{00

1 00-51451 -444-000

1 00-51 451 -500-000

1 00-51451-740-000

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES

INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVICES

INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOC

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS P

DIRECTOR OF ADM; HEALTH INS.C

DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM D

ADMINISTRATIVE:VEHICLE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCR/DUE{

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCONF

ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATIVE: UNEMP COMP

ADMINISTRATIVE:OUTLAY

ADMIN: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

3,978.14 3,978.14 90,000.00 86.021.86

200.08

.00

13.60

11.72

2.74

s,750.00

.00

.00

200.08

.00

13.60

11.72

2.74

3,750.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

30,000.00

15,000.00

200.08 )

.00

r3.60 )

11.72)

2.74 )

41,250.00

30,000.00

15,000.00

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

200.08 )

.00

13.60 )
11.72)

2.74 )

41,250.00

30,000.00

1s,000.00

4.42 .00 86,021.86

5,952.11

404.74

355.20

83.07

44.10

990.05

.00

72.72

56.01

.00

.00

.UU

736.9s

.00

.00

.00

5,952.11

404.74

355.20

83.07

M.10
990.05

.00

72.72

56.01

.00

.00

.00

736.95

.00

.00

.00

78,148.00

5,314.00

4,845.00

1,133.00

586.00

1r,881.00

3,600.00

854.00

672.00

.00

600.00

350.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

72,1 95.89

4,909.26

4,la9.80

1,049.93

541.90

10,890.95

3,600.00

781.28

615.99

.00

600.00

350.00

9,263.05

.00

.00

.00

72,195.89

4,909.26

4,489.80

1,049.93

541.90

r 0,890.95

3,600.00

781.28

615.99

.00

600.00

350.00

9,263.05

.00

.00

.00

I -O¿

I -O¿

7.33

7.33

/.5J

8.33

.00

8.52

8.33

.00

.00

.00

7.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

8,694.95 8,694.95 117,983.00 109,288.05 7.37 -00 1 09,288.05

629.54 629.54 7,800.00 7,170.46 8.07 .00 7,170.46

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHO 629.54 629.54 7,800.00 7.170.46 8.07 .00 7,170.46

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 1l



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51510-1 1 0-000

100-51 510-1 20-000

1 00-51510-1 24-000

1 00-5r 51 0-1 30-000

100-5151 0-131 -000

1 00-51 51 0r 32-000

1 00,51 51 0-1 33{00
1 00-51 51 0-1 34-000

1 00-5151 0-1 35-000

100-5151 0-137-000

r 00-51 5r 0-1 38-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 39-000

100-5151 0-210-000

1 00-51510-220-000

1 00-5151 0-300-000

1 00-51 51 0-309400

1 00-5151 0-320-000

100-5151 0-327{00
1 00-51 510-330-000

1 00-51 51 0-340-000

I 00-5151 0-345{00
1 00-51 51 0-346-000

1 00-515104214-000

I 00-51 51 0-500-000

1 00-51 530-1 26-000

1 00-51 530-1 32-000

1 00-5r530-1 33400
l 00-51 530-21 0-000

r 00-51 530-300-000

1 00-51 530-309-000

1 00-5f 530-31 0-000

1 00-51 530-320-000

1 00-51 530-330-000

1 00-51 530-341 400
I 00-51 530-34s{00

I 00-s1 530-346-000

1 00-5153041 2-000

1 00-51 530-445-000

CITYTREASURER

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES

Ctl-YTREAS: OVERTIME

CffYTREAS: WRS (EES

CIÏYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CIFYTREAS: SOC SEC

CITYTREAS: MEDICARE

CIFYTREAS: LIFE INS

Cll-YTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIU!

CITYTREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CTFYTREAS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITYTREAS: TELEPHONE

CITY TREAS: POSTAGE

CITYTREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CIwTREAS: SUPPORT USER FEEI

CITYTREAS: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

Cll-Y TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY TREAS: DATA PROCESSING

ClfY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CITYTREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITY TREAS: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW W

ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSING

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

0

TOTAL ASSESSOR

3,953.35

6,175.4'l

.00

.00

688.75

559.68

130.89

32.48

3,238.31

.00

240.62

97.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,322.00

.00

247.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,953.35

6,175.41

.00

.00

688.75

559.68

r30.89

32.48

3,238.31

.00

240.62

97.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,322.00

.00

247.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

5r ,917.00

83,129.00

200.00

.00

9,238.00

8,422.00

1,970.00

433-00

38,861.00

5,940.00

2,826.00

1,166.00

14,650.00

.00

15.00

4,000.00

1,500.00

9,21 1.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

47,963.65

76,953.59

200-00

.00

8,549.25

7,862.32

1,839.1 1

400.52

35,622.69

5,940.00

2,585.38

1,068.78

14,650.00

.00

15.00

4,000.00
'1,500.00

4,889.00

2,000.00

2,752.32

.00

600.00

.00

.00

7.61

7.43

.00

.00

7.46

6.65

6.64

7.50

õ.Jó

.00

8.51

8.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

46.92

.00

8.26

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00 47,963.65

.00 76,953.59

.00 200.00

.00 .00

.00 8,us.25

.00 7,862.32

.00 1,839.11

.00 &0.52

.00 35,622.69

.00 5,9¿10.00

.00 2,585.38

.00 1,068.78

.00 14,650.00

.00 .00

.00 15.00

.00 4,000.00

.00 1,500.00

.00 4,889.00

.00 2,000.00

.00 2,752.32

.00 .00

.00 600.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

19,686.39 19,686.39 239,078.00 219.3S1 .61 8.23 .00 219,391 .61

.00

-00

.00

1,490.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

363.89

.00

.00

.00

.00

l,490.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

363.89

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

15.00

.00

.00

100.00

r 75.00

.00

,00

1,000.00

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

13,410.00

.00

r5.00

.00

.00

100.00

175.00

.00

.00

636.1 1

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.39

.00

435.00

27-O0

6.00

13,410.00

.00

15.00

.00

' .00

100.00

175.00

.00

.00

636.1 r

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

1,853.89 r,853.89 16,658.00 .00 14,804.11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

14.804.11 11.13

0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51600-1 10400
I 00-51 600-l 20-000

100-51600-124{00

I 00-51 600-1 2s{00
1 00-51 600-1 30{00
100-51600-1 31 400
1 00-51 600-1 32400
100-51 600-133-000

1 00-51 600-1 34{00
1 00-5r 600-1 35-000

1 00-51 600-1 37-000

I 00-51 600-1 38{00
1 00-51 600-1 39{00
I 00-51 600-1 45{00
1 00-51600-210{00

I 00-51 600-220-000

1 00-51600-314-000

1 00-51 600-335-000

l 00-51 600-340-000

1 00-5r 600-350-000

r 00-5r 600-444-000

1 00-51 600-500-000

JANITORIAL

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SALARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY
MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PRI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS, CL

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DIS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR.TRUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICEÍ

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPAIF

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTILITY, REFUSE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNIFORM ALLO!
MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPPL

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,GROUI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL JANITORIAL

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

577.32

.00

.00

.00

39.24

33.04

7.74

.67

199.62

.00

19.52

4.70

.00

4,590.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

70.00

.00

.00

.00

577.32

.00

.00

.00

39.24

33.04

7.74

.67

199.62

.00

19.52

4.70

.00

4,590.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

70.00

.00

,00

.00

6,554.00

.00

.00

.00

446.00

406.00

95.00

7.00

2,396.00

288.00

230.00

56.00

.00

35,000.00

.00

24,000.00

.00

1,000.00

7,500.00

.00

7,500.00

.00

5,976.68

.00

.00

.00

406.76

372.96

87.26

6.33

2,196.38

288.00

210.48

51.30

.00

30,410.00

.00

24,000.00

.00

1,000.00

7,430.00

.00

7,500.00

.00

8.81

.00

.UU

.00

8.80

8.14

8.15

9.57

8.33

.00

8.49

8.39

.00

13.11

.00

.00

.00

.00
o2

.00

.00

.00

5,976.68

.00

.00

.00

406.7ô

372.96

87.26

6.33

2,196.38

288.00

210.48

51.30

.00

30,410.00

.00

24,000.00

.00

1,000.00

7,¿+30.00

.00

7,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,54r.85 5,541.85 85,478.00 79,936.15 6.4a

.00-00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00 79,936.15

1OO.519IO4O8-OOO ERRONEOUS TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

100-51920401400 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATION

100-51930400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

IOO-51930-41SOOO INS: FLEXSYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-110400 POLICE: SALARIES

600-00 600.00 .00 600.00

600.00 600.00 600.00

.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00

.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

867.00

.00

.00

.00

867.00

84,000"00

55,000.00

1,900.00

900.00

84,000.00

55,000.00

1,900.00

33.00

.00

-00

.00

96-33

84,000.00

55,000.00

r,900.00

33.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

867.00 867.00 141,800.00 140,933.00 .61 .00 140,933.00

14,645.35 14,6¿15.35 194,628.00 .00 1 79.982.65

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

I 79,982.65 7.52

0AOA2U5 01:24PM PAGE:13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-52100-l l1{00
I 00-521 00-1 1 4-000

1 00-521001 15-000

100-52100-1 1 7{00
100-52100-1 1 8-000

1 00-521 00-1 l9-000
100-521 00-1 20-000
'100-52100-124{00

I 00-52 1 00-1 25{00
r 00-521 00-1 28-000

1 00-521 00-1 29-000

r 00-521 00-l 30-000

1 00-521 00-1 31 -000

1 00-521 00-l 32{00
100-s2100-1 33-000

I 00-521 00-1 34000
100-521 00-135-000

I 00-52100-1 37{00
1 00-521 00-1 38{00
1 00-52100-1 39-000

1 00-52r 00-1 40-000

1 00-521 00-1 45-000

1 00-521 00-21 0-000

1 00-521 00-221-000

100-52100-224{00

1 00-521 00-230-000

1 00-52r 00-259-000

1 00-52100-260{00

1 00-52r 00-263400

1 00-521 00-300{00
1 00-521 00-3r 0-000

1 00-521 00-31 1 -000

r 00-521 00-312-000

l 00-52r 00-31 4-000

1 00-521 00-330-000

1 00-521 00-33,f-000

1 00-52100-335-000

1 00-52100-340{00

1 00-521 00-345-000

I 00-521 00-350{00
I 00-52100-360400

r 00-521 00-370400

1 00-521 00-380-000

I 00-52100401 -000

100-52100409{00
I 00-521 00-444{00
100-52r00460{00

1 00-521 00-500{00
1 00-521 00-7¿10-000

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF)

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WAC

POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAGE

POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES

POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME \
POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES
POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONG TERM D|SABlLlry
POLICE: ITT INS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. PREM. TRUS

POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

POLICE: GAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEF'S VEHICLE EXP.

POLICE: REPAIR OFVEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISSI

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFEREN(
POLICE: ORDNANCgMUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSING

POLICE:BUILDING,cROUND

POLICE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMENT

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING

POLICE: UNEMP COMP

POLICE: DONATIONS SPENT

POLICE: OUTLAY

POLICE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

176.24

80,320.77

1,031.06

18,621.94

720.27

26S.50

986.00

.00

.00

.00

8,454.10

.00

'l,873.42

6,688.29

1,564.19

193.74

31,729.05

702.25 ) (

2,632.66

985.69

.00

.00

.00

1,276.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

316.00

1,249.61

.00

2,177.55

.00

8.83

I,575.00

.00

36.00

r 76.86

.00

.00

306.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

176.24

80,320.77

1,031.06

18,621.94

720.27

269.50

986.00

.00

.00

-00

8,454.1 0

.00

1,873.42

6,688.29

r,564.19

193.74

31,729.05

702.25 )

2,632.66

985.69

.00

.00

.00

1,276.36

-00

.00

.00

.00

316.00

1,249.61

.00

2,177.55

.00

8.83

1,575.00

.00

36.00

r 76.86

.00

.00

306.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

2,300.00

1,039,369.00

24,250.00

204,489.00

7,000.00

5,000.00

18,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

110,564.00

.00

23,125.00

93,866.00

21,950.00

2,652.00

400,270.00

50,685.00

33,848.00

12,279.00

.00

.00

27,000.00

54,000.00

.00

14,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

20,000.00

9,000.00

14,500.00

16,000.00

43,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

14,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

7,200.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

_00

16,500.00

.00

2,123.76

959,0¿18.23

23,218.94

185,867.06

6,279.73

4,730.50

17,521.O0

500.00

.00

.00

1 02, 1 09.90

.00

21,251.58

87,177.71

20,385.81

2,458.26

368,540.95

51,387.25

31,215.34

11,293.31

.00

.00

27,000.00

52,723.64

.00

14,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

3,684.00

18,750.39

9,000.00

12,322.45

16,000.00

42,991.17

12,925.00

8,000.00

r 3,964.00

9,823.14

r0,000.00

10,000.00

4,694.00

4,000.00

7,200.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

16,500.00

.00

7.66

7.73

4.25

9.11

10.29

5.39

5.33
nn

.00

.00

7.65

.00

8.10

7.13

7.13

7.31

7.93

1.39 )

7.78

8.03

.00

.00

2.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.90

6.25

.00

15.02

.00

.o2

10.86

.26

1.77

.00

.00

6.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,123_76

959,048.23

23,218.94

1 85,867.06

6,279.73

4,730.50

17,521.00

500.00

.00

"00

1 02,109.90

.00

21,251.58

87,177 .71

20,385.81

2,458.26

368,540.95

51,387.25

31,215.34

11,293.31

.00

.00

27,000.00

52,723.64

.00

14,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

3,684.00

18,750.39

9,000.00

12,322.45

16,000.00

42,951-17

12,925.O0

8,000.00

13,964.00

9,823.1 4

r 0,000.00

10,000.00

4,694.00

4,000.00

7,200.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

16,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

177,312.23 177.312.23 2.554.982.00 6.94 .00 2.377.669.77

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

2,377,669.77

020312015 01:24PM PAGE: 14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO. GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-52200-1 I 1-000

1 00-52200-r 20-000

100-52200-124400

1 00-52200-1 28-000

r 00-52200-1 29-000

1 00-52200-1 30-000

1 00-52200-1 31-000

r 00-52200-1 32{00
l 00-52200-1 33-000

r 00-52200-1 34{00
1 00-52200-l 35-000

l 00-52200-1 37-000

1 00-52200-l 38-000

1 00-52200-1 39-000

1 00-52200-205-000

100-52200-21 1400
100-52200-220400

100-52200-221400

I 00-52200-230{00

I 00-52200-300-000

1 00-52200-308{00

100-52200-310{00

100-52200-31 1{00
I 00-52200-3 1 4{00
1 00-52200-330{00

1 00-52200-331 -000

1 00-52200-335-000

1 00-52200-3¿10-000

1 00-52200-345400

1 00-52200-350-000

1 00-52200-355-000

1 00-52200-356-000

1 00-52200-380-000

1 00-52200402-000

1 00-52200406-000

100-52200442400

100-52200444.{00

1 00-52200460-000

I 00-52200-470{00

1 00-52200-500400

1 00-52200-50r {00
I 00-52200-740400

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES

FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (EES)

FIRE DEPT: PROT. wRF (ERS)

FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE

FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM:

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS

FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP

VOIDED ACT: GAS, OlL, REPAIRS

FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL

FIRE DEPT; REPAIR OF VEHICLES

FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS

FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE

FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

FIRE DEPT: CHIEFS MILEAGE REI

FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING

FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS

FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUIÍ

FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE

FIRE DEPT: INS

FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS

FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE I
FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI(

FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION

FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS OL

FIRE DEPT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

.00

4,498.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

191 .33

262.84

61.47

22.93

1,182.64

33.65

72.72

27.34

962.55

74,97

.00

190.12

.00

182.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

.00

.00

24.99

.00

2,200.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

406.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,498.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

191 .33

262.84

61.47

22.93

1,182.64

33.65

72.72

27.34

962.55

74.97

.00

190.12

.00

182.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

.00

.00

24.95

.00

2,200.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

406.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

72,278.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,594.00

4,482.OO

1,048.00

290.00

14,192.OO

3,875.00

854.00

328.00

14,000.00

2,500.00

.00

7,500.00

6,500.00

2,500.00

500.00

800.00

3,000.00

13,500.00

3,000.00

.00

1,000.00

4,500.00

800.00

3,500.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

l,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

r2,000.00

r 3,000.00

.00

-00

67,779.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,402.67

4,219.16

986.53

267.07

13,009.36

3,841.35

781.28

300-66

13,O37.45

2,425.03

.00

7,309.88

6,500.00

2,317.15

500.00

800.00

3,000.00

r 3,500.00

2,980.00

.00

1,000.00

4,475.01

800.00

1,300.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,093.06

12,000.00

13,000.00

.00

.00

6.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.38

5.86

5.87

7.91

8.33

.87

8.52

8.34

6.88

3.00

.00

2.53

.00

7.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.b/

.00

.00

.56

.00

62.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

tt.oJ
.00

.00

.00

.00

67,779.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,q2-67
4,219.16

986.53

267.07

r 3,009.36

3,841.35

781.28

300.66

13,037.45

2,425.03

.00

7,309.88

6,500"00

2,317.15

500.00

800.00

3,000.00

13,500.00

2,980.00

.00

'1,000.00

4,475.01

800.00

1,300.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

r,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,093.06

12,000.00

13,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.416.19 r0,416.19 224,671.00 .00 214,2U.8'l

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

214.254.81 4.64

0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURÊS WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

AMBULANCE

100-52300-101{00 AMBULANCE: AMBULANCE WAGES

100-52300-1 l0{00 AMBULANCE: SALARIES

100-52300-120-000 AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES
1 00-52300-124400 AMBULANCE: OVERTIME

100-52300-128{00 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-52300-129400 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

1 00-52300-1 30-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

100-52300-13'1{00 AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

100-52300-132-000 AMBULANCE: SOC SEC
100-52300133-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

100-52300-134-000 AMBULANCE: LIFE INS

1 00-52300-1 35-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMTU

100-52300-137-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CLATMS

100-52300-138{00 AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS

1 00-52300-1 39-000 AMBULANCE: LONG TERM DISABTL

100-52300-195{00 AMBULANCE: BILLING SERV- FEES

100-52300-220-000 0

100-52300-221400 AMBULANCE: GAS & OtL

100-52300-230-000 AMBULANCE: REPATR OF VEHTCLE

100-52300-235-000 AMBULANCE: TB &VACCtNAT|ONS
100-52300-270{,00 AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

1 00-52300-280-000 AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHTP APPRT

100-52300-300-000 AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE
1 00-52300-310-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-52300-311-000 AMBULANCE: RADIO MATNTENANC

100-52300-313-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUTPMENT

100-52300-314-000 AMBULANCE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-52300-318-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN

I 00-52300-320-000 AMBULANCE: SUBSCRTPTTON & DL

100-52300-330-000 AMBULANCE:TRAVEL&CONFERE (

100-52300-335{00 AMBULANCE: UNIFORM ALLOWANI

100-52300-3210-000 AMBULANCE: OPERATING SUppLtl
1 00-52300-345{00 AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSTNG

1 00-52300-3¿18-000 AMBULANCE: EQUIPMENT

100-52300-350{00 AMBULANCE: BUILDINGS & GROUI'

100-52300-353400 AMBULANCE: DE-FlB. MAINTENAN(

100-52300-365{00 AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTTBLE RE

100-52300-380-000 AMBULANCE: PROPERTY & LtABtLt

100-52300-407{00 AMBULUNCE: MOVING EXPENSES

1 00-52300-425-000 AMBULANCE: PROMOTIONAL |TEM

100-52300444400 AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

1 00-52300-500-000 AMBULANCE: OUTLAY
100-52300-510{OO AMBULANCE:DEFIB/RADIO FUND

100-52300-520{00 AMBULANCE: NEW AMBUTANCE Ft

100-52300-740-000 AMBULANCE: TORNADO EXPENSE

r 1 ,313.85

3,760.97

1,228.30

.00

.00
' 

.00

.00

545.70

1,006.66

235.42

18.71

460.49

.00

37.76

35.40

.00

.00

539.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

41.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

I ,016.00

10.00 ) (

.00

333.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 1 ,313.85

3,760.97

1,228.30

.00

.00

.00

.00

545.70

1,006.66

235.42

18.71

460.49

.00

37.76

35.40

.00

.00

539.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

41.28

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

1 ,016.00

10.00 )

.00

333.1 5

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

140,161.00

49,401.00

34,752.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,226.00

12,757.00

2,984.00

254.00

6,601.00

1,875.00

444.00

425.O0

35,000.00

.00

8,500.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

2,300.00

1,s00.00

500.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

19,500.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500,00

30,000.00

18,000.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,108.00

.00

128,847.'15

45,640.03

33,523.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,680.30

11,750.34

2,748.58

235.29

6,140.51

1,875.00

406.24

389.60

35,000.00

.00

7,960.21

3,000.00

.00

.00

2,300.00

1,458.72

500.00

1,500.00

I,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

r6.00 )

6,010.00 (

3,000.00

19,r 66.85

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

18,000.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,108.00

.00

8.07

7.61

3.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

5.91

7.89

7.89

7.37

6.98

.00

8.50

8.33

.00

.00

6.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

101 .60

.17 )

.00

1.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,847.15

45,640.03

33,523.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,680.30

11,750.34

2,748.58

235.29

6,140.51

1,875.00

406.24

389.60

35,000.00

.00

7,960.21

3,000.00

.00

.00

2,300.00

1,458.72

500.00

I,500.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

16.00 )

6,010.00

3,000.00

1 9,1 66.85

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

18,000.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,108.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL AMBULANCE 20,563.218 20,563.48 475,288.O0 .00 454,724.52

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

454,724.52 4.33

02J0312015 O1.,24PM PAGE: 16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-52400-1 1 1-000

1 00-52400-1 20-000

100-52400-124400

I 00-52400-1 25-000

1 00-52400-1 30400
100-52400-r 31 -000

1 00-52400-1 32-000

1 00-52400-1 33-000

1 00-52400-l 34-000

1 00-52400-1 35{00
1 00-524001 37-000

1 00-524001 38-000

1 00-52,!00-1 39400
I 00-52400-21 0{00
1 00-52400-220-000

1 00-52400-261 -000

I 00-52400-300-000
't 00-52400-309-000

I 00-52400-31 0-000

100-52400-320{00

r 00-52400-330-000

I 00-52400-345-000

r 00-52400-346-000

1 00-52400-380{00

100-52400444400

1 00-52400-500-000

1 00-52900-300-000

1 00-52900-31zt{00

1 00-52900-340-000

100-52900-3¿f4{00

1 00-52900-500{00

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE

BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILIT

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERVI,

BLDG INSP: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFIC,

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFEREN,

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPPT

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTEN

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMEN

.00

5,642.56

.00

.00

.00

383.69

331.71

77.58

47.O4

1,457 _68

.00

91.60

54.83

.00

.00

120.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,642.56

.00

.00

.00

383.69

331.71

77.58

47.04

1,457.68

.00

9r.60
54.83

.00

.00

120.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,200.00

76,504.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

5,474.00

5,065.00

1,184.00

658.00

17,493.00

3,225.O0

1,076.00

668.00

55,000.00

.00

300.00

150.00

1,000.00

700.00

500,00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

1,200.00

70,861.44

4,000.00

.00

.00

5,090.31

4,733.29

1,106.42

610.96

16,035.32

3,225.00

984.40

613.17

55,000.00

.00

180.00

150.00

1,000.00

700.00

470.00

r,000.00

.00

¿100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.38

.00

.00

.00

7.O1

6.55

6.55

7.15

8.33

.00

8.51

8.21

.00

.00

40.00

.00

.00

.00

6.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

1,200.00

70,861.M

4,000.00

.00

.00

5,090.31

4,733.29

1,106.42

610.9ô

16,035.32

3,225.O0

984.40

613.17

55,000.00

.00

180.00

r50.00

1,000.00

700.00

470.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,236.69 8,236.69 175,597.00 167,360.31 4.69 .00 167,360.31

IOO.5241O-343-OOO SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASUF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

.00.00

.00.00

00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00

.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00

138.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

138.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,700.00

1 10.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

1,561.74

1 10.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

8.13

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,561 .74

1r0.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,26 138.26 4,700.00 .00 4,561.74

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

4,561.7 4 2.94

0210312015 01',24PM PAGE: 17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - STREET ADMINISTRATION

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNÏ VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-531 00-1 'l 0-000

100-53100-1 I 1400
1 00-53100-1 20{00
100-531 00-124{00
I 00-531 00- 1 30-000

1 00-531 00-1 31 -000

I 00-53100-1 32{00
't 00-531 00-1 33-000
'100-53100-134400

1 00-53100-1 35{00
I 00-531 00-1 37-000

1 00-531 00-l 38400
1 00-531 00-1 39-000

1 00-53r 00-21 0-000

1 00-531 00-220-000

1 00-53100-300-000

1 00-531 00-309-000

l 00-s3100-31 0-000

1 00-531 00-3r 3-000

1 00-531 00-320-000

1 00-53r 00-330-000

1 00-531 00-340-000

1 00-531 00-345-000

1 00-531 00-380-000

1 00-531 00-500-000

1 00-531 00-740-000

COMMON COUNCIL

STR ADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STR ADMIN: OTHER WAGES

STR ADMIN: OVERTIME

STRADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STRADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STRADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILIT

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STRADMIN: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STR ADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT rv

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

SÏR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIEÍ

STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

STREET ADMIN: TORNADO EXPEN.

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

.00 72,390.73

.00 1,317.66

.00 65,997.74

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 9,409.89

.00 8,711.87

.00 2,037.49

.00 871.10

.00 34,153.24

.00 5,q7.54

.00 2,690.55

.00 1,190.76

.00 500.00

.00 364.78

.00 20.00

.00 400.00

.00 300.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 50.00

.00 1,975.00

.00 2,¿m0.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 600.00

2,998.00 2.00

.00 .00

5,967.27

109.34

5,255.26

.00

.00

763.11

652.1 3

152.51

56.90

3,104.76

7.54 ) (

250.45

108.24

.00

35.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

525.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,967.27

10s.34

5,255.26

.00

.00

763.11

652.13

152.51

56.90

3,104.76

7.54 )

250.45

108.24

.00

35.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

525.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

78,358.00

'l,427.00

71,253.00

.00

.00

10,173.00

9,364.00

2,1 90.00

928.00

37,258.00

5,400.00

2,941.00

1,299.00

500.00

400"00

20.00

400.00

300.00

1,000,00

50.00

2,500.00

2,400.00

1,000.00

600.00

3,000.00

.00

72,390.73

1 ,317.66

65,997.74

.00

.00

9,409.89

8,711.87

2,037.49

871.10

34,153.24

5,407.54

2,690-55

1,190.76

500.00

364.78

20.00

400.00

300.00

1,000.00

50.00

1,975.00

2,400.00

1,000.00

600.00

3,000.00

.00

7.62

7.66

7.38

.00

.00

7.50

6.96

6.96

o- tJ

Õ.JJ

.14 )

8.52

8.33

.00

8.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

16,972.65 16,972.65 232,761.00 215,788.35 7.29 2,998.00 212,790.35

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: l8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31.2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/ô OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53301-1 l0-000
'100-53301-1 19-000

1 00-5330r -1 20-000

1 00-53301-1 21-000

100-53301 -1 2,1{00
I 00-53301 -1 27-000

1 00-53301-1 30-000

100-5330'l-131-000

1 00-53301-1 32-000

1 00-53301-1 33-000
'1 00-5330r -1 34-000

1 00-5330 1 -r 35400
1 00-53301-1 37-000

1 00-5330r-1 38{00
r 00-53301 -1 39-000

1 00-53301 -r 45400
1 00-5330 1 -1 98{00
1 00-5330r -1 99{00
r 00-5330r -200{00
1 00-53301 -202{00
l 00-5330 1 -203{00
r 00-53301 -204{00

r 00-53301 -206{00

r 00-53301 -207{00
1 00-53301 -208{00
1 00-53301-209{00

1 00-53301 -220-000

1 00-53301 -221 -000

I 00-53301 -300-000

I 00-53301 -31 4-000

1 00-53301 -330-000

1 00-53301 -335-000

I 00-53301 -350-000

1 00-53301 -380-000

I 00-53301 -444-000

1 00-53301-500400

1 00-53301-525400

1 00-53301 -529-000

1 00-5330 1 -530400

I 00-53301 -531 400
1 00-53301 -534400

1 00-53301 -740{00

STREET MAINTENANCE

STR MAINT: SALARIES

STR ÍI¡IAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGES

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEPI

STR MAINT: OVERTIME

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PARI

STR MAINT: WRS (EES

STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STR MAINT: SOC SEC

STR MAINT: MEDICARE

STR MAINT: LIFE INS

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PREM. T
STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKINC

STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER

STR MAINT: SALT

STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FlLLlr\

STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (CC

STR MAINT: SAFETY EOUIPMENT

STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS

STR MAINT: BLACKTOP HOT MIX

ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCT

STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & GROUNC

STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR lilAlNT:UNEMP COMP

STR MAINT: OUTLAY

STR MAINT: RENTAL

STR MAINT: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA(

STR MAINT: CIryUWP AGREEMEN

STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET R

STR MAINT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 60,327.92 60,327.92 798,571.00 100,221.52 638,021 .s6

2,321.14

.00

23,134.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,730.95

1,466.83

343.03

76.38

9,992.02

78.36 ) (

842.89

248.70

.00

.00

1,557.03

2,884.57

.00

11,078.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,205.91 ) (

144.65

1,091.75

525.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

3,000.00

.00

3,174.25

.00

.00

.00

2,321.14

.00

23,134.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,730.95

1,466.83

343.03

76.38

9,992.02

78.36 )

842,89

24A.70

.00

.00

1,557.03

2,884.97

.00

11,O78.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,205.91 )

1M.65

1,09r.75

525.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

3,174.25

.00

.00

.00

34,1 53.00

8,000.00

269,843.00

2,500.00

12,798.OO

500.00

.00

22,289.OO

20,322.OO

4,753.00

1,r08.00

102,513.00

12,753.00

8,435.00

2,608.00

.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

105,000.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,500.00

.00

60,000.00

1,500.00

10,000.00

600.00

1,500.00

5,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,500.00

6,000-00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

31,831.86

8,000.00

246,708.88

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

20,558.05

18,855.17

4,409.97

1,031.62

92,520.98

r 2,831 .36

7,592j1
2,359.30

.00

1,000.00

4,M2.97
35,1 15.03

2,000.00

93,921.52

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,500.00

.00

63,205.9r

1,355.35

8,908.25

75.00

1,500.00

5,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,500.00

3,000.00

.00

1,825.75

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

6.80

.00

8.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.77

7.22

7.22

6.89

9.75

.61 )
ooo

9.54

.00

.00

25.95

7.59

.00

10.55

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5.34 )

9.64

10.92

87.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

.00

63.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.221.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,831.86

8,000.00

246,708.88

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

20,558.05

18,855.17

4,409.97

1,031.62

92,520.98

12,831.36

7,592.11

2,359.30

.00

1,000.00

4,M2-97

35,1 15.03

2,000.00

( 6,300.00 )

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,500.00

.00

63,205.91

1,355.35

8,908.25

75.00

1,500.00

5,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,500.00

3,000.00

.00

1,825.75

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

738,243.O8 7.55

02/0312015 O1:24PM PAGE:19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2A15

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r00-53320-1 10-000

100-533201 1 9-000

1 00-53320-1 20-000

100-53320-124400

1 00-53320-1 30{00
100-53320-1 31 400
r 00-53320-l 32-000

r 00-53320-1 33-000

1 00-53320-l 34-000

1 00-53320-r 35-000

1 00-53320-1 37-000

1 00-53320-1 38-000

1 00-53320r 39-000

I 00-53320-200{00

100-53320-220400

1 00-53420-435000

I 00-53420-502-000

1 00-53420-503{00

1 00-s3420-504-000

1 00-53420-505-000

r 00-53420-740-000

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STATE HWY MAINTENANCEWAGE

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE HWY: WRS (ERS

STATE H\¡t/Y: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE HWY: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE HWY: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABILI

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE

STATE HWY: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAll

STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENAN

STR LTG: TRAIL LIGHTING

STR LTG: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

473.19

,UU

.00

.00

.00

32.17

28.67

6.70

2.81

46.05

.00

3.78

4.45

.00

.00

473.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

32.17

28.67

6.70

2.81

46.05

.00

3.78

4.45

.00

.00

6,218.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

¿157.00

417.00

97.00

54.00

660.00

90.00

M.00
53.00

2,500.00

5,000.00

5,744.81

.00

,00

500.00

.00

424.83

388.33

90.30

51.19

613.95

90.00

40.22

48.55

2,500.00

5,000.00

7.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.04

6.88

6"91

5.20

6.98

.00

8.59

8.40

.00

.00

5,744.81

.00

.00

500.00

.00

424.83

388.33

90.30

51.19

6r3.95

90.00
q.22

48.55

2,500.00

5.000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

597.82 597.82 16,090.00 15,492.18 3.72 .00 15,492.18

.00

218.29

585.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

218.29

585.88

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

97,000.00

r 2,000.00

10,000.00

1,000.00

.00

1,000.00

96,781.71

11,414.12

10,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.23

4.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

96,781.71

11,414.12

10,000.00

1,000.00

.00

804.17 .bb

00.00.00_00.00.00.00

804.17 121.000.00 120,195.83 .00 1 20,195.83

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01',24PM PAGE:20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53¿f41-1 1 0-000

100-53441-1 19{00
1 00-53441 -1 20{00
100-53441-124400

1 00-53441 -1 30-000

100-53¿141-131{00

100-53441-132-{00

1 00-53441 -1 33-000

I 00-53441 -l 34{00
r 00-53441 -1 35-000

100-53¿141137-000

100-53¿141-138{00

1 00-53¿141-139400

100-53,141-1 215{00

1 00-53441 -200-000

1 00-53441 -205-000

1 00-53441 -21 0-000

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR MAINT:CONSTRUCT,WA'

STM SWR MAINT: MAINTENAN WA(

STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (EES

STM SWR IVTAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PRE

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS- CU
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DISI

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PRI

STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUF

STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENAI

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

236.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

16.09

14.34

3.36

8.75

688.42

.00

66.96

18.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

236.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

16.09

14.34

3.36

8.75

688.42

.00

66.96

18.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,094.00

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,191.00

1,999.00

467.00

109.00

8,315.00

r,853.00

786.00

219.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

15.000.00

2,857.41

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,174.91

1,984.66

463.64

100.25

7,626.58

1,853.00

719.04

200.75

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

15,000.00

7.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.73

.72

.72

8.03

8.28

.00

8.52

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

2,857.41

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,174.91

r,984.66

463.64

100.25

7,626.58

1,853.00

719.04

200.75

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

15,000.00

1,052.76 1,052.76 67 ,171.00 66,118.24 1.57 .00 66,118.24

100-5352I-621-000 TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE COLLECTTONS

100-53620-309{00 REFUSE POSTAGE

1 00-53620-740{00 REFUSE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS

.00.00.00.000000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

195,600.00

150.00

.00

195,600.00

150.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

195,600.00

150.00

.00

.00.00 .00 195,750,00 195,750.00 .00 195,750.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53635-1 1 0-000

I 00-53635-1 20-000

100-53635-124{00

1 00-53635{ 30-000

I 00-53635-l 3 1 {00
r 00-5363S.1 32{00
I 00-53635-r33-000

1 00-53635-1 34-000

1 00-53635-1 35-000

1 00-53635-l 37-000

I 00-53635-1 38-000

1 00-53635-r 39-000

I 00-53635-1 45{00
I 00-53635-205-000

r 00-53635-2 1 4{00
1 00-53635-220{00

1 00-53635-290{00

1 00-53635-31 6400
1 00-53635-320-000

100-5363S.330400

1 00-53635-340-000

1 00-53635-501 -000

l 00-541 00-375400

1 00-541 00-376{00
1 00-541 00-377{00
100-54100462{00
100-54100475{00

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGËS

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS Cl.

RECYGLE: DENTAL INS

RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.TRL

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OlL. & REPAIRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTISII

RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS

RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSES

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

COMMON COUNCIL

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEME

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST REC

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

236.59

2,O29.86

.00

.00

154.15

127.83

29.89

14.62

518.04

.00

38.25

18.25

.00

.00

.00

126.28

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

236.59

2,029.86

.00

.00

154.15

127.83

29.89

14.62

518.04

.00

38.25

18.25

.00

.00

.00

126.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,094.00

66,075.00

2,409.00

.00

4,867.00

4,438.00

1,038.00

258.00

26,569.00

2,440.00

1 ,977.00

595.00

.00

111,500.00

1,000.00

7,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

2,857.41

64,045.14

2,409.00

.00

4,712.85

4,310.17

1,008.1 1

243.38

26,050.96

2,440.00

1,938.75

576.75

.00

I 11,500.00

1,000.00

6,873.72

500.00

1,000.00

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

2,857.41

64,O45.14

2,409.00

.00

4,712.85

4,310.17

1 ,008.11

243.38

26,050.96

2,440.00

1,938.75

576.75

.00

1 11,500.00

1,000.00

6,873.72

500.00

1,000.00

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

7.65

3.07

.00

.00

3.17

2.88

2.88

5.67

1.95

.00

1.93

3.07

.00

.00

.00

1.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,293.76 3,293.76 236,860.00 233,566.24 1.39 .00 233,566.24

100-53640-309-000 WEED POSTAGE

r 00-53640-531 -000 WEED CONTRACTUAL
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

500.00

50.00

500.00

50.00

500.00

.00.00.00,00 550.00 550.00 550.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

200.00

500.00

75.00

100.00

125.00

200.00

500.00

75.00

100.00

125.OO

200.00

500.00

75.00

100.00

125.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

00.00

00.00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00

.00 r,000.00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 00

02/0312015 01:24PM PAGE:22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGÊT

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5491 0-1 10-000

1 00-5491 0-1 l9-000

r 00-54910-1 20-000

1 00-5491 0-124-000

1 00-5491 0-130-000

1 00-5491 0-1 31-000

r 00-5491 0-1 32-000

1 00-54910-1 33-000

r 00-5491 0-1 34-000

1 00-5491 0-1 35400
1 00-54910-1 37-000

1 00-5491 0-1 38-000

1 00-5491 0-1 39-000

l 00-549 1 0-200-000

1 00-5491 0-220-000

1 00-5491 0-300{00
1 00-5491 0-31 4{00
I 00-5491 0-340{00
1 00-549 1 0-444{00

1 00-549 I 0-500400

I 00-54S1 0-585-000

1 00-549 1 0-740{00

CEMETERIES

CEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERIES:CONSTRUCT.WAGE{

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN.WAGES

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMII

CEMETERIES: HEALTH lNS. CLAIM{

CEMETERIES; DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISABII

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: GAS, OlL. & REPAIR

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUSE

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST OU

CEMETERY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL CEMETERIES

.00 14,064.6ô

.00 500.00

.00 50,973.88

.00 653.00

.00 .00

.00 4,500.59

.00 4,121.22

.00 963.05

.00 145.68

.00 7,585.80

.00 1,073.00

.00 502.14

.00 385.01

.00 2,500.00

.00 3,300.00

.00 .00

.00 300.00

.00 400.00

_00 .00

.00 4,000.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

1,464.34

.00

3,571.12

.00

.00

342.41

294.78

68.95

9.32

665.20

.00

52.86

34.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,464.34

.00

3,571.12

.00

.00

342.41

294.78

68.95

9.32

665.20

.00

52.86

34.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,529.00

500.00

54,545.00

653.00

.00

4,843.00

4,416.00

1,032.00

155.00

8,25r.00

1,073.00

555.00

420.O0

2,500.00

3,300.00

.00

300.00

400.00

.00

4,000.00

1,000.00

.00

14,064.66

500.00

50,973.88

653.00

.00

4,500.59

4,121.22

963.05

14s.68

7,585.80

r,073.00

502.14

385.01

2,500.00

3,300.00

.00

300.00

400.00

.00

4,000.00

1,000.00

.00

9.43

.00

6.55

.00

.00

7.O7

6.68

6.68

6.01

8.06

.00

9.52

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,503.97 6,503.97 103.472.O0 96,968.03 6.29 .00 96,968.03

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 O1:24PM PAGE:23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LIBRARY

100-551 10-1 l0-000 LIBRARY: SALARIES
'100-551 10-120{00 LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES
'100-551 10-124400 LIBRARY: OVERTIME

100-55110-125{00 LIBRARY: WORK STUDY

100-55110-130400 LIBRARY: WRS (EES

100-s51 l0-131-000 LIBRARY: WRS (ERS

1 00-551 1 0-1 32-000 LIBRARY: SOC SEC

100-551 10-133-000 LIBRARY: MEDICARE

100-55110-134-000 LIBMRY: LIFE INS

100-55110-135{00 LIBMRY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

100-55110-137-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU (

'100-551 10-138{00 LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

1 00-551 1 0-'1 39400 LIBRARY: LONG TERM DlSABlLlry
100-551 10-210-000 LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

100-551'10-212400 LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

100-55110-240-000 LIBRARY: BOOKS

100-551 10-240-200 LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

100-55110-240-400 LIBMRY: BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT
1 00-551 I 0-240-500 LIBMRY:BOOKS-RESOURCE LIBR

I 00-551 I 0-240-600 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONFICTI

100-55110-240{00 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT FICTION

100-551 I 0-240-900 LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUND

100-55110-250-000 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

100-55110-250-200 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDREh

100-551 10-250-400 LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGADI

100-55110-250-600 LIBMRY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

100-55110-250-900 LIBMRY; PERIODICALS-PROFESS

100-551 10-300-000 LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

100-55110-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE

100-551 10-310-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLIES

I 00-551 1 0-31 3-000 LIBMRY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAI

100-55110-314{00 LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

1 00-551 1 0-320400 LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

1 00-551 1 0-330-000 LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

1 00-551 10-340-000 LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES

1 00-551 1 0-340-200 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-CHILDRENS

100-55110-340400 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADUL

1 00-551 1 0-340-600 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT

I 00-551 10-340€00 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

I 00-551 I 0-341 -000 LIBRARY: ADV & PUB

1 00-551 10-342-000 LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATERIAI

1 00-551 1 0 -342-200 LIBRARY: AV-JUVEN ILE NON-PRIN]

1 OO-551 1 0-3 42-700 LIBRARY: AV-ADULT NON-PRINT

100-551 l0-342-800 LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA

100-55110-345-000 LIBRARY: DATA PROCESSING

100-551 10-350-000 LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

100-551 10-444-000 LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

100-551 10-500-000 LIBRARY: OUTLAY

1 OO-55I 1 0-600-000 COUNry FUNDING EXPENSES

I 00-551 I 0-600-005 cTY FUND-PROF SERVTCES

1 OO-551 1 0-600-01 O CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MAT

1 OO-551 I 0-600{1 5 CTY FUND.YNG ADULT BOOK MAT

4,639.08

21,998.98

.00

.00

.00
',|,699.66

r,583.87

370.40

66.04

3,047.81

600.00 ) (

334.94

203.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

190.63

.00

1 38.1 6

.00

.00

.00

1,750.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

324.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,639.08

21,998.98

.00

.00

.00

I,699.66

1,583.87

370.40

66.04

3,047.81

600.00 )

334.94

203.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

190.63

.00

1 38.1 6

.00

.00

.00

1,750.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

324.OO

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,900.00

300,996.00

.00

.00

.00

23,883.00

22,437.00

5,250.00

1 ,185.00

45,586.00

6,810.00

4,844.00

2,438.O0

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.OO

2,275.00

1,068.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

17,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

46,825.00

r l,000.00

2,500.00

56,260.92

278,997.O2

.00

.00

.00

22,183.34

20,853.1 3

4,879.60

I ,1 18.96

42,538.19

7,410.00 (

4,509.06

2,234.76

.00

260.00

.00
ñn

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

500.00

500.00

225.00

2,O84.37

r,068.00

1,861 .84

2,000.00

.00

.00

15,249.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

.00

9,676.00

.00

.00

.00

46,825.00

1r,000.00

2.500.00

I -O¿

7.31

.00

.00

no

7 -12

7.06

7.06

5.57

6.69

8.8r )

6.91

8.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.38

.00

6.91

.00

.00

.00

r0.30

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.24

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,260.92

278,997.02

.00

.00

.00

22,183.34

20,853.13

4,879.60

1,1 18.96

42,538.19

7,410.00

4,509.06

2,234.76

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.00

2,084.37

1,068.00

1,861.84

2,000.00

.00

.00

15,249.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

.00

9,676.00

.00

.00

.00

46,825.00

11,000.00

2,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O2lO3l2O15 O1:24PM PAGE:24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND ,IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-551 l0-600{20
1 00-551 1 0600-025

1 00-551 10-600-030

100-551 10-600{35
1 00-551 1 0€00-040

1 00-551 1 0-600-04s

1 00-551 1 0-600-050

1 00-551 r0-600-055

1 00-551 1 0-600-060

100-551 10-600-065

100-551 10-600{70
r00-551 10-600{75
100-55fi0-600480
l 00-551 1 0-600-085

100-551 1 0-600-090

l 00-551 r 0-600-095

1 00-551 1 0-740-000

Cry FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT

CTY FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT

Cry FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONAF

Cry FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND-SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR/

Cry FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMING

CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BUC

CTY FUND.JUVENILE AV

CTY FUND-ADULTAV

Cry FUND.DATA PROCESSING

CTY FUND-DIGITAL MEDIA

CTY FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF

LIBRARY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL LIBRARY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,000.00

11,000.00

175.00

7,000.00

3,000.00

800.00

2,000.00

800.00

800.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

19,300.00

.00

3,000.00

1,756,00

.00

11,000.00

1 l,000.00

175.00

7,000.00

3,000.00

800.00

2,000.00

800.00

800.00

1,500-00

2,000.00

7,000.00

r9,300.00

.00

3,000-00

1,756.00

.00

1 1,000.00

11,000.00

175.00

7,000.00

3,000.00

800.00

2,000.00

800.00

800.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

19,300.00

.00

3,000.00

1,756.00

.00

35,747.41 35,747.41 653.313.00 617,565.59 5.47 00 617.565.59

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02J0312015 01:24PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55120-1 1 0-000

1 00-551 20-1 20-000

1 00-551 20-1 24-000

100-55120125{00
1 00-551 20-1 30400
1 00-551 20-131{00
1 00-551 20-l 32-000

l 00-551 20-1 33-000

1 00-551 20-1 34-000

r 00-551 20-1 35-000

100-55120-1 37-000

1 00-551 20-1 38400
1 00-551 20-1 39-000

r00-55120-210{00
100-55120-2't2400

1 00-551 20-220-000

I 00-551 20-300-000

r 00-55r 20-309-000

I 00-55r 20-310-000

1 00-551 20-314-000

1 00-55r20-3r 9-000

I 00-551 20-330-000

r 00-55r 20-340-000

1 00-55 1 20-341 -000

1 00-551 20-345-000

I 00-551 20-350-000

r 00-55r 20-380-000

1 00-551 20-444{00
l 00-551 20-500-000

1 00-551 20-505{00
1 00-55r 20-6s0-000

MUSEUM

MUSEUM: SALARIES

MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

MUSEUM: OVERTIME

MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

MUSEUM: WRS (EES

MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC

MUSEUM: MEDICARE

MUSEUM: LIFE INS

MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU (

MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILITY

MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

MUSEUM: TELEPHONE

MUSEUM: POSTAGE

MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

MUSEUM: PROF DUES

MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

MUSEUM: OUTLAY

MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTMEI

MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

4,432.74

7,043.32

.00

.00

.00

754.38

698.36

163.33

79.23

1,650.21

141.2s ) (

205.66

100.38

.00

.00

.00

46.59

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,432.74

7,043.32

.00

.00

.00

754.38

698.36

163.33

79.23

1,650.21

141.29 )

205.66

r 00.38

.00

.00

.00

46.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

78,919.00

1 r 6,607.00

100.00

599.00

.00

I 1,288.00

12,129.00

2,838.00

910.00

26,075.00

3,300.00

2,621.00
'1,041.00

.00

800.00

2,500.00

720.00

300.00

975.00

15,774.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,500.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

74,486.26

109,563.68

100.00

599.00

.00

10,533.62

11,430.64

2,674.67

830.77

24,424.79

3,M1.29

2,415.34

940.62

.00

800.00

2,500.00

673.4'l

300.00

975.00

15,774.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,419.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

c.o¿

6.04

.00

.00

.00

6.68

5.76

5. /f)

8.71

6.33

4.2e )

7.85

9.64

.00

.00

.00

6.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

1.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

74,486.26

109,563.68

100.00

599.00

-00

10,533.62

1 1,430.64

2,674.67

830.77

24,424.79

3,M1.29

2,415.34

940.62

.00

800.00

2,500.00

673.41

300.00

975.00

15,774,00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,419.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL MUSEUM

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ART: OTHERWAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERW & LIABILITY INSU

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

15,113.91 15,1 13.91 298,196.00 283,082.09 5.07 .00 283,082.09

I 00-551 51 -1 20-000

1 00-551 5l -1 24-000

1 00-55r 51 -'l 30-000

100-55151 -131 -000

I 00-551 51 -1 32-000

1 00-551 5l -r 33-000

I 00-551 51 -1 34-000

I 00-551 51 -300-000

I 00-55151 -310-000

r 00-551 5r -340-000

I 00-551 51 -341 -000

1 00-551 5r -380-000

10,189.00

.00

.00

.00

632.00

147.00

.00

470.00

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

10,189.00

.00

.00

.00

632.00

147.00

.00

433.54

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

1 0, I 89.00

.00

.00

.00

632.00

147.OO

.00

433.54

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.46 36.46 15,088.00 .00 15,051 .54

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

15,051 .54 .24

0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ARTS BOARD

1 00-55152-340-000 ARTS BOARD: OPERATING SUPPLI

100-55152-500-000 ARïS BOARD: OUTLAY

TOTAL ARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

1 00-55r 90- 1 20-000

1 00-551 90-1 24-000

1 00-551 90-1 30-000

1 00-551 90-1 31 -000

1 00-551 90-1 32-000

1 00-551 90-1 33-000

1 00-551 90-1 34-000

1 00-551 90-1 35{00
I 00-55190-137400

1 00-551 90-1 38{00
1 00-551 90-l 39{00
1 00-55190-2r0{00
1 00-551 90-220{00
I 00-s51 90-300-000

1 00-55190-310{00

1 00-55190-31 4{00
I 00-551 90-330400

1 00-55 1 90-32f0{00

1 00-551 90-350-000

1 00-551 90-380-000

1 00-551 90-444-000

r 00-551 90-460-000

1 00-551 90-500-000

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SR CTR: WRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

SR CTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCEÍ

SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT

SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

3,O14.46

.00

.00

204.98

186.89

43.71

1 1.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

147.85

37.36

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

3,O14.46

.00

.00

204.98

186.89

43.71

11.36

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

147.85

37.36

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,176.00

.00

.00

2,773.00

3,112.OO

727.00

286.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

4,776.OO

475.00

1,250.00

7,925_00

800.00

1,750.00

1,000.00

938.00

.00

.00
'1,000.00

47 ,161.54

.00

.00

2,s68.02

2,925.11

683.29

274.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

4,628.15

437-64

1,250.00

7,925.00

800.00

1,725.00

1,000.00

938.00

.00

.00

r,000.00

47 ,161.54

.00

.00

2,568.02

2,925.11

683.29

274.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

4,628.15

437.64

r,250.00

7,925.00

800.00

1,725.00

1,000.00

938.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

6.01

.00

.00

7.39

6.01

6.01

4.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.10

7.87

.00

,00

.00

1.43

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,672.21 3,672.21 81,988.00 78,315.79 4.48 .00 78,315.79

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 Q1:24PM PAGE:27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDINGJANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-552001 1 0-000

1 00-55200-l 20-000

100-55200-124.{00

1 00-55200-1 25-000

1 00-55200-1 30-000

1 00-55200-1 31-000

1 00-55200-1 32400
1 00-55200-1 33-000

1 00-55200-r 34-000

I 00-55200-1 35-000

1 00-55200-1 37{00
1 00-5s200-1 38-000

r 00-552001 39-000

1 00-55200-21 0-000

1 00-55200-220-000

1 00-55200-300-000

l 00-55200-3 1 4{00
1 00-55200-330{00

1 00-s5200-335{00

1 00-55200-338-000

1 00-55200-345{00

1 00-55200-349-000

1 00-55200-350-000

1 00-55200-35'1 -000

1 00-55200-380400

100-55200 444{00
1 00-55200-460-000

1 00-55200-500-000

1 00-5s200-51 4-000

I 00-55200-740{00

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHER WAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORK STUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH lNS. CLATMS CUR|

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY

PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES
PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GRANTS SPENT
PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

PARKS: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT

.00

9,327.62

.00

.00

.00

634.30

551.34

128.94

54.12

2,534.18

.00

175.93

90.63

.00

894.07

78.99

19.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

9,327.62

.00

.00

.00

634.30

551.34

128.94

54.12

2,534.18

.00

175,93

90.63

.00

894.07

78.99

19.¿15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

151 ,661 .00

4,552.00

-00

.00

10,623.00

9,684.00

2,264.O0

827.00

30,41r.00

3,675.00

2,067.00

1,087.00

.00

12,000.00

1,000.00

22,000.00

200.00

250.00

r 75.00

.00

2,600.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

2,211.OO

2,550.00

.00

21,700.00

.00

.00

.00

142,333.38

4,552.00

.00

.00

9,988.70

I,132.66

2,135.06

772.88

27,876.82

3,675.00

1,891.07

996.37

.00

11,105.93

921.O1

21,980.55

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

2,211.00

2,550.00

.00

21,700.00

.00

_00

.00

142,333.38

4,552.00

.00

.00

9,988.70

9,132.66

2,135.0ô

772.88

27,876.82

3,675.00

1,891.07

996.37

.00

1 1,105.93

921.01

21,980.55

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

2,211.00

2,550.00

.00

21,700¡0

.00

.00

.00

6.15

.00

.00

.00
qo7

5.69

5.70

6.54

8.33

.00

8.51

8.34

.00

7.45

7.90

.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,489.57 14,489.57 296,037.00 281,547.43 4.89 .00 281,547.43

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

100-55300-1 l0-000 REC: SALARIES

100-55300-11 l-000 REC: CAR ALLOWANCE

100-s5300-120{00 REC: OTHER WAGES

100-55300-124{00 REC: OVERTIME

100-55300-130-000 REC: WRS (EES

100-55300-131-000 REC: WRS (ERS

100-55300-132-000 REC: SOC SEC

100-55300-133-000 REC: MEDICARE

100-55300-134-000 REC: LIFE INS

100-55300-135{00 REC: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

100-55300-137-000 REC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURREI (

100-55300-138{00 REC: DENTAL INS

100-55300-139-000 REC: LONG TERM DISABILITY

100-55300-140-000 REC: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

100-55300-200-000 REC: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

100-55300-210-000 REC: PROF SERVICES

100-55300-300-000 REC:TELEPHONE

100-55300-309-000 REC: POSTAGE

100-55300-310-000 REC: OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 00-55300-320-000 REC: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

1 OO.553OO-330-OOO REC: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

100-55300-341-000 REC: ADV & PUB

100-55300-345-000 REC: DATA PROCESSING

100-55300-347-000 REC:YOUTH COMMITTEE

100-55300-396-000 REC: BADGERSTATEGAMES

100-55300-421-000 REC: KEYMAINTENANCE

100-55300-431{00 REC: MUSIC lN THE PARK
'100-55300-441-000 REC; DJ FOR TEEN DANCES

100-55300-444{00 REC: UNEMP COMP

100-55300-500400 REC: OUTLAY

100-55300-980{00 REC: WPRA TICKET SALES

3,165.69

.00

1,533.06

.00

.00

319.52

282.89

66.16

12.60

59r.32

7.54)(
47.59

47.20

.00

.00

40.15

44.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

38,403.31

.00

19,252.94

500.00

.00

3,954.,18

3,614.11

844.84

181 .40

6,504.68

1,M7.54

511.41

,l88.80

.00

.00

3,r59.85

555.47

350.00

1,000.00

220.00

800.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

7.62

.00

7.38

.00

.00

7.48

7.26

7.26

6.49

8.33

.52)
8.51

8.8'1

.00

.00

1.25

7.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

2,998.00

.00

38,u103.3f

.00

19,252.94

500.00

.00

3,954.48

3,614.11

8M.84
181.40

6,504.68

1,447 -54

511.41

¿188.80

.00

.00

3,159.85

555.47

350.00

r,000.00

220.O0

800.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.00

.00

3,165.69 4t,569.00

.00 .00

1,533.06 20,786.00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

319.52 4,274.00

282.89 3,897.00

66,16 91 1 .00

12.60 194.00

591.32 7,096.00

7.54 ) 1 ,440.00

47.59 559.00

47.20 536.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

40.15 3,200.00

M.53 600.00

.00 350.00

.00 r,000.00

.00 220.00

.00 800.00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

_00 .00

"00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN 6,143.17 6,143.17 93,932.00 87.788.83 6.54 2,998.00 84,790.83

FOR ADMINISTFÁTION USE ONLY 8 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 O1:24PM PAGE: 29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5530 I -1 20400
I 00-55301-130-000

't 00-55301 -1 3 1 -000

100-55301 -132400

1 00-55301-1 33-000

r 00-55301 -31 7-000

1 00-5s301-328-000

1 00-55301 -340-000

1 00-55301 -357{00
'1 00-5530 1 -359{00
100-55301-36't-000

1 00-5530 1 -362400
r 00-5530r -363{00
I 00-5530 1 -366{00
1 00-55301-367-000

1 00-5530r -369-000

1 00-55301 -372-000

1 00-55301 -373-000

1 00-5530r -374-000

r 00-55301 -389-000

1 00-55301 -393-000

1 00-55301 -398-000

1 00-55301 -399-000

1 00-55301 -412-000

1 00-55301 -437-000

1 00-55301 -438-000

100-55301457{00
1 00-55301 -740-000

SUMMER RECREATION

SMR REC: OTHER WAGES

SMR REC: WRS (EES

SMR REC: WRS (ERS

SMR REC: SOC SEC

SMR REC: MEDICARE

SMR REC: TOURNAMENT EXP. (RE

SMR REC: SPECIAL POPULATIONS

SMR REC: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SMR REC: PEE WEE LEAGUE

SMR REC: SUMMER SOCCER RECI

SMR REC: T-BALL

SMR REC: ROOKIE LEAGUE BASEE

SMR REC: GIRLS SOFTBALL

SMR REC: YOUNG YARDMASTERS

SMR REC: DRILLS FOR SKILLS BAS

SMR REC: WOMENS FAST PITCH S

SMR REC: WOMEN'S SUMMERVOI-

SMR REC: COED SUMMER VOLLEY

SMR REC: MEN'S SLOW PITCH SOI

SMR REC: TENNIS

SMR REC: GYMNASTICS

SMR REC: SOCCEFVBALL FIELD PA

SMR REC: JUNIOR GOLF

SMR REC: SPORT YOGA

SMR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

SMR REC: FRIDAY WORKSHOPS

SMR REC: VOLLEYBALL CAMP

SMR REC: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

169.00

.00

.00

10.48

2.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

169.00

.00

.00

10.48

2.45

.00

.00

,00

-00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.OO

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

3,000.00

100.00

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

-00

250.00

250.00

500.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,831 .00

.00

.00

981.52

229.55

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

3,000.00

100.00

-00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

250.00

250.00

500.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,831.00

.00

.00

981.52

229.55

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

3,000.00

100.00

.00

.00

l,500.00

.00

.00

250.00

250.00

500.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

r.06

.00

.00

1.06

1.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

181.93 181.93 24,424.00 24,242.07 .74 .00 24,242.07

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02j0312015 01:24PM PAGE:30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55302-1 20{00
1 00-55302r 30-000

1 00-55302-l 31 -000

1 00-55302-1 32-000

I 00-55302-'1 33-000

1 00-5s302-31 4-000

1 00-55302-329-000

1 00-55302-332-000

1 00-55302-336-000

1 00-55302-337-000

1 00-55302-340-000

1 00-55302-382-000

1 00-55302-383{00

1 00-55302-384{00

1 00-55302-385400

r 00-55302-386-000

r 00-55302-387-000

I 00-55302-388-000

1 00-55302-392-000

1 00-55302-437-000

I 00-55302-438-000

FALL./VVINTER RECREATION

FALL./WTR REC: OTHER WAGES

FALUWTR REC: WRS (EES

FALL/WTR REC: WRS (ERS

FALL¿VVTR REC: SOC SEC

FALL./WTR REC: MEDICARE

FALL/WTR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALLA¡ÚTR REC: CHEERLEADING

FALLMTR REC: AEROBICS

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: ADULT COED SOF

FALLiVVTR REC: FALL SOCCER

FALL/WTR REC: OPEMTING SUPP

FALL./WTR REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALUWTR REC: IST/4TH GRADE B

FALL VTR REC:5TH/6TH GRADE B

FALL./WTR REC: MEN'S BASKETBAI

FALL/VVTR REC: WOMEN'S VOLLE,Y

FALWVTR REC: FITNESS CLASSES

FALL/\^/TR: START SMART T-BALL

FALLMTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALLAA/TR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALL/WTR REC: YOUTH CAMPS

TOTAL FALL/VVINTER RECREATIOI.

TOTAL CARE

PHYSICAL ACTIVIry & OBESITY GF

193.94

.00

.00

12.O3

2.81

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

193.94

.00

.00

12.03

2.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,570.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

5,376.06

.00

.00

332.97

78.19

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00
' .00

-00

2s0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

3.48

.00

.00

3.49

3.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,376.06

.00

.00

332.97

78.19

.00

.00

.00

250.00

r 50.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

208.78 208.78 9,396.00 9,187.22 2.22 .00 9,187.22

100-55304-400-000 NUtRrTroN,pHys.AcT.oBEstry

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBEI

.000000.00.00.00.00

.0000.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0AO3l20'15 01:24PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-1 1 2-000

1 00-55420-1 1 3-000

r 00-55420-1 20{00
l 00-55420-1 30{00
I 00-55420-1 3 1 400
1 00-55420-1 32{00
1 00-55420-1 33-000

I 00-55420-1 34-000

r 00-55420-1 35-000

r 00-55420-1 37-000

1 00-55420-1 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39-000

1 00-55420-200{00

r 00-55420-20 r {00
1 00-55420-300-000

1 00-55420-31 ¿l-000

1 00-55420-330-000

1 00-55420-340-000

I 00-55420-350-000
'100-55420410-000

1 00-55420-500-000

1 00-55420-51 4-000

SWIMMING POOL

POOL: SWIM POOLWAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR S

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CURRI

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

POOL: SWIM TEAM

POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHERWAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

FORESTRY:MATERIALSiS U PPLI ES

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

FORESTRY: OUTLAY

FORESTRY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FORESTRY

.00

.00

374.39

nn

25.45

22.O1

5.15
F07

99.00

.00

7-27

3.64

.00

.00

35.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

374.39

.00

25,45

22.01

5.15

5.97

99.00

.00

7.27

3.64

.00

.00

35.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

5,08'1.00

.00

I ,013.00

4,605.00

1,077.O0

107.00

1 ,188.00

276.O0

85.00

44.00

.00

9,000.00

1,000.00

30,000.00

.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

4,706.61

.00

987.55

4,582.99

1,071.85

101 .03

1,089.00

276.00

77.73

40.36

.00

9,000.00

964.88

30,000.00

.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

4,706.61

.00

987.55

4,582.99

I,071.85

101.03

r,089.00

276.O0

77.73

,1o.36

.00

9,000.00

964.88

30,000.00

.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00
aaa

.00

2.51

.r+8

.44

5.58

ö.JJ

.00

8.55

8.27

.00

.00

3.51

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

578.00 578.00 131 ,676.00 131,098.00 .M 00 r 31 ,098.00

1 00-561 1 0-1 20-000

I00-561 10-l24-000

1 00-561 1 0-l 30-000

r 00-561 10-131-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 32400
100-561 10-133400

r 00-561 r 0r 34-000

100-56110-'135{00

1 00-561 1 0-1 37{00
1 00-561 l0-138{00
100-561 I0-139400
'100-561't0-210400

1 00-561 1 0-330-000

1 00-561 1 0-340-000

1 00-561 I 0-34r -000

1 00-561 1 0-342-000

I 00-561 1 0-500-000

100-561 10-740-.000

160.92

.00

.00

10.95

9.99

2.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

300.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

160.92

.00

.00

10.95

9.99

2.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

300.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

238.00

217.OO

51.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

700.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

750.00

19,493_00

.00

3,339.08

.00

.00

227.05

207.O1

4t|.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

400.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

.00

4.60

.00

.00

4.60

4.60

4.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

42.86

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,339.08

.00

.00

227.O5

207.01

48.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

400.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

484.20 484.20 3r,949.00 .00 31,464.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

31,464.80 1.52

0210312015 O1:24PM PAGE:32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

COMMON COUNCIL

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

100-56500-330-000 oUTREACH TO COMM. WORKTRA

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE C

ROOM TAXES

1 00-56600s50-000 ROOM TAX ENTIW

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

COMMON COUNCIL

7.178.00 7,178.00 7,100.00 ( 78.00 ) r 01 .10 .00 ( 78.00 )

7,178.00 7.178.O0 7,100.00 ( 78.00 ) 101.10 .00 ( 78.00 )

.00.000000.00.00.00

00_00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

-00.00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000

.00 70,313.00 70,313.00 .00 70,313.00

.00 70,313.00 70,313.00 .00 70,313.00

1 00-5661 5-340{00
1 00-5661 5-61 5-000

1 00-56615-6 16{00
1 00-5661 5-720-000

URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER,SUPPLIE

URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTIONÍ

URBAN DEV-KALL.DEMOLITION

URBAN DEV-KALL -PROPERW TA}

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

1 00-56666-720{00 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DEV COR

100-56700-513{00 p.A.r.D.c. MARKETTNG/ADV.

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DE

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN

COMMON COUNCIL

l00-56721-509{OO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

87.21 87.21 87.00 ( .21 ) 100.24 00( .21 )

87.21 87.21 87.00 ( .00 ( .21 ).21 ) 100.24

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 .00

0AO3|2O15 01:24PM PAGE:33



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r 00-56730-506400

I 00-56740-565{00

1 00-56800-21 0-000

1 00-56800-330-000

1 00-56800-340-000

1 00-56800-477-000

1 00-56805-21 0-000

GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPM

GRANT CO, ECON. DEV. CORP

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEV

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS tN

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

COMMON COUNCIL

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SERV

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

.00

.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

.00 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,500.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:34



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC

BALANCE

UNENC

BALANCE

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELOPI

100-56900-1 10-000 COMM P&D: SALARIES

100-56900-120-000 COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES

1 00-56900-1 24-000 COMM P&D: OVERTIME

100-56900-125-000 COMM P&D: WORKSTUDY

100-56900-130-000 COMM P&D: WRS (EES

100-56900-131-000 COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

100-56900-132{00 COMM P&D: SOCSEC

100-56900-133-000 COMM P&D: MEDICARE

100-56900-134-000 COMM P&D: LIFE INS

100-56900-135{00 COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

100-56900-137-000 COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS ( (

100-56900-138-000 COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

100-56900-139-000 COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILII

100-56900-210-000 COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

100-56900-260-000 RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

100-56900-300-000 COMM P&D:TELEPHONE

100-56900-309-000 COMM P&D: POSTAGE

100-56900-310-000 COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 00-56900-320-000 COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

1 00-56900-330-000 COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

100-56900-345-000 COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

100-56900-346-000 COMM P&D: GOPYMACHINES

100-56900-403-000 COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING I

100-56900-486-000 COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA

100-56900-500-000 COMM P&D: OUTLAY

I 00-56900-501 -000 COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC STUI

1 00-56900-998{00 RDA CONTTNGENT ACCOUNT

5,700.36
'1,807.96

.00

.00

.00

510.57

442.99

103.61

25.O7

1,870-21

126.50 ) (

149.02

71.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40.00

.00

.00

.00

69,13'1.64

22,705.04

500.00

.00

.00

6,279.43

5,748.01

1,343.39

408.93

20,573.79

3,726.50

1,600.98

783.80

15,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

7.62

7.38

.00

.00

.00

7.52

7.16

7.16

5.78

8.33

3.51 )

8.52

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.00

.00

.00

.00

69,131.64

22,705.O4

500.00

.00

.00

6,279.43

5,748.O1

1,343.39

408.93

20,573.79

3,726.50

1,600.98

783.80

15,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,s00.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.36 74,832.00

r,807.96 24,513.00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

510.57 6,790.00

M2.99 6,191.00

103.61 1 ,447 .00

25.07 434.00

1,870.21 22A44.OO

126.50 ) 3,600.00

149.02 r,750.00

71.20 855.00

.00 15,000.00

.00 .00

.00 250.00

.00 2,000.00

.00 2,500.00

.00 200.00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 2,500.00

40.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/DE

TOTAL LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI(

TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

r00-59200-102-000 TRANS. TO FUND 102

1 00-59200-1 1 O-OOO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTI

1 OO-59200-2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-59200-905-000 ATRPoRT LOAN FROM C|TY

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NETREV OVER EXP

10,594.49 10,594.49 r68,806.00 158,211.51 6.28 00 158,211.51

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

472,741.54 472,741.54 8,289,598.00 7,816,856.46 5.70 106,217 .52 7,710,638.94

( 156,1 10-33 ) ( 1s6,1 10.33 ) .00 ( 156,1 10.33 ) .00 ( 106,217.52)( 262,327.8s)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ET.APSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 35



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

105..10001 TREASURER'S CASH

105-10002 TtF#3 BOND CASH

1O5I1IO9 LOAN INVESTMENTS

10511111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

10ç12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

105-17103 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF
105-17202 NOTES REC. AIRPORT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

105-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

105-22212 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST
105-27002 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT
105.27013 LONG.TERM ADVANCETO TIF
105-29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

105-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

105-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

IO5.32OOO TIF #3 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

3,848,689.97 )

.00

.00

3,818,218.21

.00

.00

138,M6.24

1,425.OO

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

1,425.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,847,264.97 )

.00

.00

3,818,218.21

.00

.00

138,446.24

107,974.48 1,425.OO 1.425.00 109,399.¿18

.00

.00

138,M6.24)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24 )

.00

.00

138,M6.24\

.00

30,471.76

.00

.00

.00 .00 ( 138,M6.24)

.00

.00

.00

1,425.OO ) (

.00

.00

.00

1,425.00 ) (

.00

30,471.76

.UU

1,42s.00 )

30,471.76 ( 1,425.00 ) ( 1,425.00 ) 29,046.76

( 107,574.48 ) ( r,425.00 ) ( 1 ,425.00 ) ( 10s,399.48 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 05-41 100-100-000

r 05-41 1 20-1 15-000

10548110€13-000

1 05-481 1 0-81 8-000

105-48110€20{00
105-48500{50{00

10549120-940{00
1 05-49200-709-000
'105-49200-71 1 400
't05-49280-935{00

10549800-998{00
I 0549999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF #3 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND

INTEREST FROM BONDS

BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBURf

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYMEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT

TRANSFER FROM WRFTRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 8r6,952.00 ( 816,952,00 )

.00 .00 .00

.00 (

.00

816,952.00 )

.00

.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00-trt,

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 816,952.00 ( 816,952.00 ) .00 ( 816,952.00 )

10543410.235400 TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

189,130.00

.00

.00

.00

( 189,r30.00 )

.00

-00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

189,130.00 )

00.00 .00 189,130.00 ( 189,130.00 ) 00 ( 189,130.00 )

.00

.00

1,425.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

1,425.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

17,100.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r5,675.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,675.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

"00

.00

1,425.OO 1,425.00 17,100.00 ( 15,675.00 ) 8.33 .00 ( 15,675.00 )

1,425.00 1,425.00 1,023,182.00 ( 1,021,757.0O) .14 .00 ( 1,021,757.00 )

FrìP ÀnÀrrNlqlPÄ'r-rôN r rstr alNt v .R o/^ altr Tt{tr Ftqcat vtrÅÞ t-tÄq trt ÁÞstrn ñttn2.ttã14 î,t-2^Þ^A ÞAêtr. 1



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND I05 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGEÏ

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

105-58100-013-OOO PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

105-58100-016-000 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENTS

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

105-58200-OO5-OOO INTERESTON LONGTERM NOT

1 05-58200-01 7{00 TNTEREST ON TtF#3 NOTES

1 05-58200-620-000 PAYING AGENT FEE

TOTAL INTEREST AND FISCAL CHI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

.00.00

.00

00 750,000.00 750,000.00 .00 750,000.00

273,182.00 273,182.00 .00

.00

.00

273,182.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 273j82.00 273,182.00 .00 273.182.00

.00 .00 1,023J82.00 1,023,182.00

1,425.00

.00 1,023,182.O0

1,425.00 .00 1,425.00 .00 .00 1,425.00:

.00

trôÞ ÀntilNtsTPÂTtôN I tqtr ôNr v N O/^ ôtr THtr trIqNAI VÊAP HÀS trI AÞqtrN ñrlã'Llt^^q n1')^ÞÁ,t Þaêtr. t



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND I1O - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

1 1O-1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH

1 1O-1 1111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

110-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

I1O-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

11O-14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

1 1 O-1 51 12 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTEFYS

1 1O-171O4 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 10.2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

1,10.23352 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

110.23523 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

110-24500 BROADBAND BILL BEST
110.27014 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF
110-27180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

I 1O-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

110-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

110-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

110-32004 TIF #4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOMSLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

726,521.22 ( 136,997.0s)( 136,997.05) 589,524.17

708,515.56 (

17,754.00 )

.00

35,759.66 (

.00

.00

.00

107,597-05 ) (

.00

.00

29,400.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

107,597.05 )

.00 (

.00

29,400.00 )

.00

.00

.00

600,918.51

17,754.00 )

.00

6,359.66

.00

.00

.00

99,330.12 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

96,997.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

96,997.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,333.07 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

99,330.12 ) 96,997.05 96,997.0s ( 2,333.07 )

627,191.10 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

210,000.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

627,191.10 )

.00

40,000.00

627 ,191.10 ) 40.000.00 40,000.00 ( 587,191.10 )

( 726,521.22) 136,997.05 136,997.05 ( 589,524.17 )



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

1 10.41 1OO.1OO-OOO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

11041120-114400 TtF #4 D|STRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

1 1O.42OOO€03-OOO SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

839,545.00

.00

( 839,545.00 )

.00

.00 (

.00

839,545.00 )

.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.0000

.00 839,545.00 ( 839,545.00 ) .00 ( 839,54s.00 )

11043100-214-000

11043229-225400

11043410-234400

11043521-252400

1 1 0-43531 -265-000

1 1043534-276{00
11043541-227400

1 1043550-258-000

1 10-43570-280{00

1 1043570-285-000

11043570-286{00
I 1 0-43570-554400

11043s81-281{00
l 1 0-43581 -295-000

r 1043581-297-000

1 1 0{371 5-335-000

1 1043730-332-000

11043740-521{00

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT

STATE STREET CONST. GRANT

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

STATE SWIM POOL GRANT

BROWNFIELDS GRANT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SURVI

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW-P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

COUNTY GRANTS (POLICE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

,00 .00

-00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 642,692.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

642,692.00 )

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

642,692.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.00 .00 642,692.00 ( 642,692.00 ) .00 ( 642,692.00 )

1 1046750-673-000 SWTMM|NG POOL

11046750686{00 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02J0312015 01:24PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 110. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r 10481 10-81't-000

11048110{12-000
1 r 0-481 l 0-81 8-000

1 1 0-48309-522-000

1 1 0-48309-533-000

r 10-48309-680-000

11048400420400
1 1048500-516-000

I 1 048500-521 -000

1 10-48500-83¿1{00

l l0-48500{35-000
r 10-48500€40-000

1 10-48500-841-000

1 r0-48500-842-000

1 1048500-84S000

11048500{46400
1 10-48500-850{00

1 1 0-48552-552-000

I 1048552-553400

11049120-940{00
I 1049200-71 8-000

11049200-722-000

11049220-525.0,00

1 1049220-528-000

I 1049300-552{00
1 1049500-49S000

1 1049600-505-000

I r 0-49600-507-000

1 1049600-508-000

1 1 0-49600-509-000

1 10-49600-522-000

1 1 0-49800-800-000

l 1 049999-997-000

1 '10-49999-999400

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES

SALE OF STREETVEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

CONCESSION STAND DONATIONS

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIC

UW-PLAfiEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DËV. PMT. (FOX R|DGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

PCA TRAIL DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUT

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANS. AMBULANCE SINKING FUN

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANSFI

TRANSFER FROM TIF #5

TRANSFER FROM TIF #8

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CONST

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUND(PARKS)

TRANS. FR.GRAHAM FUND(THEATF

TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. TRU

TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERVI

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

492,692.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

492,692.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

492,652.00 )

.00.00 00 492,692.00 ( 492,692.00 ) .00 ( 492,692.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 459,447.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 105,000.00

.00 .00

.00 60,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 262,627.00

.00 1,063,408.00

( +59,447.00 )

.00

.00

( 105,000.00 )

.00

( 60,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 30,000.00 )

.00

.00

( 262,627"O0 )
( 1,063,408.00 )

459,447.00 )

.00

.00

105,000.00 )

.00

60,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

"00

30,000.00 )

.00

.00

262,627 -00 )

1,063,408.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 .00 1,980,482.00 ( 1,980,482.00) .00 .00 ( 1,980,482.00 )

.00 .00 3,955,411-00 ( 3,955,411.00 ) .00 .00 ( 3,955,411.00)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE: 2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TRANSFERS

1 10-59200-915400 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

I 10€0001-51¿1{00

1 10S0001-516{00
1 1040001-517-000

1 1 040001 -51 8-000

I 1040001-521-000

1 1040001-522-000

I 1040001-523-000

1 r040001-527-000
'1 10-60001-529-000

I 10€0001-533-000

I 10€0001-534-000

r 10-6000r-535-000

1 1 0€0001-536-000

r 10-60001-541-000

I r0€0001-542-000

I 10€0001-545-000

I 10-60001-549{00

r 10-60001-551-000

1 10S0001-552-000

1 10€0001-553-000

1 l0s000l-557-000
1 1040001-559{00

1 10€0001-561-000

1 10S0001-563-000

1 1060001-564-000

l 10s0001-565-000

1 1040001-566{00
1 10S0001-567-000

1 1 0€0001-568-000

I l0€0001-569-000

1 10S0001-570-000

I 10{0001-571-000

I 10€0001-574-000

1 10-60001-910-000

1 10-60001-91 1-000

I I 0€0001 -91 2-000

1 10S0001-9r6-000

1 1 0-60001 -934-000

1 10€0001 -935-000

I 10-60001 -938-000

1 1 0-6000r -939-000

I 10€0001-940-000

1 1060001-942{00

CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT

CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

CAP PRJ: POLICE

CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE

CAP PRJ: SIRENS

CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CIF

CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET REF

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW)

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONAL TECH.

CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTET

CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SIGN

CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETSC

CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUDY

CAP PRJ: MAIN STREET PROcRAtv

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK INV.

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK #2

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK#2TIF
CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV

CAP PRJ: PAIDC (TlF PORTION)

CAP PRJ: ASSIST RESIDENTIAL DE

CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSING SYS

CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIOI

CAP PRJ: STREET CONST, HWY 8C

CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTRI,

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND

CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

CAP PRJ: AIRPORT

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 180,000.00

.00 30,000.00

-00 86,000.00

.00 .00

.00 29,500.00

.00 .00

.00 108,500.00

.00 250,000.00

.00 .00

.00 40,000.00

.00 1 15,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,285,384.00

.00 101,300.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 984,620.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.00

.00 .00

.00 496,980.00

.00 .00

40,000-00 40,000.00

.00 .00

-00 .00

.00 .00

18,000.00 162,000.00

-00 30,000.00

.00 86,000.00

.00 .00

.00 29,500.00

.00 .00

.00 108,500.00

.00 250,000.00

.00 .00

.00 40,000.00

.00 1 15,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,285,384.00

.00 10r,300.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 984,620.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.00

.00 .00

.00 496,980.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

180,000.00

30,000.00

86,000.00

.00

29,500.00

-00

108,500.00

250,000.00

.00

40,000.00

1 15,000-00

.00

.00

.00

1,285,384.00

101,300.00

.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

984,620.00

.00

.00

.00

178,127.00

.00

496,980.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210312015 01:24PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 10S0001-947{00
110€0001-951400

1 10S0001-952{00
110S0001-996400

I l0$0001-997400

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOAÌ\

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT(

CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

FIRE/EMS BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL TIF#4

TOTAL TIF #6

TOTAL TIF #7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00 40,000.00 3,955,41 1.00 3.915.41 r.00 1.01 18,000.00 3,897,41 1 .00

.00

.00

40,000.00 40,000.00 3,955,411.00 3,915,411.00 18,000.00 3,897,411.001.01

( 40,000.00)( 40,000.00) .00 40,000.00 ) .00 ( 18,000.00)( 58,000.00)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02J0312015 01:24PM PAGE:4



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

1 15.IOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

115.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

115.11612 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

I,I5.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

115.15801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

1 1 5.2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

1 15.2131 1 FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

115-21312 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

115-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

115-21314 l.4s% SOC. SEC. EES

115-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

115-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

115-21700 0

115-25801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

115-27355 0

115-27356 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

1 15-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

1I5.3IOOO FUNDBALANCE

115-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

.00

58,562.72

.00

2,637.59

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,562.72

-00

2,637.59

61,200.31 .00 .00 61,200.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,609.22 )

.00

57,108.84 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,609.22 )

.00

57,108.84 )

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,718.06 )

.00

482.25)
.00

.00

.00

,00 (

.00

.00

.00

482.25)
.00

.00

_00 .00 ( 60,718.06 )

.00

.00

.00
nn

482.25 ) .00 00( 482.25 )

6r,200.31 ) .00 .00 ( 61,200.31 )





BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 124. TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

124-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

124.1 1'I 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

12+12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

124.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

124-17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILINES

124-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

124.27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

124-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

12441A00 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOMSLOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 187,900.58)( 33,1e6.42)( $,re6.42)( 221,097.00)

1,007,590.61 .00

.00 .00

.û0 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,007,590.61

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

819,690.03 ( 33,196.42)( 33,196.42) 786,493.61

33,135.25 )

.00

33,135.25

.00

33,135.25

.00

.00

.00

33,135.25 ) 33.135.25 33,135.25

.00

.00

61.17

.00

786,554.78 )

61.17

.00

786,554.78 )

.00

.00

.00

61.17

786554.78 ) 61.17 61.17 ( 786,433.61 )

819,690.03 ) 33,',t96.42 33,196.42 ( 786,493-61 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE I MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-114400
12441120-115400

12443100-217{00

12443410-234400

124-48110€16{00

12449120-940-000

12¿H9200-999-000

1 24-49999-998-000

TAXES

0

TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E-D.A. GRANT

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RË1

TAXES

INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

182,1r6.00 ( 182,116.00)

.00

00(
.00

182,r 16.00 )

00.00 00 182,116.00 ( 182,116.00) .00 ( 182,1 16.00 )

800,000.00 ( 800,000.00 )

537.00 ( 537.00 )

800,000.00 )

537.00 )

0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00 800,537.00 ( 800,537.00 ) .00 ( 800,537.00 )

.00

.00

816,761.00 (

.00

.00

816,761.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 816,761 .00 )

00 816,76r.00 ( 8r6,761.00 ) 00 ( 816,761 .00 )

.00 1,799,414.00 ( 1,799,414.00 ) .00 ( 1,799,414.00 )

trrìF¡ ÂntflN¡sTPÂTrôN r rstr rìNt v a o/^ ôtr Tt{tr trlsnÂt vtrÀÞ HÀq trt ÂÞqtrrl n)tñ1ttã44 
^1.tLÞtA 

ÞAêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

124-51300-210{00 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

AUDITOR

124-51510-210400 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AUDITOR

ATTORNEY

124-51530412400 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 24-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

124-56700{05-000 rNT. ON SPEC BLDG

TOTAL INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

124-56721 -5O94OO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

124-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 24-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TrF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

00.00.00.00.00.00,00

.00.00.00.00.00-00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.0061.17 6't.17 .00 ( 61.17 ) .00 ( 61.17 )

61.17 61.17 .00

.00.00.00.00

00.00

.00.0000.00,00.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00

.00.00

00.00

.00

00( 61.17 ) .00 ( 61.17 )

150.00 150.00 r50.00

.00 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00

150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00

.00 r 50,000.00 150,000.00 ,00 150.000.00

.00 18.000.00 r 8.000.00 .00 18,000.00

.00 18,000.00 .00 18,000.00

trôP ÄnMtNlqTPÄltôN I tqtr rìNt v e 0/^ altr Tl.ltr trtqêÁt vtraP HÀa trl aÞetrrì

18,000.00 .00

î\rl^a.t2^1q ñ1.)/ÂÞtr Þ^èÊ.2



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12460004-340-000

1 24-6000+506-000

124S0004-567-000

124-6000+575-000

1 24S0004-600-000

1 24-6000/t700-000

1 24-60004-701 -000

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF *Í4: OPERATING SUPPLIES

GRANT CO, ECON. DEV. CORP

PLAT. AREA IND. DEV.

TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #4 INFRA.LAND ACOUISITION

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

175,400.00

1,455,864.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 75,400.00

1,455,864.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

175,400.00

1,455,864.00

.00

.00 1,631,264.00 1,631,264.00 00 1,631.264.00

61.17 61.17 1,799,414.00 1,799,352.83 .00 00 1,799,352.83

61.17 ) ( 61.17 ) .00 ( 61.17 ) .00 ( 61.17 )

.00,00

.00

trôÞ arì ilNrsTÞaTrôN r rqtr ôNt v A 0/^ ôtr THtr trrqôar vtrÀp HÄs trt ÂÞqtrn n2tña.12î1^ 
^1.r¿Þ¡.t

ÞÀêtr. ?



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 125. TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

125.10001 TREASURER'S CASH

12ç11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

125-121 11 TAXES RECEIVABLE

125-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC-

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

125-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

125-27015 LONG-TERMADV. TO TIF#s
125-27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

125-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

125.31000 FUNDBALANCE

125.32005 TIF #5 FUND BALANCE

125.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

26,459.27

3,338.00

.00

.00

247,160.e1 )(
.00

.00

.00

247 ,160.81 ) ( 220,701.54 )

.00 3,338.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

29,797.27 ( 247,160.81 )( 247,160.81 )( 217,363.54)

.00

.00

2¿f5,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

245,955.63 )

2¿15,955.63 )

.00

21 6, I 58.36

.00

.00

.00

.00 ( 245,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

247,160.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

247j60.81

-00

216,158.36

.00

.00

247,160.81

2r 6,158.36 247,160.81 247,160.81 463,319.17

( 29,797.27 ) 247j60.81 247160.81 217,363.54



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 125 . TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12541 120-1 1 5400 TtF #5 DISTR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

12543410-234400 TIF#s EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RB

TAXES

PARK TRAIL DONATION

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

12548552-552400

12549120-940400

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 925,651.00 ( 925,651.00 ) 00 ( 925,651.00 )

.00 925,651.00 ( 925,65r.00 ) .00 ( 925,651.00 )

.00 8,388.00 ( 8,388.00 ) -00 ( 8,388.00 )

.00 8,388.00 ( 8,388.00 ) .00 ( 8,388.00 )

.00 .00 934,039.00 ( 934,039.00 ) .00 .00 ( 934,039.00 )

trôP ÂTìÀ'INIqTÞÀTIôN I ICtr l.ìNI V R o/^ ôtr TI.¡tr trtqfìÅt vtrap HÀq trt ÂÞctrrì ¡tlñ'¿.ltn44 nl,uLÞ t Þaêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 125 -fIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CtrY TREASURER

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.0000.00

.00.00150.00.00.00

.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00,00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00

1 25-5r51 0-1 10-000

1 25-5151 0-130-000

125-51 510-1 31-000

125-51510-'132-f00

I 25-5151 0-133-000

1 25-51 51 0- 1 34-000

125-5r 51 0-1 35-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 37-000

r 25-51 51 0-1 38-000

1 25-5151 0-r 39-000

r 25-51 51 0-21 0-000

125-56600-290400

1 25-56666-720-000

1 25-581 00-01 8-000

1 25-58200-01 9400

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

CITYTREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CITY TREAS: SOC SEC

CII-YTREAS: MEDICARE

CITYTREAS: LIFE INS

CIFYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

ATTORNEY

PRINCIPAL ON TIF#5 NOTES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

INTEREST ON NOTES

INTEREST ON TIF#s NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00 150.00

.00 150.00 150.00 150.00

.00 390,000.00 390,000.00 390,000.00

.00 390.000.00 390,000.00 00 390,000.00

.00 101,728.00 101,728.00 .00 101,728.00

.00 101.728.00 00 101,728.00

trôP ATrÀilNr,qTRÄTrôN I rqtr aìNt V R o/^ ôtr THtr trtsfìAr VtrÂp t¡Äs trl ÂÞstrn

101,728.O0 00

ntrìa,|2n.1E ß1't^Þ, Þ^a? 2



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 125 -TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r25€0005-500{00
125€0005-551-000

125$0005-575{00
125S0005S00{00
1 25€0005-700-000

1 25€0005-800-000

125€0005401{00

1 25S0005-900-000

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #5. SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

TIF #5. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF#5. ENGINEERING

TIF #5 - INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#5 DEVELOPER

PAYI,IENT TO WATER & SEWER

REIMBURSEMENT TO CITY

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTÍ

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

247,160.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

247,160.81

.00

.00

105,000.00

.00

10,000.00

80,000.00

.00

247,161.00

.00

.00

105,000.00

.00

10,000.00

80,000.00

.00

.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

105,000.00

.00

10,000.00

80,000.00
nn

.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

247,160.81 247j60.81 442,161.00 195,000.19 55.90 .00 r 95,000.19

247,160.81 247,160.81 934,039.00 686,878.19 26.46 .00 686,878.19

( 247,160.81 ) ( 247,160.81 ) 00 ( 247,160.81 ) .00 ( 247,160-81 ).00

trôtr ÁDIíNISTPÂT|rìN l rStr rìNt Y A o/^ aìtr THtr trtqfÌÄt vtrÂP HÂq trr ÀÞatrrì
^ttñ2,tt^lq ^1.t/4Þ^,t 

ÞÀf:E.2



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BATANCE

ASSETS

126-10001 TREASURER'S CASH

126-1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

126-121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

126-1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

126.17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126.21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126.27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

126.27016 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6

126-27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

126-30000 BUDGETVARIANCE

126-31OOO FUND BALANCE

126-32006 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE

126-34'110 P.O, ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

25,825.86

233,911.00

.00

.00

.00

131,674.90 ) (

.00

.00
nn

.00

131 ,674.90 ) (

.00

'00
.00

.00

105,849.04 )

233,91 1.00

.00

.00

.00

259,736.86 ( 13r,674.90 ) ( 131,674.90 ) 128,061 .96

75.00 )

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

75.00

.00

.00

.00

75.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

65,627.30 ) 75.00 75.00 ( 65,552.30 )

.00

194,109.56 )

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

13r ,599.90

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

r31.599.90

,00

194,109.56 )

.00

.00

131 ,599.90

( 194,109-56 ) 13r,599.90 r31,599.90 ( 62,509.66 )

( 259,736.86 ) 131,674.90 13r,674.90 ( 128,061.96 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 26-41 100-1 00-000

12641120-115400

12643100-217400
12643100-218-000

12643410-234400

12644300S35-000

126-48110{16{00
1 2648500-533-000

I 26491 20-940-000

1 2649200-999-000

1 2649999-998-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF#6 DISTRICTTAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E.D,A. GRANT

TRqNSP.ECONOMICASSIST.GRAN'

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE1

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL OÏHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 629,245.00 ( 629,245.00 )

.00

.00 (

.00

629,245.00 )

.00.00 .00 629,245.00 ( 629,245.00 ) 00 ( 629,245.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

74.00 )

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

74.00 |

.00

.00

74.00 )

.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.0000.00

.00_00.00.00.00.00.00

74.00 ( 74.00 ) .00 ( 74.00 )

.00

.00

.00-00.00.00.00,00.00

.00 .00

190,944.00 ( 190,944.00 )

.00 .00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

190,944.00 )

.00

.00 .00 190,9¿14.00 ( 190,944.00 ) .00 .00 ( 190,944.00 )

.00 .00 820,263.00 ( 820,263.00 ) .00 00 ( 820,263.00 )

trôP ANÀ/IINIqTRATIôN I Iqtr ôNI \/ A o/^ ñtr Tl]tr trtsf.-Âl vtrÂp t{Àq trt aÞqtrn ñttñ2,ttñlq n'l.taÞta Þ^êtr' r



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

126-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

126-51451-500-000 ADMTNTSTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITYTREASURER

126-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOÏAL CITY TREASURER

ATTORNEY

1 26-5 1 530-41 2{00 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

1 26-56600-290{00 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMÊNT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

I 26-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

ATTORNEY

l,390.90 1,390.90 00( 1,390.90 )

.00.00.00.00.00.0000

.0000.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.000000

00.00.00.00.00,00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00

.00 ( 1,390.90 )

1,390.90 1,390.90 .00 ( 1,390.90 ) .00 00( 1,390.90 )

r 50.00 150.00 150.00

150.00 150.00 150.00

1 26-56721 -509-000

126,56721-510400

PLATTEVILLE INCUBATOR

GRANTCTYECON DEV

TOTAL ATTORNEY

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

30,000.00

19,159.00

30,000.00

19,159.00

30,000.00

19,159.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

100.00

100.00

49,1 59.00 49,159.00 49,159.00 .00 100.00 00.00

126-58100{18-000 PRTNC|PAL ON TrF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

.00 293,089.00 293,089.00 .00 293,089.00

.00 293,089.00 .00 293,089.00

trôP ÀnÀilNtqTpaTtôN I tstr ôNt v R o/^ ñtr Tt{tr trtqlìÀt vÊaÞ HAs trt aÞstrTt

293,089.00 .00

^2t^a.ltî4^ ^1.)LÞtt 
ÞÂlìtr' t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

INTEREST ON NOTES

126^58200{19400 INTEREST ON TtF#6 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

.00.00

.00.00

.00 I 78,1 89.00 178,189.00 .00 1 78,1 89.00

.00 1 78,189.00 178,1 89.00 00 I 78,189.00

1 26€0006-364-000

126-60006-500{00

1 26€0006-567-000

12660006-575-000

12660006-594{00
1 26€0006-600-000

r26S0006-700-000

1 2660006-70 1 -000

126€0006-72!0-000

12640006-750{00
126€0006400{00
1 26-60006-80 1 {00

TIF #6. MARKETING

TIF #6 - SIREN

TIF#6 - PLAT.AREA IND.DEV.

TIF #6 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #6 - DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

TIF #6 - ENGINEERING

TIF #6 . INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TrF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARTNG)

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX

TAX INCREMENTS TO EMMI ROTH

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 .00

.00 .00

81,0s0.00 81,050.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 77,153.00

.00 141,473.00

.00

.00

81,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

77,153.00

'141,473.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

77,153.00

141,473.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81,050.00 81,050.00 299,676.00 218.626.00 27.05 .00 218,626.00

131 ,599.90 131 ,599.90 820,263.00

( r 31 ,599.90 ) ( 131 ,599.90 )

688,663.r0 16.04 .00 688,663.10

.00 ( 131,599.90 ) .00 ( 131,599.90 ).00

trôP AD[¡|N|S'TPÂT|ôN r rCtr ôNt V A o/^ ôtr THtr trtqfìÂt \/trÁ,Þ HÄq trt ÂÞctrn
^2ln2lr^aq 

n1.)LÞ^A ÞÂêtr. 1



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

127-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

127-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

127-121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

127-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC-

127-17107 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF #7

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 27 -21 21 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

127-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7

127-27017 ADVANCE DUE TO CP - TIF#7
127.27018 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

,127-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

127.31000 FUND BALANCE

127.32007 TIF#7 FUND BALANCE

127.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMSLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

62,729.59

4,486.00

.00

.00

.00

40,489"42) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,485.42)

.00

.00

.00

.00

22,240.17

4,486.00

.00

.00

.00

67,215.59 ( 40,489.42)( 40,489.42) 26,726.17

2,973.84 )

660,731.18 )

.00

765,579.71 )

2,973.84

.00

-00

-00

2,973.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

.00

765,579.71 )

1,429,284.73 ) 2,973.84 2,973.84 ( 1,426,310.89 )

.00

1,362,069.14

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

37,515.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

37,515.58

.00

1,362,069.14

.00

.00

37,515.58

1.362.069.1 4 37.515.58 37,515.58 1,399,584.72

( 67,215.59 ) 40,489.42 40,485.42 ( 26,726.17 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12741120-115.c00 TtF #7 D|STRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

.0000

.00.00

.00.00

.0000.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00nn.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00 46,459.00 ( 46,459.00 ) 00( 46,459.00 )

.00 46,459.00 ( 46,459.00 ) .00 ( 46,459.00 )

12743410-234400
12743530-280400
12743530-283400

127-44300S35{00

12748110-817-000

12748400410-000
1 2748500-534-000

I 27-48500-850-000

12749120-940-000

I 27-49200-999-000

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

STATE TRANSPORTATION GRqNT

CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #7 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

STREET LIGHT DONATIONS

WANGARD DEV. AGREE. PMT.

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

.00

3,499.00

.00

.00

3,499.00 )

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

3,499.00 )

-00

.00

.00 3,499.00 ( 3,4e9.00 ) 00( 3,499.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.000000.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000,000.00 ( 1,000,000.00)

96,567.00 ( 96,567.00 )

( 1,000,000.00 )
( 96,567.00 )

00 1,096,567.00 ( 1,096,567.00 ) 00 ( 1,096,567.00 )

.00 1,146,525.00 ( r,146,525.00 ) .00 ( 1,146,525.00)

trôP ÄñI,IINIqTPATIôN I Iqtr ôNI V R o/^ ôtr THtr trtqf.Ât vtr^Þ r.t^Q Er 
^DQEn

ñttã2t2fì14 ã1.tAÞ^A ÞAêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

127-51300-210400 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

127-51 451 -500-000 ADM|NISTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITYTREASURER

127-51510-210400 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ATTORNEY

127-51530412400 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 27-56600-2S0{00 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

r 27-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPME

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.0000

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00,00.00.00.00.00.00

.00

150.00.00.00.00.00

00.0000.00

.00.00100.00.00

15.58 15.58 00( 15.58 ) 00( 15.58 )

15.58 15.58 .00 ( 15.58 ) .00 .00 ( 15.58 )

150.00 150.00

150.00 150.00 150.00

37,500.00 37,500.00 37,500.00

37,500.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00.00100.00.00

.00.00

.0000

.0053,875.00.00

.00

127-58100{18400 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200419400 TNTEREST ON TtF#7 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 00 30,000.00

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00

.00 53,875.00 .00 53,875.00

.00 53,875.00 .00 53,875.00

trôP ÂTlì,ilNt,qt-PÄTtôN I tStr ôNt V A o/^ ñtr Tr{tr trtslìÂt vtrÂp ¡rÁs trt ÂÞstrn

53,875.00 .00

ottn2,ttîIq n1,t^Þ t ÞÂêtr. ?



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12740'OO7-210-000

127..60007-534400

127{0007-575-000

127{0007-600-000

12760007-700{00
127s0007-750400
I 27-60007€ 1 0-000

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7. PROF SERVICES

TIF #7. STREET LIGHTS

TIF #7 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #7. ENGINEERING

TIF #7. INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #TREIMB WPÁNGARD PROJ CC

DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000,000.00

25,000.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

1,000,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

25,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,000,000.00

.00.00

.00

00 1,025,000.00 1,025,000.00 ,00 1,025,000.00

37,515.58 37,515.58 1,146,525.00 1,109,009.42 3.27 .00 1,109,009.42

( 37,s15.58 ) ( 37,515.58 ) .00 ( 37,515.58 ) .00 ( 37,515.58 )

trôP ÀTII¡IINIRTPATIôN I IStr 
'INI 

V n 0/^ ôtr Tr.ttr trtqlìÂt vtrap HÁÊ trt ÂÞqtrn ñ)t^e.ttô'14 /¡.1-2âÞ^t ÞAêtr. ?



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

128-1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH

128-1 1111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

128-121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

128-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

128-2,1211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

128-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#8

128-28018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

128.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

128-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

128-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

222,920.74

38.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

222,920.74

38.00

.00

.00

222,558.74 .00 222,958.74

.00

222,958.74 )

.00

.00

.00 (

_00

.00

222,958,74 )

.00

222,958.74) .00 ( 222,958.74 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

222,958.74 ) .00 ( 222,958.74)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

128-41100-'100{00

12841120-115400

I 28-49 I 20-940-000

1 2849200-999-000

1 2849999-995-000

1 28-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF #8 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU¡

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

TAXES

12843410-234-000 TIF#8 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL TAXES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

128481 10-818-000 TNTEREST FROM BONDS

128-48500-533-000 ELDERSPAN PAYI\,IENT

.00.00.00.00UU.00.00

0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00,00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.0000

.0000_00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 .00

trôP ÀTrÀflNtqTPÂTtôN I tqtr ôNr V Ê O¿ ôtr TT.Itr ÊIqfìAI \/trAP IJAQ FI ÀDQtrN ñttñ7.trã14 n4.tá.Þ|,, ÞAtìtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BAI.ANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

128-51300-210{00 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

'1 28-5'1451-500{00 ADMtN|STRAT|VE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

128-51510-210400 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

I28-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENTDISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 28-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

128-58200{19{00 INTEREST ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

AfiORNEY: PROFSERVICES

1 28-5S200-528-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

.00-00.00.0000.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00nn.00.00.00

.00.000000.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00,00

.00.00_00.00.00.00.00

.00.000000.00.0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.0000

.0000.0000.00.UU.00

.00.00.00nn.00.00.00

trôÞ ÄnÀfiNrcTPATtôN I tqtr ôNr V A o¿ ôtr THtr trrCfìÀt vtraÞ HÀq Êr apqtrn
^tl¡2.tt¡14 

n1-r^Þ , Þ^(1ç- t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

AETUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

'128€0008-57m0
'128{0008-600{00

12860008-700{00
1 28-60008-751{00

128S0008-s00{00

TIF*E CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #8 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF#8 - ENGINEERING

TIF#8 - INFRASTRUCTURE

ELDERS PAN DEVELOPER PAYMEh

REIMBURSEMENTTO CITY

TOTAL TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00.00.00.00.00.00 .00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

FôÞ ANMINISTPAT'ôN I ßtr ôNI V R o¿ a)FTt{tr trtscÂr vFÄF¡ t¡Ás trt ÂÞstrrì ntlñ',.¡t^a4 
^l.t¡4.Þl., 

Þaf:tr. 
"



BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT

BALANCE ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

I3O-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

1 3O-1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

I3O-139I1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

130-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE)

130-17400 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

130-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

1 30-26000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

I30-2600I RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

130-27000 NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

I3O-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

13O.3IOOO FUNDBALANCE

130.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

215,867.M

.00

.00

.00

438,838.26

.00

.00

.00

3,331.28 ) (

.00

.00

.00

3,331.28 )

165,339-1 7

.00

.00

.00

435.506.98

50,528.27 )( 50,528.27)

6U,705.70 ( 53,859.55)( 53,859-55) 600,8¿16.15

1,210.00 )
.00

438,838.26 )

.00

I ,210.00

.00

3,331.28

.00

1 ,210.00

.00

3,331.28

.00

.00

.00

435,506.98 )

.00

4q,o48.26 ) 4,541.28 4,541.28 ( 435,506.98 )

.00

214,657.44 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

49,318.27

.00

.00 (

.00

49,318.27

.00

214,657.M)
.00

49,318.27

214,657.44 ) 49,318.27 49,318.27 ( 165,339.17 )

654,705.70 ) 53,859.55 53,859.55 ( 600,846.15 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

130-48309-684-000 SALEOFLAND

1 30-4S1 20-S40{00

I 3049210-920-000

13049210-921-000

13049210-922400
1 30492 1 0-923-000

1 30-4921 0-924-000

1 30-4921 0-925{00
r3049210-926400

13049210-927{00
't 3049210-928{00
1 304321 0-929-000

1304921 1-910-000

13049275-275400
1 3049358-358-000

1 3049999-120-000

1 3049999-700-000

r 3049999-999{00

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUT

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT
IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON.PERFORM.PENALTY

RDA PLANNING GRANT

ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANSF

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 260,920.00

.00 .00

1 ,591.22 19,094.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

121.37 1,456.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,171.00

2,331.66 27,980.00

189.63 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00.000000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.0000

.00

.00

1,591.22

.00

.00

121.37

.00

.00

.00

2,331.66

189.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

260,920.00 )

.00

17,502.78 )

.00

.00

1,334.63 )

.00

.00

3,171.00 )

25,648.34 )

189.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

260,920.00 )

.00

17,502.78 )

.00

.00

r,334.63 )

.00

.00

3,171.00 )

25,648.34 )

r 89.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.33

.00

-00

8.34

.00

.00

.00

8.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,233.88 4,233.88 312,621.O0 ( 308,387.12 ) 1.35 .00 ( 308,387.12 )

4.233.88 4,233.88 312,621.OO ( 308,387.12 ) 1.35 .00 ( 308,387.12 )

trôR ANÀ'INIqTPÀTIôN I IStr ôNI V R 0¿ ôF Tt{tr trtsnÂt vtrÁp }-las trt apqtrn
^2tîa,ttñ44 ^1.t^Þta 

ÞÀf1tr. 1



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 30-56900-21 0-000

I 30-56900-340{00

1 30-56900-500-000

I 30-56900-550-000

I 30-56900-71 0-000

130-56900-71 1400
I 30-56900-71 2{00
1 30-5ô900-71 3-000

r 30-56900-800{00

1 30-56900€05-000

1 30-56900-920-000

1 30-56900-921 -000

1 30-56900-922-000

I 30-56900-S98-000

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDA ATTORNEY: PROF SERV

RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM.PLAN. : OUTLAY

RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS - MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS - OTHER

RDA LOAN-STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALry REIMBURSEMENT

CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST.

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GROUF

CIry LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATRE

RDA CONTINGENTACCT

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

50,000.00 10,000.00 (

.00 ,00

.00 4,576.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,300.00 270,019.00

2,252.15 27,026.00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,252.15

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00 )

.00

4,576.00

.00

.00

268,719.00

24,773.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.48

8.33

.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

00 ( 40,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 4,576.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 268,719.00

.00 24,773,85

.00 .00

53,552.15 53,552.15 312.621.00 259,068.85 17.13 .00 259,068.85

53,552.15 53,552.15 312,621.00 259,068.85 17.13 .00 259,068.85

( 49,318.27)( 4s,318.27) .00 .00 .00 ( 49,318.27 )49,318.27 )

trôÞ ÅnlflNIqTPÂTtôN I tqtr alNt v A o/^ rìtr Tt{tr trtqaat vtrÀp }.laq trt ÁÞstrD ñ2tñ'a.tt^14 ñ1-tapt[ Þaêtr.,



BANK RECONCILIATION AND STATE,I^ENT OF INVEST,I^ENTS

JÁNUARY 3T, ?OI5
TREASURERS TREASURER5

BALANCE BALANCE OUTSTANDTNG OUTSTANDINo BANK BALANCE

ACCOUNT DECEIIABER 31 RECEIPTS DT5BURSE¡IAENTS JANUARY 31 CHECKS DEPOSITS JANUARY 31

ITOUND CITy BANK - êeneral Checkirg Accounts:

crTy $815.538.93 $7,t8o.324.72 $7.233.907.27 576t.956.3s $345.834.33 $259,522.?9 $848,268.42

ATRpORT $106/93.67 569.279.t5 $31.581.90 5144.t9o92 $1.033.33 $0.00 5t45.224.25

wHNCp $tg.22s.65 $5.39 $O.OO $19.235.04 $0.00 $0.00 5t9.235.o4

cort ¡t UNITy DEVELOPMENT 5to5,717.87 529.51 5264.28 $105.483.10 $1ó0.00 $0.00 $105.ó43.10

WATER & SEWER 5637.220.24 5624.679.90 $379.039.13 5882.860.96 539,723.77 5t778.O9 $920.806.64

INVESTAAENTS AS FOLLOWS:

GENERAL:

Americon Bonk CD due9/18/15
Dupoco (High Interest Sovings)

Dupoco (Savings)

MCB Not. CD due t2/28/t5

Anchor CD due 9/ttlt6

Slote fnvestment Fund #1

Wisconsin Bonk & Trust. CD due t2/28/t5 $230,000.00

$250,000.00
$249,975.OO

$25.00
$238.000.00

5130,07t.52

58,285,462.01

Grohom Fund

Animol Control
Airport
Greenwood Ceme'lery

Hi I lside Cem. (Cloyton)

Community Developmenl

Librory

$57,562.72 Stote fnvestment Fund #5

i2,637.59 Stote fnvestment Fund #9
$8,255.94 Stote fnveslmenl Fund #2
$404,188.44 Stole fnveslment Fund #7
$140.149.35 Stote Investment Fund #8
$1,000.00 McB cD dueT/15/15

$103,184.78 Stole fnvestment Fund DOD #10

5144,573.00 Stole fnvestmenl Fund #4
$4,547.65 MCB MMIA Trust Fund

$610,475.OO CloreBonk Cù LO/7/15

55,979.O4 CloreBonk CD 9/14/15

Stote fnveslment Fund ('13 Borrowing) #tl $464.21
Stole fnveslment Fund (TfF Borrowed) #15 $1,240,654.6t
Clore Bonk CD due 8/4/15 $250.000.oo

WATER AND SEWER INVESTIIENTS:
StotefnvestmentPool#3 51/8O,757.74 (Replocement-Sewer)

Slote Investmenl Pool #6 $t75p72.62 (Holding-Woter & Sewer)

Stote fnvestment Pool #12 $1,015.85 (Depreciotion-Woter CTP)

Stcte fnvestment Pool #13 $t,1O2,655.84 (Depreciotion-Sewer CTP)

Stsl¿ Investment Pool #14 6769,270.20 Debt Service Reserve

CD-Heortlond Credil Union ç249,975J0 (Holding-W&5) CD Due t0/4/t5
CD-Heorflond Credi+ Union $25.00
CD-Livingston Stote Bonk $250,000.00 (Repl.-Søwer) CD due 8/?4/t5

Respectf ul ly Submitted,

'\tlür*[Aûtr"-
Valerie Mqrlin
Finonce Direcfor



yiontrrí"8 th" Goú ¿¡f"

PLlryTTTVILLE
WISCONSIN

I t t ¡ m a t t I I h t ( rr¡i r'<,r'silt t t/ ll'i.t trt n s i n - [' I u t I av i I I r

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of ll27ll4

Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (partial - term expires 5llll5)
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate þartial - term expires 411116)
Board of Appeals (Zoning) I position (3-year term)
Community Development Board (3-year term)

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Streeto PlattevÍlle, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
February 10,2075

One-Year Operators License
- Nicholas P Reinhold

Two-Year Operators License
- Matthew B Steiner

Taxi Driver License
- Gary J Cullen
- James E Kopp



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

BANNER PERMIT

2.'l îa¡' jìo \ s

Date Permit Requestecl

c\-
Address ì5 5t -ì L e,r Y)tr t- ?a ft'
Contact Person

Dates for Banner to Be D t̂
Phone Number 7z 8to

Text of Message to Be Displayed

tJ-]-- 3lll
r\

Signature of Person Requesting perm¡t ' 1 \ \
$125.00 Fee Accompanies This Applicat¡on;

E Request $125.00 Fee to Be Waived"

lssued By.

Fee (if charged)

Receipt #.

Date Approved by Common Council

City Clerk

$

Note Reg.arding Gity Banner Permit Fee: The City has determined that the actual cost to the City to
erec{ and take down banners, in terms of the coit or personnel in wages/benefits and the cosi of
gggrgtino. city equipment, is approximate¡y gzzt oo lestimatào zooz cóso. The common councit
has decided to charge a lesser fee to orgañizations requesting this permission.



El/?I/1815 E9:52

81/22,¡lBl-5 B9: tË

Ëtû34t2727

1*riÉE-34Ë-7ËI2

TLARE B.+I'IK

CTTV ÞIAI{&GÉR

CiTY OF PLATTEVILLE

tsANNER FËRMIT

-/5

FAGE T2Í92
FAOtr 81. / øP

ndtè Pêrrnit Requented

Name of Oçanieation Requesting

Address

Ëonfa*t

Fhone Number

Datrac for Banner to Be Ë

Text of Messege t0 BË Di

Slgnsture 0f Fersffi

* 61?5.00 Fee Aecompanies This

ë. Reque$t $.126.00 Feq to Be Waived*

Fee (lf clrargad) $.

Receipt #

Note Reganl¡ng Êtty Êanner Pprmit Feel The Gity hes detarrnined fietthe eÇtusl c0st to.the Cltyto
eraqt enã takddown Oannirs, in torfis cf tm coät of personnef in wages/ben^sf¡q afld thÊ cö8t 0f
operatinp city equipment, isãpprnxmatitv $ø.no (Ehlmådc ?$ü2 cosÐ, The Êorunon oouncll
has deÒlded t0 chdtuo e lesser fee to orgenlzations reque-rting th¡s FÊmissl0n"

Fata APProved bY Common üoufrcil

lssuedtsV .æ*
CltY ÇlÊìfl(



BOARD

coMMrssroN

AND

COMMITTEE

MINUTES



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BOARD

August 28,2A14

A Meeting of the City of Platteville Community Development Board was held at 5:00 p.m, in the Council
Chambers in City Hall.

PRESENT: Joe Carrofl, Larry Bierke, Dorothy Genthe, Lauren Funer
EXCUSED: Valerie Martin
ABSENT: Amy Seeboth, Ela Kakde
OTHERS PRESENT: Dianna Cole, LoriOlsen-Pink

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by Genthe.

MINUTES

Motion by Carroll to approve the minutes from July 17, 2014. Second by Furrer. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement from July 1,2014 to July 90,2014.

Motion by Bierke to approve the financial statement, Second by Furrer. Motion approved.

APPEAL OF SUBORDINAT¡ON REQUEST DENIAL

The owners of the property at 660 N. Second Street submitted a request for subordination of their
Community Development lien, The request was denied because the program rules prohibit
subordination if the refinance includes consumer debt consolidation or cash back to the bonower. The
property owner has appealed this decision on the basis that the debt is for medical bills and not
consumer debt or cash for the property owner. The property owner has not provided documentation to
show that the debt is due to medical issues.

The Board can approve, deny or provide an extension to allow time to provide more information. After
discussion there was consensus that the Board is willing to subordinate the request, but only for
allowable expenses. Lori will meet with the property owner to look at other alternatives for financial
consulting. The Board would like to see the property owner look at alternatives, and is willing to
reconsider a request in the future if the information is provided and only includes allowable expenses.

Motion by Carroll to deny the subordination appeal, Second by Furrer, Motion approved.

EQUITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PROJECTS

It was mentioned at the last meetìng that part of the reason the CD funds are not being futly utilized is
that prospective applicants do not meet the minimum equity requirements of the program. Current
requirements are a minimum of 95% loan to equity value.



Other programs allow up ta 12o% (SW Region) to 125o/o loan to equity value. There was a discussion
regarding the housing quality issues that are typically funded through the program. Many recent
requests have been very close to meeting the requlrements, but fall a little short.

Motion by Carroll to raise the rate to 105%. Second by Funer. On a roll call vote - Bierke no. Carroll
yes. Furer yes, Genthe no. Motion denied,

There was a brief discussion regarding how to achieve more use of the funds, including lowering the rate
that is charged for Rental lmprovement loans. lt was suggested that a change to the ráte be a 

-

consideration for a future agenda.

REGIONAL HOUSING PROGRAM/RLF FUNDING

Lori Olsen-Pink had previously presented information to the Board regarding the efforts to establish a
regional housing and revolving loan program. Additional information regarding the program was
requested so the new members could become more acquainted with the program before a decision of
this nature is made,

The State is now looking at changes to the rules and process for absorbing the smaller revolving loan
funds. Lori will bring that information back to the Board when they have finished this process.

No action.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Bierke to adjourn. second by Furrer. Meeting adjourned at 6:08 p.m.

Submitted by

Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

December 22,2014

A regular meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting
room at the Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, Larry Ward, Chuck Runde, John Zuehlke,
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: Cindy Tang
ABSENT: Mike Olds, Brian Fritz
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Amy Charles, Adam Charles, Rich Christenson, Jack Luedtke,

MINUTES: November 24, 2014

Motion by Zuehlke to approve the minutes. Second by Runde. Motion approved. (Ward abstained)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ïhe members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for December 16,2014. There
was a comment regarding showing the actual amount available for the curb appeal grants on the
summary sheet.

Motion by Ward to accept the financial information. Second by Zuehlke. Motion approved.

CHICAGO'S BEST LOAN AGREEMENT

The RDA had previously agreed to provide a $50,000 loan to support this project, but the terms and
other details of the loan have to be finalized and approved. Randy is working with Clare Bank on a Small
Business Administration loan, which will likely be the primary financing for the project. lf this financing is
obtained, the RDA loan would essentially be a bridge loan to keep the design work progressing until the
final financing is received. The funds would initially be paid to Delta 3 to pay for the building design and
engineering. Additional design work is needed because they will be adding more housing units on the
third floor, which requires a redesign.

As a bridge loan, he would likely not be making payments. lf the RDA loan is approved, the interest
would accrue, but there would be only one final payment of principal and interest. The RDA loan will be
contingent upon other primary financing being completed and the project going fonruard. The RDA was
considering making the loan with a 1% interest rate with a final payment date of December 31,2016 or a
mutually agreeable date approved by RDA and the borrower. lf final payment is not made on or before
that date, the loan converts to a standard loan with monthly payments and a higher interest rate.

The insurance company has given an extension to the end of February to begin the construction work.
Some work has begun on additional cleanup and demolition. Clare Bank has issued a letter indicating a
full construction loan from the SBA will be done in that time period. Delta 3 Engineering is waiting for
payment assurance before doing additionalwork, but they have agreed to finish the project. The RDA
loan will be used to get the plans completed. The loan will be secured with a second mortgage. The
RDA discussed having the loan rate adjust to the rate that the SBA loan is made at plus 1o/o, if the loan
isn't paid off. Discussion regarding the need to include a primary financing contingency.

No action.
I



CURB APPEAL GRANTS

60 S. Court Street

This request is for assistance with a project that added awnings to the front of the building above the
windows and door, and painted the existing window infills. The work has already been done. The total
cost of the project is $3,000 so the project qualifies for the $1,000 grant.

Motion by Runde to approve. Second by Zuehlke. Motion approved.

110 W. Main Street

This request is for assistance with a project that replaced the existing windows, and siding around the
windows on the second floor of the building. The work has already been done. The total cost of the
project was $20,000 so if approved the project qualifies for the $1,000 grant.

Discussion regarding the intent of the curb appeal grant program. This project didn't significantly
improve the appearance of the building. Ward expressed a desire to look at the building before he
considers this item.

No action.

BAYLEY BUILDING PENALTY PAYMENT

Ïhe owners of the Bayley Building have submitted a letter requesting that the payment that is required to
be made due to the project not meeting the minimum tax value be cancelled. This was a requirement of
the development agreement that was approved when the project received financial assistance. They
completed all of the construction that they agreed to finish in the agreement. The lower value is due to
an overall drop in the value of buildings in the community, not due to the failure of the developer to
complete the project.

Discussion regarding finding a project that could be completed by the owner and have these funds help
off-set that cost.

Where did $700,000 value come from? Cindy's recollection? Standard agreement? How would the
required action impact other agreements?

Discussed the need to use the income approach to valuation for this building and others in the downtown
area.

No action.

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ASSISTANCE

The RDA had previously reviewed and discussed the proposed dumpster enclosure ordinance that is
being worked on by City Staff. The Main Street design Committee has also discussed this ordinance and
the impact on downtown business owners. They would prefer to take an approach that provides
incentives to businesses that would like to provide an enclosure, rather than requiring all businesses to
provide enclosures. Some locations will be difficult to provide an enclosure and will create additional
problems. The RDA had previously discussed the idea of using the Curb Appeal program to provide
some assistance, but a decision had not been made.

2



Would likely be a different program, rather than the curb appeal grant program.

REDEVELOPMENT PROJ ECTS

Library Block Project

Staff is working with Angie Wright on an application for a WEDC grant to assist with this project. As part
of that application, we are looking for letters of support from community organizations and would like to
include a letter from the RDA.

Motion by Ward to approve a letter of support. Second by Runde. Motion approved. Daus will write a
letter of support.

GOMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Jack Luedtke mentioned that the developer would like to meet with the RDA to discuss the library block
project at the January meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Runde to adjourn. Second by Zuehlke. Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



Pub Works

CITY ATTORNEY - 201.5 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

Police General CoPies Postage Travel
Total Misc
Hours Charges

0$
0$

38.9 $ 8.00

December

November
October

September

August

Inly
|une
May
April
March
February

]anuary
Totals

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$
0$

28.e $

2

$250.00

38.9 Hours @ $L50/per ht :
Misc. Chgs =

I 28.9 $

$1,000.00 $3,612.50

20.60fi s.g+ $ 210,00 38.9 $ 8.00

$ 5,835.00

g 248.54

$ 6,083.54



CTTY OF PI,ATTEVTLLE

I{ATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

FTNAI{CIAL REPORT

'JAI\TUARY 201-5



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

374.17

138.93

172,837.32

10,621.14

374.17

138.93

172,837.32

10.621.14

2,000.00

.00

1,907,000.00

1 32,850.00

1,625.83 )

138.93

1,734j62.6e )

122,228.86 )

(

(

(

18.71

.00

9.06

7.99

183,971.56 183,971 .56 2,041,850.00 ( 1,857,878.44) 9.01

1,578.40

.00

156,980.¿f5

1,074.95

1,578.40

.00

156,980.45

1,074.95

4,500.00

500.00

1,757,750.00

7,450.00

2,921.60 )

500.00 )

1,600,769.55 )

6,375.05 )

35.08

.00

8.93

14.43

159,633.80 159,633.80 1,770,200.00 ( 1,610,566.20 ) 9.O2

343,605.36 343,605.36 3,812,050.00 ( 3,468,444.64)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OAO4|2015'11:28AM PAGE:1



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EAUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATERTREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PTANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT

.00

1,450.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

413.98

.00

1,250.30

168.58

413.97

1,105.1 1

.00

zt-óo
413.96

.00

2,265.18

.00

413.96

20.00 ) (

.00

413.96

.00

.00

315.80

633.36

1,284.65

413.97

.00

111.57

241 .40 ) (

2,118-13
¿105.84

.00

413.97

22.62

4,246.40

.00

482.63

284.10

.00

.00

.00

11,192.05

.00

67.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,450.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

413.98

.00

1,250.30

168.58

413.97

1,105.1I

.00

21.36

413.96

.00

2,269.18

.00

413.96

20.00 )

.00

413.96

.00

.00

315.80

633.36

1,284.65

413.97

.00

111.57

241.4O )
2,118.13

405.84

.00

413.97

22.62

4,246.40

.00

482.63

284.10

.00

.00

.00

1 1 ,192.05

.00

67.14

.00

.00

.00

.00
,145,357.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1 ,781.25

8,000.00

138,000.00

45,500.00

21,700.00

8,300.00

8,000.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

s9,000.00

2,400.00

8,300.00

5,500-00

5,000.00

8,000.00

500.00

2,600.00

11,500.00

22,700.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

6,000.00

62,500.00

18,000.00

8,500.00
'17,500.00

400.00

8,000.00

250.00

36,500.00

100.00

79,050.00

12,000.00

9,500.00

14,000.00

20,000.00

213,000.00

3,000.00

3,750.00

1,080.00

150.00

.00

.00

443,906.24

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1 ,781.25

7,586.02

138,000.00

44,249.70

21,531.42

7,886.03

6,894.89

6,000.00

6,478.64

7,886.04

36,000.00

56,730.82

2,400.00

7,886.04

5,520.00

5,000.00

7,586.04

500.00

2,600.00

1'l,184.20

22,066.64

20,715.35

7,886.03

6,000.00

62,388.43

18,241.40

6,381.87

17,094-16

¿100-00

7,586.03

227.38

32,253.60

100.00

78,567.37

11,7rs.90

s,500.00

14,000.00

20,000.00

201,807.95

3,000.00

3,682.86

1,080.00

150.00

.00

.00

.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

5.17

.00

2.75

.78

4.99

13.81

.00

.33

4.99

.00

3.85

.00

4.99

.36 )

.00

5.'17

.00

.00

2.75

2.79

5.84

4.99

.00

.18

1.34 )
24.92

2.32

.00

5.17

9.0s

1 1.63

.00

.61

z.5t

.00

.00

.00

5.25

.00

1.79

.00

.00

.00

30,065.95 30,065.9s 3,929,190.23 3,899,124.28 77

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210412015 11:284M PAGE: 2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPÊNDED

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

1,931.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 1 ,168.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r26.00

.00

85.44

1,006.s9

3,335.10

4,271.36

22.62

.00

482.63

211.51

.00

¿18.50

11,570.62

.00

1,337.49

.00

1,931.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,168.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

126.00

.00

85.44

1,006.59

3,335.10

4,271.36

22.62

.00

482.63

211.51

.00
,18.50

11,570.62

.00

1,337.49

.00

50,000.00

.00

2,252,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1,781.25

225,000.00

62,000.00

28,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

r,500.00

8,500.00

25,000.00

25,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

41,200.00

200.00

100.00

79,050.00

l r,500.00

1 I,000.00

54,000.00

2'13,000.00

500.00

49,700.00

.00

¿18,068.80

.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1,781.25

213,831.44

62,000.00

28,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

24,874.OO

25,000.00

14,914.56

44,993.41

46,664.90

36,928.64

177.38

100.00

78,567.37

11,288.49

11,000.00

53,95r.50

201,429.38

500.00

48,362.51

.o0

3.86

.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

4.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"50

.00

.57

2.19

6.67

10.37

1 1.31

.00

.61

1.84

.00

.09

5.43

.00

2.69

35,597.62 35,597.62 3,566,703.23 3,531 ,105.61 1.00

65,663.57 65,663.57 7,495,893.46 7,430,229.89 .88

277,941.79 277,941.79 ( 3,683,843.46 ) 3,961,785.25 7.54

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210412015 1 l:284M PAGE: 3





CITY OF PI,ÀTTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMTSSION

FINÀI{C]AL REPORT

'JåI{UÀRY 2OL5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO.1OOOO ALLOCATED CASH

2OO-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

200.1 1 1 10 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

2OO{39I1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

200:17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

2OO-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

200.-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC- ERS

200-21316 1.45% SOC, SEC- ERS

200-21700 0

200-23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED(PREPAID)REVENU

200-27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

200-27238 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

2OO-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

2OO-31 1 IO AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-34OOO RESERVE FORADV. FROM GEN

2OO-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUIry

.00

106,493.67

8,255.94

1,912.89 (

.00

.00

37,697.25

.00

2,629.83 ) (

.00

.00

37,697.25

.00

2,629.83 ) (

.00

.00

144j90.92
8,255.94

716.94 )

.00

116,662.50

2s,609.15 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,220.00 )

138,446.24 )

128,334.00 )

35,067.42

23,609.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,220.00

.00

.00

23,609.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,220.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24 )

128,334.00 )

35,067.42 151,729.92

(

(

(

291,609.39 ) 24,829.15 24,829.15 ( 266,780.24)

.00

174,946.89

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

59,896.57 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

59,896.57 ) (

.00

174,946.89

.00

.00

59,896.57 )

r74,946.8S ( 59,896.57 ) ( s9,896.57 ) 1 15,050.32

( 116,662.50 ) ( 35,067.42)( 35,067.42)( 151,729.s2)



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-463210-460{00

200-46340461{00
200-463¿tO-463400

200463¿10-46¿l-O00

200-46340-46m00

200-46340467-000

200463¿n-468-000

20046340-470-000

2004634p'471{00
200-46340-480-O00

200<6340-481{00
200-46340-48SO00

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGAI

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST- NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENÏAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4
A&AHANGARRENT
A &A PROPANE PURCHASES

CIP PAWENT FROM CITY

r 8,785.00 100,000.00

3,895.91 125,000.00

-00 1,240.00

5,027.99 38,500.00

.00 10.00

36.67 400.00

.00 '187,154.00

-00 5,307.00

-00 644.00

123.75 1,408.00

.00 1,000.00
¿f0,000.00 .00

.00 ( 81,215.00 )

.00 ( 121,104.09)

.00 ( 1,240.00 )

.00 ( 33,472.01 )

.00 ( 10.00 )

.00 ( 363.33 )

.00 ( 187,154.00 )

.00 ( s,307.00 )

.00 ( 644.00 )

.00 ( 1,284.25)

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 ¿10,000.00

18,785.00

3,895.91

.00

5,027.99

.00

36.67

.00

.00

.00

123.75

.00

40,000.00

81,215.00 )

121,104.05 )

1,240.OO)

33,472.01 )

10.00 )

363.33 )
187,154.00 )

5,307.00 )

644.00 )

1,284.25)
1,000.00 )

40,000-00

18.78

3.12

.00

13.06

.00

9.17

.00

.00

.00

8.79

.00

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

67.869.32 67,869.32 460,663.00 ( 392,793.68 ) 14.73 .00 ( 3e2,793.68 )

67,869.32 67,869.32 460,663.00 ( 392,793.68 ) 14.73 .00 ( 392,793.68 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O2J04t2015 09:154M PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0€02-000

200-s351 0€04-000

200-53510€0H00
200-535't 0-806-000

200-s351 0-807-000

200-5351 0€08-000

200-5351 0{09-000
200-53510-81 0400
200-53510-81 3-000

200-s35r 0-814-000

200-53510€lSO00
200-5351 0-8r7-000

200-5351 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-53510€23400
200-53510424{00
200-53s10€2H00
200-5351 0€27-000

200-53510428{00
200-53510A29{00
200-53510€30400
200-5351 0-831{00
200-5351 0-833{00
200-53510€3æ00
200-5351 0-836{00
200-5351 0-837-000

200-53510438{00
200-s3510€41{00
200-53510€4H00
200-53510€46{00
200-5351 0€47-000

200-s351 0s48-000

200-5351 0-860-000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A &A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL l00LL
AIRPORÏ: FUEL JET.A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: l00LL MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JEI-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORI: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO MG

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR

AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: MOWER TORO/RINO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN'

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

AIRPORT: ALLIAN -AIRPORT SIGN

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX

AIRPORT: SNOW PLOWING

AIRPORT: CITY LOAN PMT

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

OJJ,JJ

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9.98

1,425.00

26.07

.00

148.28

I 13.43

.00

.00

5,416.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

833.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9.98

1,425.00

26.07

.00

148.28

113.43

.00

.00

5,416.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

5,833.00

1,000.00

100,000.00

95,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

20,000.00

17,100.00

5,000.00

12,000.00

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,000.00

6,500.00

65,000.00

2,000.00

150.00

500.00

1,000.00

'1,500.00

,f0,080.00

3,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,800.00

300.00

200.00

200.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

60,000.00

4,999.67

1,000.00

100,000.00

95,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

19,990.02

15,675.00

4,973.93

12,000.00

3,351.72

1,886.57

4,000.00

6,500.00

59,583.34

2,000.00

150.00

500.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

40,080.00

3,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,800.00

300.00

200.00

200.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

60,000.00

4,999.67

1,000.00

100,000.00

95,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

1 9,990.02

15,675.00

4,973.93

12,000.00

3,351.72

1,886.57

4,000.00

6,500.00

59,583.34

2,000.00

150.00

500.00

1,000-00

1,500.00

40,080-00

3,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,800-00

300.00

200.00

200.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

60,000.00

14.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.05

.52

.00

4.24

5.67

.00

.00

8-33

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,972.75 7,972.75 460,663.00 452,690.25 1.73 .00 452,690.25

7,972.75 7,972.75 460,663.00 452,690.25 t./J .00 452,690.25

59,896.57 59,896.57 .00 59,896.57 .00 59,896.57.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0210412015 09:154M PAGE:2



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



CITY OF PLATTE\TILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: January 30,2015

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

¡ Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in February, March and April, 2015.
o Continued work on trail easement acquisition.
o Continued work on Attorney's Opinion - EDA Grant for storm water detention pond.
o Conferred with City Manager and Staffregarding backfioe contract.
o Attended Council meeting on January 27,2015.
o Finished reference checks - consultants for City Manager recruitment.
e Conferred with Joe Carroll on Preliminary Plat - Paras Reddy.
o Reviewed Petition to Tax Appeals Commission filed by Mr. Winch and related statutes and

regulations; conferred with Staff; drafted and filed Answer and Reply/\4otion to Dismiss
with the Tax Appeals Commission.

o Reviewed Contract for MSA Water Treatment Plant Study.
o Reviewed Police Department Policy on Officer úrvolved Deaths. Conferred with Police

Chief on same.
o Conferred with DPW on bidding and prevailing wage rate issues regarding donation of

pavement for Trail Project.
o Reviewed MTM Agreement for ambulance service.
o Conferred with Staff on Property Acquisition.
o Conferred with Joe Canoll on Zoning Code issues - bike racks, storm damaged building

and parking lots.
o Reviewed outline for EMS Service Agreement - SWHC. Conferred with City Manager and

drafted leüer to attorney for SWHC.
o Reviewed Loan Commitment and drafted Note and Mortgage for RDA loan to Grimes.
o Drafted letter to Duane Borgen regarding Pending and Threatened Litigation.

MAJOR OB'IECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
None

TIIINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manager/Citv Council)
None

COMMITTEE REPORT
N/A



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public'lVorks
Howard B. Crofoot P.E.

Period Ending: February 312015

lA.ccgMrurqHMFIg,rs

o Broadway Project is substantially complete. Funds willbe withheld until spring to ensure
grass growth.

o Elm St Lift Station work is continuing. Equipment should be arriving to resume work the
week of February 9.

o Public V/orks has 3 people attending LEAN training in Lancaster 3 Thursdays per month from
January through June.

o Attended Library Open House meeting on January 21.
o Met with DNR representative regarding IvIPO project.
o Did final Fourth Street Design review before bidding. The intent is to have Bid Opening on

March 3. Council will have for krfolDiscussion on March 10 and Action on March 24. We
intend to have our Public lnformation meeting the week following contract award.

o Submitted Storm'Water Permit paperwork to DNR on January 26,2015.

+fA+oF, qBlEqT ES, FçB TW gAMrr.{C qqNTrI

o Garbage & Recycling Intergovemmental Agreement with UW-Platteville
o EDAProject design final review on February 6,2015.

$rBI#rç,F,.rFORr4tãlgN rTEMq

THINGS THAT NEEI) ATTENTIOI{ fcitv r\lanaser/Citv Council]

c,pHÞtrTrFS, FpFÇ.nF
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on November 17,

2014. There were no action items to discuss, therefore the December meeting was
cancelled. There \ryas no quorum at the meeting on January 19,2015. The next meeting
will be February 16,2015.

o Parko Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting'was on January 19,
2015. Next meeting will be on February 76,2075.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

2/03/2015

2014 ProjectE

Broadway: Phase 2 work was complete as of October 24. This Ís the
flnal date for liquidated damages. There r^rere 56 days of liquidated
damages totaling $56,000. Substantial completion r^ras on October 28.
This is 10 days before the contract completion date of November 7 - or
a 10 day early completion payment of $10,000. lrie will withhold an
amount until spring to ensure the landscaping grows.

EIm Street Lift StaÈion & Force Main: This is a Vüater & Sehrer project
to replace the lift station at the corner of El-m Street and Vüest Golf
Drive. It wil-l also replace about 200 feet of force main (pressure
pipe) until- it is out of the street. The initial- phase of work is
complete. !{e are expecting the next shipment of items so that the
next phase can begin the week of February 9 , 201,5.

2015 Projects

Fourth Street: We held a Public Information Meeting on Thursday
December 18, 2014 aE 6:00 p.m. to go over the preliminary design with
ohrners and the school. The meeting b/as attended by one homeowner
couple, the School- Dístrict and 2 Council members. The presentation
is on the City's website for others to view. Thj-s street is longer
than thi-s year's Broadway project. Vle will adjust construction to do
the Camp to Madison section when school- is out. Some features include
narrowing the street along the Middle School. This area will a11ow a
sidewalk to be completed on the east side from Camp to Madison Street.
lVe are working with the Middle School to develop alternatives
including possibly a low retaining wa11 to accommodate sno\^/ clearing
and storage. !{e have coordinated with the Fire Department on
placement of fire hydrants. Due to the narrow right of way south of
Madison, we will be proposing complete closure of a block at a t'ime
during construction. Traffic detour information during construction
will be key. [¡']e conducted the final des|gn review. Bid Opening is
scheduled for March 3, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. This w1l-l- a.l-low the Counci]
to hold Information and Discussion on March 10 and hopefully award the
contract on March 24. If that schedul-e holds true, we hope to have
our preconstruction meeting with the contractor the following week and
the fj-nal Publ-ic Information meeting shortly thereafter. If weather
permits, they could begin in early April.



Industry Park E:q>ansion: This project will- use TIF funding as match
for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre Industry
Park Expansj-on area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. Vüe purchased the
land for the storm water pond expansion and submitted a qrant request
to EDA. The grant was approved as explained by Ed Ìühite. The Council
has approved a contract with Delta 3 Engineerinq - subject to EDA
approval. EDA finally provided the City with the contract award and
we hel-d the kick off meeting on November 7. Final project design
review will be held on February 6, 20L5. Once we have completed our
review, we will need permission from EDA to go out for bids.

Ílastewater Treatment PLant Studies: The Vriater & Se\^rer Commission
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER). This
report is requíred by the DNR. Addítj-onal1y, hre are requesting a
report to determine the actual capacity of the plant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, h/e may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It will
identify the 5 limiting processes j-n our plant and qive us cost
estimates to remove the bottlenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a nev¡ cheese factory or other user hrants to locate here.
Instead of requj-ring them to put in pre-treatment facilities at a cost
of millions of dollars, v¡e could offer them the opportunity to pay the
City much less to increase our capacity.

Moving PlatteviLLe Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Council approved the total pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the
Chestnut StTeet bridge out to the end of the Plattevil-Ie - Bel-mont
Trail behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matching grant of
over ç642,000 and has submitted a qrant to the Federal Government on
our behalf for an additional $45,000. The PCA and others are
continuing to raise funds for the l-ocal share. This project will- take
place j-n 2015 with possible spill over into 2016. The engineering
contract \^Ias abiarded by Council on December 22, 2014. !{e held a kick
off meeting with IIVI/DeIta 3 and they completed most of their required
surveying before the recent snow storms.

Platteville - Belmont Trail: This would finish the non-motorized
trail between Plattevil-le & Belmont. Lafayette County is the aqent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final desig¡n,
environmental- reviews and l-and purchases/swaps. No lighting. It
appears that the supplemental grant request was not approved by the
DOT. Our legislators worked to all-ow the original funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is sti1l in desj-gn.
Construction is now scheduled for 20L6. The Plattevil-Ie termi-nus will
be the MPO trail behind Menards.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: January 31,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Second Assistant - Jon Meidinger - hired
r Health/Wellness: BP/Sugar Level Checks l/20
o Social/Recreational: January birthday party & Bingo l/21
o Social Recreational: Music WDel Heins - sponsored by Dona Iofy ll23
o Newsletter Article for CityNewsletter submitted l/23
o Social/Recreational: Pizza Party & Euchre 1124. Sponsored by the Senior Citizens

Association. 5l people attended lunch,40 played euchre
r SociaVRecreational: Card Bingo l/28
r SociaVRecreational: Craft Workshop l/28
o Social/Recreational: Super Bowl Party 1/30
o Meetings: Commission on Agng ll23,Dept Head l/28, Ange Wright re:HBF Grant ll29
r Regular Activities: Music wA/era 7116,7123,7125,7/30, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear,

Euchre, 500/Solo, Cribbage, Sheepshead, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Train Second Assistant
o Complete report to the CFSV/ regarding Bonson Strect railing installation
o Beg¡n process of Senior Center newsletter development with LPI
o Submit Helen Bader Foundation Grant
o Seek other grant frrnding for building issues

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
Upcoming events at the Senior Center:

o Just Ask Judy- Judy Pearce, RN BSN will discuss Carbon Monoxide Poisoning l/6
o Tim Murphywill discuss Veterans Benefits Choice Card l/9
o Valentine's Celebration - Wear Red Day! 1/13

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councit)

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.
This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on Friday, February 20,2015 at the Platteville Senior Ce,lrter @9arrt.
Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.orglcommissiononaging .



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

February 3,2015

ACCCIMFhISIIMENTS

o Processed 1099 Reports for Vendors
o Filed Annual State Reports
o PerformanceAppraisals
o Processed city council Minutes and v/&s commission Minutes
o Processed Health lnsurance claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed'WorkersCompensationClaims
o Prepared ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Requiredo Processed Cþ and W&S payrolls and payments of Bills. City ly'ebsite Updated
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

MAJCIR CE"}ECTIÌTES FCR, TIIE COMXNG MCI\ITH

o Proceed with 2015 Borrowing
. SprindSummer 2015 Newsletter
o Revisit Purchasing Financial Software
o Tax Collections Finalized
o File Annual Federal Reports
o Process Payments to Developers per Developer Agreements
o Tax Settlement with Grant County Treasurer
o Reconcile2014 Cemetery Reports
o Process Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Continue Personal property Taxes Collection process

PUBLIC INF'ORMATIONAL ITEMS

cpn*MrrrEE REPp4r
* N/A

o W&S Information on City website
t Aþsentee Voting for the February 17 Primary Election is taking place in the Clerk,s

Office during regular offrce hours from 8 AM - 4:30 PM. In additiòn, the office will be
open for voting on Friday, February 13 from 8 AM - 5 PM, the last day to vote absentee.

' Primary Election (February l7) will include AlderpersonatLargefor City of platteville
between Datrel Browning, Angie Donovan, and Tôm Nallt Spring Election (April 7) for District 3 Alderperson, District 4 Alderperson, and
Alderperson at Large.

N/A



Vpn""riog 
fu G,?dI¡f"

CITY OFPIÁTTEVILLE

Plotteville EMS

"We Keep The Beaf"

Gity of Platteville - /
"''"ïTnJI:i;Yî"ii^i/ft

D¡pRRTTUENT PRoGRESS REPoRT

Period ending:02 February 2015

Accorvrpr,¡SHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for January - 100
o ALS Ambulance calls forJanuary -2O
o Ambulance calls for February - 5 (as of OZ/O2\
o ALS Ambulance calls for February - 2 (as of O2/O2l
o AutoPulse Training and lmplementation
¡ Attended Wisconsin EMS Association Conference
o Revision to Suggested Medical Guidelines
o Ambulancecalls/assist

Mruon Os¡ecnv¡s FoRTHE Corvllrue Morurn
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PueL¡c lruronruenoN IrEMs
o EMS calls for 2OI4- 101 (as of OZ/O2\

o ALS level calls - 25 (as of O2/O2l
o EMS Calls for 2015 - 105 (as of OZ|O2\

o ALS level calls - 22 (as ol OZ/O2I

Txr¡¡es rHAr NEED Anerunoru (Cm MnrrrAGER/C[y Courvor]

CoruurrreE REpoRT



21212015 StañRwiar Report

mlmaceTneNoIå¡ EMS SERvIcE ERIDE¡E
Response Code

,No Lights and Sirens
rLights and Sirens

Call Summary Report
From 0l/01/15 To 0l/31/15
Report Printed Onz 0210212015

#

28
72

28.00%)
72.OOo/o )

I Total
Transport Code
Not Applicable
No Lþhts or Sirens
Lights and Sirens

,lnitial No Lþhts or Sirens, Upgraded to Lights and Sirens
i Unknown

1

79
1',|

1

I

%

1.007o

79.00%
11.QOYI

1.00o/o

8.00%

100
#

100.00%

Total
' R*sponse Disposition
Treated, Transported by EMS (BLS)
Treated, Transported by EMS (ALS)

,Patient Refused Care

r00

70
20
10

100.00%,
%

70.00%
20.007o
10.00% i

Total
Response Rec¡uest
lnterfacility Transfer (Unscheduled)
lnterfacility Transfer (Scheduled)
911 Response (Scene)

100
#

12
4

84

r00.00%

12.00o/o ,

4.OQYo

84.00% i

Total
r Respondirrg Unit
7433 I 230
7435 I 231

100
#

25
75

100.000/o

25.00%
75.00o/o

Total 100 f 00.00%

Search Criteria
Dates
Servlce
Staff
Unit
Call Sign
Zone/District
Type of Servlce Requested
Patient Disposltion

F rom 01 101 1201 5 T o O1 131 1201 5 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Plattevife Emergency Medical Service
All Active
Aü

AI
Ail
Ail
Ail

https:/rlrww.ønswards.øg/resanrce/intaneVreports/Report_Gallsummary_Actíon.cfnr



Ambulance Run Data Report Page I of3

lmacelnrryo
EMg EERvIcE ERIoõE

Ambulance Run Data Report
Platteville Emergency Medlcal Serulce

Ffom 0l/01/15 To 0lt3t/15
Total Number of Runs Based on Search Criteria: '100

T¡mes of Cail

iTimePer¡od Sunday Monday Tuesday Wodnesday Thußday Friday Saturday Total percentagei
0000-0300 3 3 0 0 it O O 10 10.0096i
10300-0600 2 o o o 1 3 1 1 7.oo%i
0600-0900 2 2 o 2 2 4 o 12 12.0096i

10900-1200 3 0 5 2 3 5 3 21 21.00%
i1200-1500 2 1 3 I 2 1 1 11 ttoo*lrzoo-rloo;;3r21111tt.oo*lItsoo-r¡oo I 3 1 4 3 s 2 20 zo.ooii
1800-210000123111111.00%i
2roo.24æ 1 o I 1 1 2 2 I g.ooxl
iunknomOOoOoOo0O.OOX|
lotal

Catl Volume by Day ot Week

I s¡r.r ! lfrd? a 1'rd., ¡ llrtrt ¡ ùrdlt I Fer t s¡rs¿¡v

lå.úrt fÐt,daí ¡tr¡rdry

m,tþ m.m {É!û.m m,tÐ tÐ ts ts,m t&-ãæ ãæ.ao

Runs by Provider lmpÆsþn

Prov¡der lmpresslon
:Abdom¡nal P¡lntProbþms
Almy Obatrustlon
Attcßd Level of Contclournes!
Back Paln (Non-Tãum¿tlc)
Beh¡vlonUPlycht¡t¡lc Dlsordsr
Bowl Obstruqflon

i C¡rdlac tlhythm Dl¡turbance
CheEt P¡¡n Dlrcomlort
CHF fcongesllvs Hqrt Fa¡luE)

, COPD (Emphytem¡/Ch@nlc Bronchltls)
ì Di¡bellc Symptoms (Hypoglycsmla)
ETOB Abuæ

. Fever
:GoneEl Malai$
He¡dach9
Hypeñenrlon
NauEearvomltlng (Unknotr Etlolo gyl

, No App¡Ent lllne¡lrln¡ury
: Not Applicabl€
: othêr
'P¡¡n
iReEplntory DlíG!!
56lzuÊ

,siþkercvA
: S!b¡låncerDrug Abuæ
Syn coperF¡ lntl ng
Tnum¡t¡c lnlury
We¡k¡êig

# of T¡mes
2
1

8
2
I
1

1

I
2
1

1

I

2
1

1

I
I
4

11

% of lmesi
2.oo% Ì

r.oox i

8.00%
2.00% l

1.0096 l

1.000/6 l

r.oox 
]

8.00% ì

1.0096 l

e.oox l

r.oox 
]

't.00% I

'1.0096

3.00%:
2.OOvol

i.oo% l

't.oo96

e.oox l

r.oox l

r.oox 
]

I 1.00% I

r.00%i
1.00%l
2.00%l
2.OO%1

12.0tr1/.o:

13.0f)%;
12

13

Ë ofTimes
1

% of l¡mes r

1.00% I

Calt Volume by Hour oî Day

,unknom o o.ooxi
Tot¿l roo roo%r

Runs by Dispatch Ræon

D¡spatch Reason
Abdomlnal P¡¡n

https://www.emswards.org/resource/intranelreports/Report_AmbulanceRunData.cfm 2/2/201s



Ambulance Run Data Report

0- 1

: 4-5
! >5

0-5
6-10

83

17
u 34.00% 11 - 15 0

Page 2 of3

AlteEd Mentrl Sl¡tuE ,{ 4.OO%

ìAr!¡ult 2 2.oog,
I Bæ¡thlng Problsm 10 iO.OO% :

iBum¡ I 1.oo%,
ich€3t Påln 4 4.oo%

ichoking I 1.oo% ¡

Dlrbollc Prcblom 2 2.OO% ,

Fattvlcttm 18 lB.o(M
rFevsr 1 1.OO%

ìHÉd tn¡ury 1 i.oo%,
lHê¡d¡che 2 2.OOo/.
;Medlcll Tnnlport I 1.OO%.
lother i i.oo%
ioverdos I t.OO%

leain r i.oo95l
R€rplEtoryDlrtFss I t.OO%

I Slck Pe6on 9 9.OO%

lstþkorcvA 5 s.oo%
I Tnfic, Tanlponadon Accldsnt 8 8.OOcß
lTnntfêrrlnlsflacllity/Palllâtlv€ Cae 22 22.Ocf'/. 

lìTnum¡ttc lnlury t t.oox i

iunconlclousrFalnllns 3 3.00%
iunknom o 0.0096l

Avè,æe Run l¡res

Enroute (Responding - Unit Notif¡ed D¡spatched) ì i Response lime (Arrive Scene - Enroute)
Minutes # of Runs yo of Runs i Minutês # of Runs

10 10.0096 i

6 6.00%

% of Runs'
21.00%
19.00% I At Scene

% of Runs
83.00%
17.00%

00'.14'.17
00:l 5:l 6

50 50.00% > 15 0 0.00%

Scene T¡me (Depafr Scene - A.rive SGêne)

Minutes # of Runs
i 0.10 26
' 11 -20 62

21 -30 7
>30 3

Unknfln 2

Tra¡spod T¡me {Arive Hosp¡tal - Deparl Scêne)
% of Runs Minutes # of Runs % of Runs

26.00%I o-5 20 2O.OO%

7.0Oo/.1 11-15 4 l.OÙoto

3.00%: : > 15 15 15.00%
2.00%: I Unk¡own l0 10.00%i
100%;: Tot¡l 100 t00%,

0.00%,. Unkriln 0 0.00%
100%t Tor¡t 100 100%:

AveEge Run TimêsHospital lime {Depa.f Hospiral - Arive Hospital)
M¡nutes # ol Runs

21

19

9
41

10

Enroute 00:06:32
To Scane 00:03t220-5

6-10
11-15

> 15
LJnknown

9.00% To lÞstln¡tion
41.00% Back ln Serylce 00:23:13
10.00% ' Tot¡t ol:02:¡o

Range of 1me8: Lorlêat = 0 and Hlghe3t = 147

Runs by Læat¡on Type

Location Type
Hellh Caß F¡cility (cl¡nic, hospttal)
Home/Reaidonce
Public Buildlng (schools, gov, omces)
Rer¡dential Instltution (nuBlng home,¡liUpri$n)
StEet or HighFy
TRde or Seryice (gualness, baE, ÞstauËnls, etc,)
Unknow

# of Runs
26
52

3
6

11

2
0

Yo of Runs,
26.00%
52.0096

3.00%
6.00%;

1 1.00%,
2.00%
0.000¿ l

TOEI

Avenge Pal¡ent Age (based on Date oî B¡tth)

, 
Age

'Le¡s Than I
11-1
5-9
lO - l¡l
15-l9
20 -21
25 -U

I 35 - il¡l
l¿s - s¿
'55 - 6,1

;65 - 7¡l
75 - 8,f
85+
unknom

# of Runs of Runs
0.00%:
0.00% l

1.OO%:

0.00%
5.00%,
,1.00%

8.00%
2.00%

1 1.00% r

5.00%:
't 1.00% i

21.0û%;
32.00% :

O.O0% l

2
11

1l
21

0

0

100

https://www.emswards.org/resource/intranelreports/Report_AmbulanceRunData.cfin 2/2/20t5



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 3 of3

Dtlrû
l¡arklr
E[,t8 Ahtft
99fr
t rÍt
CrlllSt¡¡¡
ZlnÍatDLùrqt
fypå,ot Sênld'R.qur¡iüd
P¡Uånr Ulooltûm

FM 0íû11201 5 1ô OüJf /z0tsì:(nrn/dtl/l¡yy)
Plâfiavt{ô E¡rofgmgy usdlcals¿rv¡!ð
At!
All¡0llw
Á¡r

Âlt
.Á[
All
A[
ÂÌ

htþs:lwww.Emswûrds.org/resource/intrqngt/reportslReport-Ambula¡tûeRunData. ûn 2t2Í20t5



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

ei""*í"S tu ed rn
PLITTTEvILI.E

wtscoNstN
WeekEnding: February 6,20Ls

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued working on the Library Block project.
o Finalized a loan agreement for the RDA regarding assistance for the Chicago's Best

reconstruction.
o Working with the PAIDC Covenant Committee on updates to the industry park covenants and

land price formula.
o Working with several developers on potential projects.
o Working on a development agreement related to the First Addition to Golden Heights

Subdivision.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Develop a list of dumpsters in the Cþ that would be impacted by the proposed dumpster
snclosure ordinance.

o Begin the zoning review and approval process for the Library Block project.

PTIBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/City Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



Cify of Platteville
STAF'F REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Poli Ana Statement:

Exnenditure/Revenue Chanses: N/A

Title:ordinanceAmendingSections2.01and2.03DuetoAn''e*a

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of proposal:
Last month, the City-owned Platteville Municipal Airport at 5157 South Hwy 80 was annexed to the City. This
property is non-contiguous to the City which necessitates the creation a new election ward - Election Ward 9 - even
though there are not and likely will never be any electors. The property is currently located in County Supervisory
District # I 5 and Grant Count¡r would like it to remain so, at least until the next statewide redistricting. fh.y are in the
process ofamending their County Supervisory boundaries description to reflect the recent annexation.

The intent of the attached ordinance is to create a new Election Ward (Nine) with County Supervisory District (#i5)
designation to accommodate the annexed property and make it part of the City of Platteui[" Ald".-anic District 4.

Recommendation:
Propose to have the Council adopt Ordinance Amending Section 2.01 Adding Territory to Aldermanic District #4,
County Supervisory District #15 and Creating Election S/ard Nine and Amending Seciion 2.03(1)(a) Polling Places
Due to Annexation of Property - Platteville Municipal Airport as presented.

fmpact Of Adonting Pronosal:
Amends the written description of the of the election wards.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Reouired:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lone Range Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effect

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required x

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: City Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: January 13r 2015



ORDINANCE NO. 15.01

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.OT ADDING TERRITORY TO ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT #4, COUNTY SUPERVISORY DISTRICT #15 AND CREATING ELECTION

\ilARD NINE AND AMENDING SECTION 2.03(1)(a) POLLING PLACES
DUE TO AIINEXATION OF PROPERTY _ PLATTEVILLE MTINICIPAL AIRPORT

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section l. Section 2.01 Aldermanic District 4 of the Municipal Code of the City of
Platteville is hereby amended to add the following property:

Also including non-contiguous property commencing at the Northwest corner of said
Section Thirty-Six (36), said point begin the point of beginning; thence 500003'53"8 96.31 feet, more or
less, along the West line of the Northwest Quarter (NW %) of said Section Thirty-Six (36); thence
S34o5l'24-E 1,159.83 feet, more or less; thence continuing 534051'24'8754.30 feet, more or less; thence
N00035'19"W 248.83 feet, more or less; thence 589016'42"8 7,506.64 feet, more or less, to the West right-
of-way of S.T.H. 80-81; thence S000ll'00'E 2,224.48 feet, more or less, along the West right-of-way of
said S.T.H. 80-81; thence 500001'52"W 373.89 feet, more or less, along the West right-of-way of said
S.T.H. 80-81;thence 569008'20"W I,371.46 feet, more or less; thenceN44046'58"W 317.4I feet, more or
less; thence N34051'24-W 645.28 feet, more or less; thence S85050'29"W 1,333.02 feet, more or less;
thence 568016'28"V/ 1,849.41 feet, more or less; thence N21043'32"W 601.46 feet, more or less; thence N
68016'28"8I,355.45 feet, more or less, to the West line of the Northeast Quarter CNE %) of the Southeast

Quarter (SE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35); thence N00ol0'03"W 865.75 feet, more or less, along the
West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35)
to the Northwest corner thereof; thence West 1,291.97 feet, more or less, along the South line of the
Southwest Quarter (SW %) of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35) to the
Southwest corner thereof; thence North 5,254.46 feet, more or less, along the West line of the Northeast

Quarter (NE %) of said Section Thirly-Five (35) and the West line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said
Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-
Six (26); thence East along the North line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26)
to the Northeast corner thereof; thence South along the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said
Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Northerly line of the parcel described in Volume I143 and Page 079; thence
West 33 feet more or less; thence South 382.4 feet, more or less; thence N87034'W 561.9 feet, more or less;
thence South 637.4 feet, more or less; thence S79006'E ll7 feef, more or less; thence 566053'E 86.3 feet,
more or less; thence N87035'E 367.5 feet, more or less, to the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of
said Section Twenty-Six (26); thence 500040'17"8 843.10 feet, more or less, along the East line of the
Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Southeast corner thereof and the point of
beginning.

Section 2. Section 2.01 Election Wards is hereby amended to create a total of nine (9)
wards; the ninth ward being described as follows. Note: Election Wards 1-8 remain unchanged.

ELECTION WARDS. To provide for the orderly administration of elections within the City of
Platteville, the City of Platteville is hereby divided, districted and apportioned into nine (9) election
wards as follows:

Election \üard Nine Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Section Thirty-Six (36), said
point begin the point of beginning; thence 500003'53"896.31 feet, more or less, along the West line of the

Page I of3



Northwest Quarter (NW %) of said Section Thirty-Six (36); thence 534051 '24-E 1,159.83 feet, more or less;
thence continuing 534051'24u8 754.30 feet, more or less; thence N00035'19"W 248.83 feet, more or less;
thence S89016'42"E 1,506.64 feet, more or less, to the West right-of-way of S.T.H. 80-81; thence
500011'00"8 2,224.48 feet, more or less, along the West right-of-way of said S.T.H. 80-81; thence
S00001'52-W 373.89 feet, more or less, along the West right-oÊway of said S.T.H. 80-81; thence
S69008'20"W 1,377.46 feet, more or less; thence N44046'58"W 317.41 feet, more or less; thence
N34051'24-W 645.28 feet, more or less; thence S85050'29"W 7,333.02 feet, more or less; thence
S68016'28"V/ 1,849.41 feet, more or less; thence N2lo43'32"W 601.46 feet, more or less; thence N
68o16'28-E 1,355.45 feet, more or less, to the West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the Southeast
Quarter (SE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35); thence N00010'03"W 865.75 feet, more or less, along the
West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 7Ð of said Section Thirty-Five (35) to
the Northwest corner thereof; thence West 1,291.97 feet, more or less, along the South line of the Southwest
Quarter (SW %) of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of said Section Thirty-Five (35) to the Southwest corner
thereof; thence North 5,254.46 feet, more or less, along the West line of the Northeast Quarter (NE %) of said
Section Thirty-Five (35) and the West line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) fo
the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26); thence East along the
North line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the Northeast corner thereof;
thence South along the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26) to the
Northerly line of the parcel described in Volume I 143 and Page 079; thence West 33 feet, more or less; thence
South 382.4 feet, more or less; thence N87034'W 561.9 feet, more or less; thence South 637.4 feet, more or
less;thence S79006'E Il7 feet, more or less; thence 566053'E 86.3 feet, more or less;thence N87035'E 367.5
feet, more or less, to the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section Twenty-Six (26); thence
500040'17'E 843.10 feet, more or less, along the East line of the Southeast Quarter (SE %) of said Section
Twenty-Six (26) to the Southeast corner thereof and the point of beginning.

Section 3. Section 2.01 County Supervisory Districts is hereby amended as follows:

CO{INTY SUPERVISORY DISTRICTS. For the purpose of electing county supervisors
to represent the residents of the City of Platteville, the City of Platteville is hereby divided,
districted and apportioned into five (5) county supervisory districts, numbered 10, 11, 12,13, and 15
as follows:

County Supervisory District #10: Encompasses Aldermanic District #1 (Wards I e,2)
County Supervisory District #11: Encompasses Aldermanic District #2 (V/ards 3 e,4)
County Supervisory District #l2z Encompasses Aldermanic District #3 (Wards 5 e,6)
County Supervisory District #13: Includes all of Aldermanic District #4 within the contiguous
City limits (Wards 7 &8)
County Supervisory District #15: Includes all of Aldermanic District #4 outside of the contiguous
City limits (Platteville Municipal Airport) (Ward 9)

Section 4. Section 2.03(l)(a) Polling Places is hereby amended as follows:

2.03 POLLING PLACES. (1) The following named places in the City are hereby provided and
designated as the legal polling places at which to hold all elections held under provision of law in
the City. The following polling places shall be open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. for all elections.

(a) The polling place for the electors of the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Seventh, Eighth, and
Ninth Wards shall be in the National Guard Armory located at 475 North Water Street.

Page 2 of3



s@iml. Atrl, sther provisious of'Ghapter 2 shall re-¡naln iu fi¡ll fo=r,çç qod e r¡ulgsÊ
specifically modifi ed herein.

Fedisn.6* This ord-inanee shall be in ffl furee and effeot opon its passøgp d.publieatîon
as required by law.

A,pproved and adoptcd'by tne e'om t eorrm,it of the CiW sf Pl,Eneç.llle otr ,a v,ots ,CIft_ tCI .- üís
10m day of February, 2015. ^ô.

Atteãt:

Jim ilúsftin,,Cfry Õterle,

Fublt&cd: Fs,truåry 18¡

Pege¡ofã



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE
Title: Chapter 31 Taxi Ordinance RevÍsion

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of prooosal:

The intent of the attached ordinance is to clarify language in our current taxi ordinance that the
shuttle bus and shuttle bus drivers, as part of the new Platteville Transit System, will require a
taxi license or taxi driver license approved by the City of Platteville. Previously the University
shuttle bus and driver were not required to be licensed.

Recommendation:

Propose to have the Council adopt the proposed ordinance clarifying that vehicles and drivers
used in the Platteville Transit System will be required to be licensed by the City.

Impact Of Adontine Pronosal:

l&¿{ing the Municipal Code to further prorect the City's interests.

FÍscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that anplv)
_X_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new reyenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_Majorþ

Two-Thirds

Narfative/assumotions About Lone Ranse Fiscal Èffect:
No long range fiscal effect

Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment

Account Number Account Name

Department: Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: Januarv 14.2015



ORDINANCE NO. 15-03

AN ORDINANCE AMENDTNG SECTTON 3r.18(A) TAXI AND/OR TAXr DRTVER
LICENSES AND TITLE OF SECTION 31.19 LICENSE FEE AND TERM

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 31.18(a) Requirement of License is here is hereby amended as

follows:

(a) Requirement of License. Except as provided in (b) below, no person shall operate a taxi or
any vehicle carrying passengers for hire, including vehicles used in the Platteville Transit
System, within the City limits without first obtaining a taxi driver's license. No vehicle shall
be operated as a taxi in the City without being licensed as a taxi.

Section 2. The title of Section 31rl9 License Fee and Term is hereby amended as

follows:

31.19 TAXI LICENSE FEE AND TERM.

Section 3. All other provisions of Chapter 31 shall remain in full force and effect unless
specifi cally modified herein.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
to _ this 10th day of February,2}l5.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Published: February 18, 2015

Page I of I



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update 7//
Title:
Final Plat: First Addition to Golden Heights

Eqllcy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The property in question was originally platted as Outlot 2 in the Golden Heights Estates subdivision, which was approved in 1995.
The Common Council approved a Preliminary Plat in 2009 to further subdivide this parcel. The applicant has nowiubmitted a Final
Plat, which will be called the First Addition to Golden Heights Estates. The total land area to be iniluded in the subdivision is
approximately 1.9 acres. The proposed plat will divide this property into 5 building lots to be developed for residential use.

The proposed lots are zoned R-l Single Family Residential. The proposed lots all meet the requirements of the zoning ordinance and
the subdivision ordinance regarding minimum lot size and frontage. Water and sanitary sewer are already available to service the
proposed lots.

When Reddy Drive was installed as part of the original Golden Heights subdivision, a storm water culvert was installed under that
street. The end of the cu.lyert was installed beyond the right-of-way and onto this property without an easement. The proposed plat
and agreement will provide the necessary easement for this culvert extended to the boundary of the subdivision. The ãgreement
provides a proposed sharing ofthe construction needed to extend this culvert.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission reviewed this request at their August l,2}ll meeting and recommended approval with the following
conditions:

a) A note shall be included on the final plat that makes future buyers of the lots aware that fill material has been placed on these
parcels.

b) The applicant shall submit an improvement plan for review and approval by the Council regarding the improvements
necessary to convey storm water through the drainage easement within this subdivision.

c) The Cþ of Platteville will provide and install an extension to the existing culvert to approximately the end of the property,
with the understanding that the end-wall of the culvert and the resulting riprap will all be done in such a manner that the
improvements do not encroach on to the neighboring property.

d) The City of Platteville will grant the applicant a permit to fill the existing water way upon further extension of the culvert.
e) The applicant will provide the City of Platteville a minimum 20 ft easement for maintenance of the water way, culvert and

end-wall.

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for the First Addition to Golden Heights Estates Subdivision, as shown on the plat by
Austin Engineering, with the following conditions:

a) The applicant shall enter into a development agreement with the City to govern the installation of the infrastructure and
improvements necessary to convey storm water through the drainage easement within this subdivision.

Impact Of Adoptine Proposal:

The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the lots to be sold and developed.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anplvl
_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
x Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_ No change to budget required
X Expenditure not authorized in budget

amendment reouired
Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thirds



Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

The plat approval will allow the property to be developed, which will increase the value of the properfy and result in more taxes being
collected from the property.

Amendment No. Amendment

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Canoll Date: Februaw 3.2015



PLATTEVTLLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
AUGUST 23,2011

E' Final Plat - First Addition to Golden Heights - community Planning and Development DirectorJoe.c.arroll explained that the proposed pl-at, First a¿¿ition to Goldeln Heights, *å"r¿ create fivebuilding lots' The council approved the préliminu.y pruiio. trris properry"i" ãoóõ *ittconditions that the final plat includes a fiil notatio" än¿ u drainage easement/agreement with thecouncil prior to the final plat. canoll noted that the final plat dães not includãthe fill notation,the staff and the subdivider have not come to an agreem.ni on the drainage easement, but theproposed plat does grant an easement to the city. 3in"" the plat ir ruurtuîiiutty in compliancewith the preliminary plat as approved, Staff is .å.ornÀ"nãìn! upp.ouut of rhe final plat.

Discussion was held regarding the fill notation and the reason it was conditioned back in 2009.Daus stated that there were concerns and disagreement ur to trr" actual content of the fill. Kilianstated that he took pictures of trees in the fill ãt the time and is worried about settlement in the
y-egq to come' Moliqn-by Steiner to approve the final plat of the First Addition to GoldenHeights' Motion died due to a lack of a second. M4* byDaus, second by Kilian to deny theFinal Plat for the First Addition to Golden H"igtrt.ilõit'doesn,t conform to the preliminaryplat condition of providing a note on the final flat to make ttru." buyers aware of fîll material.Motion carried 4-3 on a roll call vote with Becker, steinei, unà ¡¡i.t.r. voting "ø"u.



E.

PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, August lrZllll

Final Plat - First Addition to Golden Heights: Paras Reddy (PC l1-FP02-20) - Consider

approval of a final plat to divide an existing outlot into six parcels. The applicant has submitted a

Final plat that would divide the property into 5 building lots to be developed ior residential use' The

proposed lots meet the requirementå ofihe zoning ordiñance and the subdivision ordinance regarding

minimum lot size and frontage. substantially similar to the preliminary plat that the council

approved in 2009, except tnalt ttre conditions of the preliminàry- plat approval have not been fully met

- does not include a note included on the final plat tìrat makes future buyers a\¡/are that fill material

has been placed on these parcels and the details regarding the drainage easement and related

improvements have not bàen finalized. Staff has some concerns about the fill notation since it hadn't

beån a requirement of the City on any other plats, and fill and cutting is typical.with developments in

this area and feel uncomfortaLle with enforcìng it. Staff nad requested the applicant to submit in

writing an improvement plan for review and approval by the Council regarding the improvements

necessary to convey storm water through the drainage easement within the subdivision' The applicant

provided a proporul withZoptions to be handed ouiut th" evening. Staff recommends Option 2 a,b'

and c. as a condition of appråval. Plan Commission discussion centered around fill'

No public statements in favor or in general. Mike connelly spoke against the project' 
-Motion 

by

Buboltz, second by Buchert to apprõve the Final Plat for the First Addition to Golden Heights Estates

Subdivision with the following ôónditions: a) the applicant shall submit an improvement plan for

review and approval by the Cãuncil regarding the improvements necessary to convey storm water

through the drainage eãsement within thi, ruúdi rision; b) a note shall be included on the final plat

that makes future buyers of the lots aware that fill maærial has been placed on these parcels; and c)

Option 2 a,b,and c irom Paras Reddy's7l15l1l proposal. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote'



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE
FIRST ADDITION TO GOLDEN HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

THIS AGREEMENT, dated the day of 2015, and entered
into by and between the CITY OF PLATTEYILLE, \MSCONSIN (hereinafter, "City"), and Paras R.
Reddy (hereinafter, "Developer").

\ilITNESSETH:

\ilHEREAS, the Developer has applied to the City for approval of a subdivision development to
be known as the First Addition to Golden Heights subdivision. See EXHIBIT A, Final Plat of First
Addition to Golden Heights subdivision, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, the Final Plat for the First Addition to Golden Heights subdivision submitted by
the Developer includes a dedication of an easement to the City for the purpose of constructing,
installing, maintaining, repairing and replacement of a storm sewer conveyance facility, as shown on the
Final Plat; and

WHEREAS, as a condition to the approval of the Developer's Final Plat application, and also as
a condition to the recording of the Developer's Final Plat document with the Office of the Register of
Deeds, Grant County, Wisconsin, the Developer has been requested to enter into an agreement with the
City concerning, among other things, the construction and maintenance of the improvements in or about
the subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the Developer hereby enter into this Agreement on the
following terms and conditions and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter
set forth:

1. CITY OBLIGATIONS. [n consideration of the construction to be undertaken by Developer,
the Cþ agrees to do the following:

A. The City shall, at no cost to the Developer, extend the existing storm sewer culvert, install rip-
rap and construct an end wall from Reddy Drive to the northern boundary of the Subdivision.

B. The City shall complete the above construction by ,2015 and assume
responsibilities for the future maintenance, repair and replacement of the storm sewer facility.

C. The City shall issue a fill permit, upon proper application, to allow Developer to install fill
over the culvert and level the site.

2. DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS. The Developer, on behalf of itself and its heirs, successors,
legal representatives, executors and administrators (hereinafter, "successors"), shall have the following
duties and obligations:

A. Developer shall grant the Cíty, at no cost to the City, atemporary construction easement fifty
(50) feet in width (25 feet on either side of the centerline of the easement area dedicated to the

Draft Februarv 3.2015



City for the conveyance facility) and extending to the northern boundary of the Subdivision, to
allow for the installation of the storm sewer conveyance facility.

B. Developer shall dedicate to the City at no cost to the City, a permanent easement thirty (30)
feet in width extending to the northem boundary of the Subdivision as shown on the Final
Plat.

C. Developer shall employ a registered land surveyor to set or verifu the location of all property
markers shown on the Final Plat of the First Addition to Golden Heights subdivision,

D. Developer shall complete the installation of fill, leveling of the site and establishment of a
vegetative cover crop over the storm sewer conveyance facility (culvert) by no later than _
_,2015.

E. The Developer shall construct, install and maintain storm water detention facilities in
sufficient size and capacity to meet the standards of the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources. Prior to commencing construction of any improvements, Developer shall provide
the City with plans and specifications showing that the Developer has designed storm water
detention facilities of sufficient capacity to handle the conveyance and detention of the
anticipated storm water runoff from the development, located on land either owned by the
Developer or for which Developer has obtained easement(s) permitting the Developer to
construct, maintain, repair and replace such facilities. Ownership of the storm water detention
facilities, including the obligation to maintain, repair and replace same, shall remain with the
Developer and its successors, assigns, or subsequent purchasers, unless a dedication ofsuch
facilities is specifically accepted by the City in a separate, written conveyance.

The City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to maintain, repair and replace the storm
water detention facilities should Developer or its successors, assigns or subsequent purchasers
fail to maintain, repair or replace the storm water detention facilities as required to keep the
facilities fi.rnctioning properly. Developer, its successors, assigns and subsequent purchasers
agree that the cost of future maintenance, repair or replacement of the storm water detention
facilities performed by the City may be levied and collected as a special assessment against
the property more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A. By executing this
Agreement, Developer, its successors, assigns or subsequent purchasers grant to the City the
right, but not the obligation to enter upon the land more particularly described in Exhibit A
and to utilize any and all easements obtained by the Developer for the purpose of construction,
maintenance, repair and replacement of the storm water detention facilities. At the request of
the City, Developer or its successors, assigns or subsequent purchasers shall execute such
documents as may be necessary, convenient or required by the City to permit the city full
access to the storm water detention facilities for maintenance, repair, or replacement of same.

The Developer further agrees on behalf of itself and its successors, agents or assigns, to
construct, install and complete the improvements according to and in compliance with the City's
construction standards, specifications, design criteria, general policy and procedures as set forth
by the Department of Public Works and the Cþ Engineer.

Draft February 3,2015



3. SALE OF PROPERTY. The Developer fuither agrees, on behalf of itself and its successors,
that the sale of any portion of the subdivision made reference to herein, shall in no way affect or change
the Developer or its successor's obligation to continue to comply with the terms of this Agreement
unless and until any such purchaser(s) enter into a separate written agreement with the City to assume
similar terms, covenants and obligations regarding the same improvements referred to herein.

4. STATUS OF PARTIES. It is understood and agreed between the parties that this Agreement
does not and shall not be construed, interpreted or argued by either of them, in a court of law or
otherwise, to create any principallagent, master/servant, employer/employee or partnership relationship
of any kind between the Developer or its successors and the City or its successors.

5. MODIFICATION. It is understood and agreed between the parties that there shall be no
waiver or modification of this Agreement unless such waiver or modification is first reduced to writing
and signed by both parties herein.

6. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement is the complete agreement between the parties,
contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon between them and shall, when signed by both parties,
supersede all other agreements, oral or otherwise, entered into between them regarding the subject
matter of this Agreement. No other agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this
Agreement, shall have any validity or bind any of the parties hereto, unless executed pursuant to
Paragraph 16 of this Agreement.

7. SEVERANCE. If any clause or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then in that event, it is the intention of the parties
hereto that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

8. SUCCESSORS. The terms, provisions, conditions, covenants and obligations contained in this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Developer's successors.

9. LAWS OF WISCONSIN. It is understood and agreed between the parties that this Agreement,
the performances required herein and all proceeding that flow therefrom, shall be construed according to
and controlled by the laws of the State of Wisconsin. In any proceeding that may be brought arising out
of in connection with, or by reason of this Agreement, the laws of the State of Wisconsin shall be
applicable, controlling and shall govern to the exclusion of the law of any other forum, without regard to
the jurisdiction in which any such proceeding may be instituted.

10. MATTERS DISREGARDED. The titles of the several sections, subsections and paragraphs
set forth in this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and they shall be disregarded
in construing or interpreting any of the provisions of this Agreement.

11. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY. The Developer hereby promises and states that in the event it is
a corporation or partnership, the individual whose name and signature appears below for and on behalf
of the corporation or partnership has in fact the authority to so bind the corporation or partnership to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Draft February 3.2015



By:

12. ASSIGNMENT. The developer may not assign, transfer or convey its interest in this agreement
without the written consent of the City, prior to substantial completion of the improvements set forth in
paragraph I of this Agreement. Any assignment, transfer or conveyance without the written consent of
the City shall be void and of no force whatsoever.

13. TIME. Time is of the essence.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, \MSCONSIN

Larry Bierke, City Manager

ATTEST: (sEAL)

Jan Martin, City Clerk

ACKNO\ryLEDGEMENT

STATE OF V/TSCONSTN )
) ss.

couNTYoF GRANT )

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of ,2015, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came Larry Bierke and Jan
Martin, personally known to me to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and such
persons duly acknowledged the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day and
year last above written.

My Commission Expires:
Notary Public

Draft February 3,2015



PARAS R. REDDY, DEVELOPER

By:
Paras R. Reddy

ACKNO\ilLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSIN )
) ss.

couNTYoF GRANT )

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of 2015, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came Paras R. Reddy, personally
known to me to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and such person duly
acknowledged the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day and
year last above written.

My Commission Expires:
Notary Public

Draft February 3,2015



EXHIBIT A

Final Plat of First Addition to Golden Heights subdivision

Draft February 3,2015



SVRVEr OR'S CffiTIFICATE:
I.IÆ!L Aúia, RÉisatdW-ffiitled S@.yú' e tu"ùy øtiîY
'inaiWc wcy* dA¡¿a üd û4ø EIRST ADDmON TO COLDÉN EE@IS ESIA'rES'
bcÍag zR4,l¡d of pel of o¡'d¡or 2 oîBIt* Fw (4) of GblÅa Ec¡gtu E ets tÛddrd i1 Pld
C*Aa'Ã", ¡"geZlO s De@útNo. 575135, tu tuûy RaicÈy, beìryl6ad h thê

NúÉd Otr(l{E rA) of ùÊNoÃedQotu (ìlE tA) of SãiøTqdt'e(21),ÎM
Ttuæ @ÑdL RsSc Oe(t)Wdt o1úc¿Ânpe Cily offlInøínè' GñC@ty,Ww¡L

ThßIhtEû.t¿. útuvq,l¡t¿dìvtuiød pløby úe diøia of 6c metu íthl tu4
øaøÍoiag l.fr æ, @ d l¿sq dd bcirg d66¡H e folroE:

C@bg d ú¿Naf}ññ af sidSdi@;
ùe SúOl" t! 5e E^n 3tE,l8' .Iaq tu¡8/.Üæ of si¿ Sûi@b tuNdttul.@ of
silAdúTwoA);
tuc Sosú 8Y 57 u" Wd317.4f eløg thcNøú Iie a18;d Ovtld 2|D thë Poilt of
Wtubs;
ú;É Sønh S9' 5T 24" W6t 734.68 alory úc Norû tt of sid Md 2 ta ùcNqtäøæø
tu@t
the Ssú05" 0f 45" Eú 141.77 tlúgúoWdtie of $id Otdot2 b dE þúhsét @
M
ttuNdù t5' 36 17 Eei725.5f .loigûe þúù Ue of sid Oútd 2;

thæNatth 00" 47 8" Vfæt E6.lt' b úc pid of begituìsg.

Thtræt ø4 it t ffi rqffii@ of ,I úêffi:ølþ@dúi5oftüê lú wqd d úe
øMhûíødctuøÊ

ThttILtßtuÍf @ryli€dwiù tu ptovísíæ øf úepu B6 of ùewrlr.øit 5ffi6 edtbc

ùH ûìt l &Y of IæaY, 2n09.

6r¿na¡¡,s-tms

(s æ'tt'q
a9'57'21'W

GOLDEN

TSI-ATIS
LOT 1

4W+

6
o

lB
l.t

rl

As owtaa V'/c hatþ atiþ thd w ú tM úc td deü @ thit pld
b h ñcyd,.fivìnd, ¡4 ø¡l ddiød. s rqwtd. ø úc pta'firc
âl& øtiÍy ¡hil thit pla tu qøirdby s2j6.l0 ø t276.A ìo b @bñ¡d b
the ftilkiwbg fvt ttp¡notal dr objditu

City of Pltwilê
f,4øúdofAhhí.ti¡ú

WTIMSS rüc úed ed ø! oîeid oñûß) ùit _dsy of
.2N9.

ItúDFwoÊ

kúR Rêdd]4

IûiLRey
srÁfE oF wrìcoNslÐ

G?]{NTCOC¡},ITÐ SS

Paw¿llyæ 6vcæø this &y of- 2009,
ócs¡oÈ@.dPsøR- Rd¿y ûd IBí L Rdðy, b æb@ b bê úE
@paw *ùo ødtfuhAoiry b*Erør:ø d aelao*lrdgcdùo
@.

(NoEYSdÐ

¡{oølPüòlê . gr¡@id

ll/yffiisiúeryìÉ

LOT 8
PJØLz

\

I
I
I

y' ./.i
EI'i r
/ )tuii 

"i-i$

"Ì=f
s-15 ,liii

LOT 7
&-æK 2

e-e-LP-EEl
I

--------1

H-11-9-HI-?-

A-

FIRST ADDITIOI{ TO
GOLDEI\T }IEIGI{TS trSTATE: S

BEING A REP''AT OIl PåRr AE OVILOT 2, BLOCK 4 | @LDEN EEIGETS

ESTAÍÍ¡IjS,.åND B.EIIìIG LOæTED IN TEE I{E 7/4 OF TnE NE- 7/4 OE

SECTION 27, TsN RIW: CITY OE PI'ATT¡tlrILI'l', GP¿A]0fjI COAMEY, 
'ilfsco¡¡Sfif

E&ø@ ßËñP¡m
ñ¡Ëirõ-'- ¡¡+ffi u em
ä-tõlùùum cn* E-æ
E\iuñjry¡¡\FlørrFRul Eto

'ffiiiW#H;tr*ffi #H**sErcHTs.EsrArEs';ã lit oîn'eriltq Pw¿iø¿y 
^¿ 

to¡ t aa¿v' ma' is ñv
øwdby ùê<t'@@c¡¡w¡L

Dsrd thit 

-¿a! 
of .2009.

ñffiÙ@-
t¡a*l øú! Pthc taneoiÃa is t ryt oîa retulø ùpd by thc Cow
ae-dofúccryornMh

Dttd thit 
-¿tY 

of .2n09.

lrt¡::r:--¡,lrøC¡tlAã-

srÂTnof f4@Àt:s¡¡
CanIf CAL,lrrq s5

t Ãt øt¡o.ærg ù; aæ,, øu)1Éd td øia cÆ of tu City ofPlæsille'
ãa C*tf,¿r¡oÚ qtily'd,a wøød of th. Ctty of P'støillc IEgs.d

¡*¡¡iøiæÉo ' .- 'øAøiziagwb'Çi t øtø" orffi îËÑ ew o r ÉÑffi ffaÌt ro goP B!
ãagrs rsuni,'pat Ènl'd¡t tÁ t-¡ t nav, w,ryø ditÊdiø of
*bii @diti6\Èæ tdìsñdÁ u lppxov¿t w¡s GRÁIVÍED ÁND

EÍ'FECTNEø:¡TEE-ibyof .2009'

Dd úit 
-l'ty 

of .2w.

UNPL{îÐ UNDS gY OIHæS

wryfÉMnÊ\PÉidat

/MEageILÉ'l|@

ê gg'rt' E
è æs/21' w

æsßÉ Jo' ltoÉ
ffi ætÊNÍ GOLDTN

P},Rf OF
OUîLOT 2
4@K_+

HEIGHTS
F-9_IâI-E.q

LOl 1

-ryg_1-

æ;RTITICATE OF NZCISTW.OF DEEß'
Bæitldtuødùis- i's'lol .2@
d-øcbl, _ø, d æü b Pb &bíÉt-
ofPløø6gdt)-'

-U¡¿¡ltP¡qæ'Xq¡stãotUs

Ttac æ rc objaiø to Ëtu Pld w¡ü E{.d b
S@ 236.15, 236.16, 2361! ed236rl(l) d (2!
Wii Stt¡tr d Foyid.d by L 23ê12, WiÂ Se

Cari.M-2!-

Dqøtøøt of Adoi¡ish-di@ @

CERTIFICAT¿, O F CTTY TREÁSÛR'EE

5trÁTE OF wlçç9¡{Sl}l)
GRANTCOUNI'ÐSS

LDwBdtub.itgtuùry ryPoiú4SoÁIifrd d *ia aa!ffi
Árø"atroipt*'lP' do haùv *ifv úa b @dæ vith ùe
wds íÃ øy o6æ, úæ æ ø tqakl aa q rykl spæial

aseø".û * ø- @ ûY of úè'ød iæMd in lhc

ilÅor&.FIRSî ADDmON10 @LDEN ITE GIIIS BSTATES'

Dddúit-dsyof -2t09'

Ds@BqgaCitYT@

OONSEMT OF CORPOXÁTB MORTAAGEK
Livi4ffi SÊè Be.¡c ¡ øgúø Any øgnizd ú¿ úiíitg tudE

-¿t v¡æof AcW¿ of ¡hcSeofwffii4 øøÞagæof the

a¡þ"í ælxdU¡/., æ Ñv @Ñb ttu wcyìtg. dividitg"
@ìe d Hidi@ olttulú ¿ei¡Éd ú ùìs gld, øtl r,oæ

*iJty-"*t ø u øn útìãdþ ofPú F- Rd¡ly æd Iøi L'
Rúy,M.

W WXfI{ESS WEEREOF, tu ûid liliúgtu SúAæ4 ååt @sÉd
thsc Éøß bfu1íEødbt D@glltMzfE\ iEffi, d
ø#M tv oø¡¿ Ftg.lb, iB V@ Pñ'dæt ú I¡vÍEeþa
'lÃiã, 

^¿'¡æ 
*rw"Ë sl b tu ffi ttud thit -- d'v of

.2ñ9.

LOCATTON SKETCH
w2r,rñ¿øfffift{ffi.gd

l¡l

L_____r__---l
flqffl€{sÍ cæ{¡n

frIþN 2r, ßN B1Vjl:
1rÞr+i

lraloI -qr ig
r qq.

cl".J

'- --F--

l-- i

ri
ll
oì
()i

#ÍEEç ii------------------l ti
Íi
t'

iLEGEND
6 nød¡d a td lü'd

lrr I .¡ôü ralh H
W lffitd 4

É) Èdd.d o ød lbr¡¡d
¡b a Döû JUt tu
@Lwsrl W

L Wûrtdtdtn
t ffiIn r¿ç

û ßrqd.C û qd îú?¿t5 tO & Ídtt¿
o ãdú.d d ôd /t rdíe 6 ,úd lbrrld
a,14t0r2,:r'tttJ

ìl-L44r.
a Hct¡21''Èdfrq

tt-t.Ð lAt,
( ) Èaú¡d a

-'-'- Èfr4 SóoÉ¡ h- Ê d¡oÉ

ot¿Essffim :Ètt

(w¡¡ ór* ¡qd)Sûút â ld
5d- toft.
ß.a 6 ld.
fjDd ltË(y ffi - l¡o ¡* ç ôr¡¡d
adb dlo ù'HatàMh
ù,&.trc¡J¿d*aôqwtutffitu&dElÉrrff&L
frt õ,tlEø CA .tñ ffi þ, ø'o¡t b
6 t&.t {.¿:t4& tl sch. l/ilt
ffid trJtrdldt d tuh E
¿ ãEE fu dú FÊv¡Eñ.ar urun6
ffiEhrldtùæüt cú

"+*
SAVTE

7þF¡Ch(,A.ÆL/4 d#ã1
2t b úttd b tø S Ort5!6' E

,____3-_-_____lg
sCAtE l': 5O'

I

!

Å

ì=r

ñ'/1 ffia
sæÉt?r. Ír{ Rtw


	IV.A.Minutes
	IV.B.Payment of Bills
	IV.C.Financial Report
	IV.C.Financial Report part 1
	IV.C.Financial Report part 2
	IV.C.Financial Report part 3
	IV.C.Financial Report part 4

	IV.D.Boards and Commissions
	IV.E.Licenses
	IV.F.Banner Permits
	VI.A.Board, Commission, Committee Minutes
	VI.A1.Community Development Board
	VI.A2.Redevelopment Auth
	VI.B.1.CIty Attorney statement
	VI.B.2.Water and Sewer report
	VI.B.3.Airport Financial Report
	VI.B.4.Department Progress Reports
	VII.A.Ordinance 15-01
	VII.B.Ordinance 15-03
	VIII.A.Final Plat-Golden Heights
	VIII.A.Final Plat-Golden Heights
	Viii.B.Final Plat part 2


	RETURN TO AGENDA: 


